CENSUS OF INDIA

Paper No. 7

1956



Means of Livelihood and Industries Tables Bombay — 1941 Census On Y_Sample

FOREWORD

OWING to war the tabulation of 1941 Census was greatly curtailed. But Shri Yeatts, the Census Commissioner for India, shrewdly decided to retain a 2% random sample of the original individual census slips of each On the recommendations of the Population Data Committee (of which state. ma Prof. P. C. Mahalanobis. Prof. K. B. Shri Yeatts was the Chair Dr. K. C. K. E. Raja, Members) the Madhava, Dr. Theodore (Government of India decia rust the Y - Sample slips in 1945, to the Indian Statistical Institute, Calcutta where the information in the slips was transferred to Hollerith cards. From these cards two series of Tables have been prepared by the Institute, (a) Age Tables and (b) Means of Livelihood and Industries Tables for the states for which no such Tables had been prepared at the time of the 1941 Census. The Age-T. Dies were published in 1948-51 while the publication of the Livelihood and Industries Tables has been taken up only now. The Institute have also in hand certain sampling studies on the Bihar slips.

NEW DELHI Dated, the 18th June, 1956 RAJESHWARI PRASAD Deputy Registrar General, India.

CONTENTS

						Pages
Introduction	•••	•••		•••	•••	1
TABLE A-	Means of Livelihood of Inde					
	Province : Bombay (Exclud Agency, Western Indian St	-	· · · ·	*	ı).	3 -19
(1)	District Bombay Municipal	ity	•••	•••	•••	20-23
(2)	District Ahmedabad	•••	•••	• • •		24—27
(3)	District Kaira		•••	•••		28- 31
(4)	District Broach and Panch	Mahals	•••			3235
(5)	District Surat		•••	•••		36—39
(6)	District Thana	•••	•••		•••	40-43
(7)	District Suburban		•••		•••	44—47
(8)	District Ahmednagar	•••	•••	•••	•••	48—51
(9)	District East Khandesh	•••	•••	•••	•••	52 55
(10)	District West Khandesh	•••	••••			5659
(11)	District Nasik	•••				60-63
(12)	District Poona	••1	•••			64—67
(13)	District Satara	•••	•••	•••	•••	68-71
(14)	District Sholapur	•••	•••	•••		7275
(15)	District Belgaum	•••		•••	•••	7679
(16)	District Bijapur	•••		•••		80-83
(17)	District Dharwar	•••	• • •	•••		84 —87
(18)	District Kanara		•••	•••	•••	88-91
(19)	District Kolaba	•••	•••		•••	92—95
(20)	District Ratnagiri	•••	•••	•••	•••	96-99
(21)	District Rajputana States (Danta, Sirohi	and Palanpur)	•••		100-103
(22)	District Baroda	•••	•••		•••	104-107
TABLE B-1	Distribution of the Popula	tion by "Clas	s" of Worker a	nd Major Indus	trv	
	Groups-Province: Bombay	y (Excluding	Deccan State	s Agency, Guj	rat	
	States Agency, Western Ir	ndian States A	Agency and the	Rajputana State	e ot	109—111
	Abu)	•••	•••	•••	•••	103-111

Pages

INTRODUCTION

The census tabulation of 1941 was curtailed as a measure of retrenchment owing to the exigencies of the war by the elimination of a number of useful tables. Fortunately, however, the Y-Sample of the original individual slips obtained by drawing out every fiftieth slip after sex classification was preserved and the information in these sample slips were subsequently transferred to Hollerith cards. Age tables based on this sample have already been prepared for the state and now tables on 'Means of Livelihood and Industries' based on the same sample are given here.

The 'Means of Livelihood' tables have been prepared for the whole State and also for its constituent districts^{*}. In the State (Provincial) table, the number of independent or self-supporting persons having their principal means of livelihood in different occupational groups (classified according to the class of subsidiary means of livelihood, if any) are shown. The number of partly dependents following any specified occupation as their supporting means of livelihood is also given. In the district tables, however, such information is given only by broader occupational groups.

The table on Industrial classification of persons is prepared only for the State as a whole. This shows the number of workers (employees) engaged in the different Industries (groups) classified according to the class of worker.

Owing largely to conditions created by the war, the Y-Sample could not be properly stored after extraction and as a consequence, the available sample was slightly defective. Adjustments have been made to eliminate as for as possible, the effect of such defects on the basis of the information already published in the Census Report.

Note :- Territories included :-

(a) The following 20 districts of the Bombay Presidency of 1941 :--

1.	Bombay City	11.	Nasik
2.	Ahmedabad	12.	Poona
3.	Kaira	13.	Satara
4.	Broach and Panch Mahals	14.	Sholapur
5.	Surat	15.	Belgaum
6.	Thana	16.	Bijapur
7.	Bombay Suburban	17.	Dharwar
8.	Ahmednagar	18.	Kanara

- (b) The following states and groups of states which have merged in Bombay :-
 - 1. Deccan States Agency

9. East Khandesh

10. West Khandesh

- 2. Gujrat States Agency
- 3, Baroda
- 4. Idar, Radhanpur, Vijaynagar and Sabarkantha Agency from Western India States Agency

19. Kolaba

20. Ratnagiri.

5. Abu, Danta, Sirohi and Palanpur from the Rajputana states.

Of the five groups of states detailed above, Y-slips were available only for (3) Baroda (complete), (5) Rajputana states (except Abu) and for a few states of the other three groups (partly in most cases). The tables presented here therefore cover the 20 districts under (a) and the states under (b) (3) and (b) (5) (excepting Abu) only.

^{*}The note attached gives the territories included in the 1941 census set up.

(A) MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

PROVINCE : BOMBAY. (Excluding Deccan States Agency, Gujrat States Agency, Western Indian States Agency and the Rajputana State of Abu).

÷.

Province :

Independent or

Principal

			manne of			To	tal	Without St M/	
berial No.	Descript	ion of the r livelihood				Males	Females	Males	 Female
1		2		-		3	4	5	6
	Total Classes A, B, G	C and D	•••		•••	6043.5	1340.4	5533.2	1080.
	Class A. Produc		w materi	als		3153.8	663.5	2 776.8	505
	Sub-class-I Explo			_		3147.0	662.7	2770.4	504
				-		3113.5	658.6	2741.0	
	Order No. 1 : Pas	sture & Ag	riculture	•••	•••		00-010		501
	(a) CultIvation		•••	***	•••	3025.3	649.9	2661.3	494
1	Non-cultivating proj	prietors tal	cing rent i	in money	DI.	47.4	01.0	38.4	-
~	kind	•••	•••	•••	•••	47,4 61,6	21.0 9.5	54.3	18
2 3	Batai share-croppers			•••	•••	0.9	0.2	0.8	7
3 4	Estate agents and ma Estate agents and ma	inagers of 0	Governme	 nt	···· ···	0.9	0.2	0.6	Č
5	Rent collectors, clerk	ts. etc.				2.1	0.2	2.0	ŏ
6	Cultivating owners	•••		•••		2093.4	327.6	1825.7	260
7	Tenant cultivators	•••	•••	•••		307.3	38.8	271.8	30
8	Agricultural laboure	rs			•••	511.6	252.3	467.6	176
9	Cultivators of jhum,	taungy'e a	nd shiftin	g areas	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	(
	(b) Cultivation (Planters, n				c.	13.9	1.1	13.0	1
••						0,1	0.0	0.1	(
10	Cinchona Cocoanut	•••	····	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	Ì
1 12	Cocoanut Coffee					0.1	0.0	0.1	i
13	Tobacco					0.3	0.0	0 .3	ĺ.
14	Ganja						•••	•••	
15	Pan-vine							•••	
16	Rubber		•••	•••			•••	•••	
17 18	Tea Market gardeners, flo	ower and f	 mit growe	ers	 	13.3	1.1	12.4]
10	(c) Forestry					7.7	1.2	6.6	G
19	Forest officers, range	ers, guards.	etc.			3. 7	0.2	3.6	(
20	Wood-cutters and c	harcoal bur	ners			3.9	1.1	3.0	
21	Collectors of forest	produce	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	
22	Collectors of lac			•••	•••	۹	•••	•••	
	(d) Stock raising		•	•••	•••	66.1	6.3	5 9 .7	4
23	Breeders and keeper	s of cattle	and buffal	oes for mi	lk			.	
	production Breeders and keeper	 n of ontrin .	and buffel			14.9	1,3	13.6	
24	burposes	s of calles	and build			3,3	0.3	3.0	1
25	Breeders of transpor	tanimals				0.3	0.0	0.3	
26	Herdsmen, shepherd	s and breed	lers of oth	er animals		47.7	4.6	42.8	
	(e) Raising of sm					0.4	0.0	0.4	Ċ
07	Birds, bees etc.					0.1	0.0	0.1	
27 28	Silk-worms	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	
20	Lac -cultivation	···•		•••	•••				
<u> </u>	Order No. 2 : Fi					33.5	4.1	29.3	3
20	Fishing and Pearling	-				33.1	4.0	29.0	
30 31	Hunting	5		··•• ·••	•••	0.4	0.1	0.3	
01	Sub-class II. E	voloitation				6,8	0.9	6.4	C
	Order No. 3 : M					0.5	0.2	0.4	(
20	a			•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	
32 33	Gold Iron		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	
34	Lead, silver and zine	••• c	•••	•••	•••	0,4	0.1		
35	Manganese				•••	•••			
36	Tin and Wolfram					0.1	0.0	0.1	(
	Other metallic miner					0.1	0.0	0.1	Ċ

Bombay

1

.

Self-supporting Persons-Contd.

Means of Livelihood—Contd.

With class . M/I		With class B as Sub. M/L			With class C as Sub. M/L		5 D as Sub. L	livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
260.4	151.9	120.8	20.2	35.8	15.5	93.3	72.2	966.6	1333.4
1 73. 5	86.2	98.8	13.3	2 7.4	6.7	77.3	51.8	534.2	690.7
173.2	86.2	98.8	13.3	27.4	6.7	77.2	51.8	533.8	690.4
171.2	86.0	97.0	13.2	27.4	6.7	76.9	51.7	530.1	685.5
164.9	84.8	96.1	12.8	27.3	6.6	75.7	51.2	512.6	678.9
2.3	0.8	2.7	0.3	2.6	0.2	1.5	0.9	3.1	2.9
3.4	1.0	1.9	0.1	0.7	0.0	1.3	0.7	3.3	3,8
0.1	0.1						0.1	0.1	0.2
0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0 .0	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2
0.1 117.9	0,0 23.7	75.1	8.9	19. 1	1.8	0.1 55.6	0.0 32,3	0.2 386.8	0.0 457 .1
16.7	4.7	90	0.8	1.7	0.3	8.1	2.5	29.9	45.2
24.4	54.4	7.3	2.8	3.2	4.3	9.1	14.7	89.1	169.5
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••		•••	0.1
0.8	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	O . O		0.1	1.2	0.9
0.1	0.0		•••	•••			•••	•••	
	•••		***	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	••
				•••		•••		•••	
			••					•••	
		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	••
0.7	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	1.2	0.9
						 A 1	0.2	0.6	0.4
1.0	0.3	•••	•••			0.1			
0.1	0.1	•••	•,•	•••		0.0	0.1	0.4	0.
0.9 0.1	0.3 0.0	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.1 	0.2 0.1	0. 0.
		•••		•••		•••			
4.5	0.9	0.7	0.3	0.1	0.0	1.2	0.2	15.6	4.8
0.8	0.3	0.2	0.1	•••		0.2	0.1	2.1	0.
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••		0.1	` 0.0	0.2	0.1
			•	•••				0.1	0.
3.6	0,6	0.4	0,2	0.1	0.0	0.9	0.0	13.3	3.
•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		0.1	0.
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.
		•••	•/•	•••	•••	•••	•••		
2.0	0.2	1.8	0.1	0.0	0.0	 0.4	0.1	3,6	4.
1.9	0.2	1.8	0.1	0.0	0.0				
0.1	0.2			U. U		0.4	0.1	3.6 0.1	4. 0.
0.3	0.0		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.5	0.
		•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.4
•••	•••		•••	•••	•••				•
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••				
		•••	•••	•••	•••	,	•••		
			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0		

(Figures in thousand)

5

Province :

Independent or

Principal

				· · _ · _ ·	
S1.	Description of the means of	Tot	al	Without S	ubsidiary I/L
No.	livelihood	Males	Females	Males	Females
_1	2	3	4	5	6
	Order No. 4 : Non-metallic minerals	6.3	0.6	6.0	0 5
					0.5
33	Coal	0.9	0.2	0 .8	0.1
39	Petroleum	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
40	Building materials (including stones, materials for	1.6	02	1.5	0.0
41	cement manufacture and clays) Mica	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.2
42	Precious and semi-precious stones	02	0.0	0.2	0.0 0.0
43	Salt, Saltpetre and other saline substance	2.8	0.2	2.6	0.1
44	Other non-metallic minerals	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0
••				0.0	0.0
	Class B. Preparation and supply of material				
	substances (2)	1542.0	138.8	1465.9	120.6
	Sub-class III. Industry	941.1	87.8	893,1	78.0
	Order No. 5 : Textile	398.2	44.7	391.0	41.7
45	Cotton ginning, cleaning and pressing	13.9	1.9	13.3	1,6
46	Cotton spinning	76.9	7.4	76.3	7.0
47	Cotton sizing and weaving	284.5	30.0	280.0	28.4
48	Jute bailing	0.9	0.1	0.9	0.1
49	Jute spinning and weaving	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
50	Rope, twine and string	5.4	1.7	4.7	1.2
51	Hemp and Flax spinning and weaving	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.1
52	Other fibres (cocoanut, aloes, straw, linseed)	1.2	0.2	1.1	0.2
53	Wool carding and spinning	0.4	0.3	0.4	0.3
54	Wool weaving	2.2	0.4	. 1.9	0,4
55	Woolen carpet weaving	$\begin{array}{c} 0.4 \\ 1.9 \end{array}$	0.0 1.4	0.3	0.0
56	Silk spinning and weaving			1.8	1.3
57 58	Hair—Goat, camel and horse Dyeing and bleaching, preparation and sponging of	•••	•••	•••	•••
	textiles	4.2	0.3	4.1	0.3
59	Calico printing	2.2	0.5	2.2	0.5
60 (Hosiery works	0.3	0.0	03	0.0
61	Lace, crepe, embroideries, fringes etc. and insufficiently	3.0	0.1	2.0	_
	described textile industry	5.0	0.4	2.9	04
	Order No. 6 : Hides, skins and hard materials from				
	the animals kingdom	52.0	3.3	46.9	2.6
62	Tanners, curriers, leather dressers and leather dyers				
02	etc	10.8	0.7	9,9	0.6
63	Makers of leather articles such as trunks, water bags,				0.0
	saddlery & harness, etc. excluding boots & shoes	3.0	0.2	2.7	0.2
64	Boots, shoes, sandal and clog makers	37.6	2,3	33.6	1.8
65	Furriers and persons occupied with feathers and	a a			
	bristles, brush makers	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.0
66	Bone, ivory, horn, shell etc. workers except buttons	0.3	0.1	0.3	0.1
	Order No. 7: Wood	95.3	5.3	85.6	4.3
67	Sawyers	5.0	0.2	4,6	0.2
68	Company transmission of the	77.0	1.8	68.6	1.4
69	Veneer and plywood makers	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0
70	Match Veneer and splint makers	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
71	Basket makers and other industries of woody material				
	including leaves and builders working with bamboo,				
	reeds or similar materials	12.8	3.3	11.8	2.7
	Order No. 8: Metals	43.9	1.5	40.6	1.1
70		2.9	0.0		
72 73	Smelting, forgoing and rolling of 1ron and other metals	2.9 5.5		2.8	00
73 74	Makers of arms, guns, etc. Blacksmithy, other workers in iron, makers of imple-	ی.د	0.2	5.2	0.1
	ments other than cutters	25.4	1.0	22.7	0.6 -
			4.5	,	0.0

•

.

Bombay

.

Self-suproting Persons-Contd.

Means of Livelihood-Contd.

With clas M	s A as Sub. [L	With class	s B as Sub. L	With class M/I		With class M/L		Supporting livelihood depend	of partly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	1
0.3	0.0		0.1		0.1	0,1	0.1	0.4	0.3
	•••			***	0.1				0.1
•••	•••			•••				•••	
0.1	0.0	•••	•••			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
•••		•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	
0.2	0.0	•••	0.1	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.1
48.6	7.5	1 4.8	2.0	5 .0	4.3	7.7	4.3	126.6	77.0
31.9	4.1	9.1	1.3	2.9	2.4	4,1	2.1	80.0	53.9
4.4	1.1	1.1	0.3	0.7	1. 1	0.9	0.5	32.6	24.2
0.5	0.2	0.1	0.0		0.1		0.1	0.5	9.8 5.6
0.3 2.7	0.1 0.5	0.1 0.7	0.1 0.2	0.6	0.1 0.7	0.2 0.5	0.1 0.3	7.4 22.3	13.1
•••			•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1 0.1
0.5	0.3	0.1	0.1	•••	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.7	1.5
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	•••	•••	 	0.1	0'1	0.0	•••	0.1 0 2
						•••	•••	0.1	0.3 0.5
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	···•	•••	•••	0.3 0.1	0.0
0.1	0.1	•••			0.1	•••	•••	0.4	1.1
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
	0.1	•••		•••		•••		0.2 0.3	0 .2 0.3
			•••	•••	•••	···· ···	•••	0.1	0.0
	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	•••			0.3	0.3
4.0	0.4	0.5	. 0.1	0.3	0.2	0.4	0.1	4.8	3.9
0.5	0.1	0.2	0 .0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	2.8	0.5
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0			0.1		0.2	0.2
3.4	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.1	3.8	3.2
***		•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0		0.0
 6.0	0.5	 2,4	0.2	0.8	0.1	0.5	 0.3	0.1 8.9	5,5
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.2			0.5	0.0	0.3	
5.3	0.3	2,2	0.1	0.6	0.1	0.3	0.1	7.1	0.0 2.7
 			•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	01 01
0.5	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.2	1.5	2.6
1.7	0.0	1.4	0.2		0.1	0.2	0.1	4.1	1.7
0.1	0.0				•••	•••	•••	0.3	0.1
0,1	0.0	0.2	0.1			•••	•••	1.0	0.1
1.3	0.0	1.2	0.2		0.1	0.2	0.1	1.9	1,2

(Figures in thousand)

Province :

Independent or

Principal

SI.	Description of the means of	Tota	al	Without Sul M/L	bsidiary
51. No.	livelihood	Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2	3	4	5	6
	Order No. 8 : Metals-Contd.				- <u> </u>
75	Cutlers & surgical & veterinary intruments makers	0.6	0.0	0.5	0.0
76 77	Workers in brass, copper, bronze & bell metal Workers in other metals (except precious metals)	5.8 2.7	0.3 0.2	5.7	0.3
78	Workers in other metals (except precious metals) Workers in mints, die sinkers, etc.	1.0	0.2	2.6 1.0	0,2 0,0
	Order No. 9 : Ceramics	33.5	5.6	30.3	
79	Detrops and makers of some seas	26.5	4.3	23.5	4.6
80	Brick makers	4.7	0.9	4.5	3.5 0.9
81	Tile makers	0.7	0.1	0.7	0.9
82	Makers of porcelain and crockery	0,1	0.0	0.1	0.0
83	Makers of glass and crystal ware	0.6	0.1	0.6	0.1
84	Makers of glass bangles, glass beads and necklaces				•
07	glass ear studs, etc	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0
85	Other workers in ceramics (mosaic, tile, plaster of	0.4	A 1	D 4	
	paris, mica, alabaster etc. works)	0.4	0.1	0.4	0.1
	Order No. 10: Chemical products properly so	14.0		14.0	
24	called and analogous	14.8	1.8	14.0	1.7
86	Manufacture of matches, fire works and other	0.6			
87	explosives Manufacture of aerated and mineral waters and ice	0.6	0.2	0.6	0.2
83	Manufacture and refining of vegetable and hydrogen-	1.0	0.0	1,0	0.0
00	ated oils	7.7	0.6	7.1	0.5
89	Manufacture and refining of mineral oils	0.6	0.0	0.5	0.5
90	Other (soap, candle, perfumes and toilet goods, etc.)	2.0	0.4	2.0	0.4
91	Manufacture of dyes, paints, colours, varnishes and inks	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
92	Manufacture of chemicals, drugs and other pharmaceu-				
00	tical goods	1.3	0.2	1.2	0.2
93	Manufacture of paper, card board and paper machines	0.9	0.2	0.9	0.2
94	Manufacture of shellac and lac products	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
	Order No. 11 : Food Industaies	39.2	6.9	37.4	6.2
95	Rice pounders and huskers and flour grinders, Miller				
	of cereals and pulses	5.8	1.7	5.4	1.3
96	Grain parchers etc	2.9	. 0.4	2,7	0.3
·97	Bakers and biscuit makers	2.9	0.1	2.9	0.0
98 99	Butchers Sugar manufacture and refining (and molasses) whether	6.5	0.4	6.2	0.4
33	factory or khandsari	6.4	0.6	6.2	0.6
100	Gur (or jaggery including rab)	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0
101	Sweetmeats and condiment makers	1.0	0.1	1.0	0.1
102	Butter, cheese and ghee makers	0.6	0.0	0.6	Ŏ.Ô
103	Toddy drawers	2.0	0.1	1.8	0,1
104	Brewers and distillers	0.4	0.1	0.4	0.1
105	Manufacturers of tobacco	10.0	3.0	9.5	2.8
106	Mannfacturers of opium, ganja etc	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
107	Others	0.2	0.5	0.2	0.5
	Order No. 12 : Industry of dress and the toilet	127.2	9.3	118.9	7.7
108	Tailors, milliners, dress makers and darners	55.3	46	52.6	3. 9
109	Embroiderers, hat, cap and turban makers	3.8	0.5	3.7	0.4
110	Other industries pertaining to dress (garters, belts,		_		
111	buttons, umbrellas, canes, etc	1.0	0.0	0.9	0.0
111	Washing and cleaning Barbers, hairdressers and wig-makers	20.5	2.8	19.8	2.5
112 113	Other industries connected with toilet (Tattocers,	46.3	1.3	41.5	0.9
110	Shampooers and bath houses, etc.)	0.4	0.1	0.4	0.1
		0.1	0.1	0.7	v.1

Bombay

Self-supporting Persons-Contd.

Means	of Livelihood—Contd	

With class M[1		With class M/		With class M	Cas Sub.	With class M/		Supporting mean of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7			10	11	12	13	14	15	16
0.1	0.0					•••		0.1	0.1
0.0	0.0	0.1	0,0	•••		0.1	0.0	0.6	0.1
0.1	0.0					•••	•••	0.1	0.1
					•••			•••	· •••
2.5	0.6	0.5	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.1	2,2	4.0
2,4	0.6	0.4	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	1.9	3.6
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	•••		0.3	0.3
		0.1	D.0			•••	•••		0.1
	•••	•••			••/	•••	•••	***	
		••••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••		•••
			•••	•••	0.1	•••	•••		
0.5	0.1		0.1	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.8	0.8
	0.1		•••	•••			•••	0.1	0.0
					•••	•••		0.1	0.0
			0.1	<u> </u>	0.0				
9.5 ·	0.0 0.0	•••	0.1	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	•••	•••	0.3 0.1	0.5
0.1	0.0	•••		v. r		•••	•••	0.1	0.1 0.2
••••	•••							0.1	0.0
				0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••
1 .1	0.2	0.6	0.2	•••	0.2	0.2	0.1	3,5	3,5
0.3	0.1	0.1	0,2		0.1		0.1	0.8	0.2
0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0			•••		0.2	0.3
	01	0.1	0.0	•••	•••		•••	0.1	0.1
0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	• ••	•••	•••	•••	0.5	0.1
0.2	0,0					••••		0.4	0.8
	• • •	•••	•••	• • •	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
	•••	•••	• • •	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.1
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	0, 1	0.1
0.1	0.0	•••	•••						
0.4	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	0.1	0.1	, 1.3	1.8
	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0,0	0.1	0.0 0.1
· 6.4	0.7	0.8	0.2	0.4	0,4	0.6	0.4	11.4	5.5
1.5 0.0	0.2 0.0	0.7 0.1	0.1 0.1	0.2 	0.2	0.2	0.2	5.4 0,5	2.1 0.4
0.1	0.0					•	•••	0.1	0,0
0.6	0.2				0.1	0.1	0.1	1.3	2.4
4.2	0.3	0.1	0,0	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.2	4.1	0.7
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		

9

-

TABLE-A MEANS

Province :

Independent or

Principal

51	Description of the means of	To	tal	Without Subsidiary		
SI. No.	livelibood	Males	Females	Males	Females	
1	2	33	4	5	6	
	Order No. 13 : Furniture Industries	0.7	0.0	0.7	0.0	
114	Cabinet makers (carriage painters etc.)	0.7	0.0	0.7	0.0	
114 115	Cabinet makers (carriage painters etc.) Upholsterers, tent makers etc			· ···		
	Order No. 14: Building Industries	56.4	5.2	51.7	4.3	
			0.0			
116	Lime burners and cement workers	1.5 1.6	0.3 0.2	1.4 1.5	0.3	
117	Excavators and well sinkers	12.7	2.3	1.5	0.1	
118	Stone cutters and dressers	28.3	1.8	25.7	2.0	
119	Brick layers and masons Builders (other than building made of bamboo or	20.0	1.0	4.5.1	1.4	
120	Builders (other than building made of bamboo of	6.2	0.6	5.9	0,5	
121	similar materials) House decorators, painters and plumbers	6.1	0.1	5.8	0.1	
141						
	Order No. 15 : Construction of Means of transport	3.6	0.0	3.5	0.0	
122	Persons engaged in making, assembling and repairing	~ ^				
	motor vehicles or cycles	3.3	0.0	3 .3	0.0	
123	Coach builders, makers of carriage, cart palki, etc. and	0.0	0.0			
	wheel-wrights	0.2	0.0	0.2	0,0	
124	Ship, boat, aeroplanes builders				•••	
	Order No. 16: Production and transmission of					
	physical force	9.2	0.0	9.2	0.0	
125	Heat, light, electricity, motive power etc. gas works					
10	and electric light and power	7.6	0.0	7.5	0.0	
126	Electric Engineers	1.6	e .0	1.6	0.0	
	Order No. 17: Miscellaneous and undefined					
	Ofder 140: 17	67.1	4.1	63.4	3,8	
	industries		-1	00.1	9,0	
107	Printers, lithographers and engravers	12.2	0.3	12.1	0,2	
127 128	Book binders and stitchers	1.9	0.1	1.9	0.1	
129	Makara of musical instruments	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0	
130	Makers of watches, clocks, optical, photographic and					
100	mathematical instruments etc	1.7	0.0	1.7	0.0	
131	Workers in precious stones	1.1	0.1	1.0	0.1	
132	Workers in precious metals, makers of jewellery and	3 0 (25 (0.0	
	ornaments, enamellers, gilders, etc	38.6	1.1 0.0	35.6 0.8	0.9 0.0	
133	Film producers	0.8	0.0	0,0	0.0	
134	Toy, kite, cage, fishing tackle etc., makers, taxi-	0.5	0.1	0.5	0,1	
	dermists, etc	0.5		015	0,1	
135	Sports goods makers	10.0	2.6	9.5	2.5	
136	Scavenging	164.3	3,3	159.7	2.9	
	Sub-class IV					
	Order No. 18 : Transport by air	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	
137	Persons concerned with aerodromes and aeroplanes	0.1	0.0	0.1	0,0	
	Order No. 19 : Transport by water	3 6.5	. 0.3	35.2	0.2	
138	Ship owners, boat-owners and their employees, officers,					
1.00	Mariners etc. Ship brokers boatmen and towmen	17.1	0.1	16.3	0.0	
139	Persons (other than labourers) employed in harbours,	~ ~	0.1	0.0	0.1	
209	docks rivers and canals including Dilots	9.5	0.1	9,2	0.1	
140	Labourers employed on harbours, docks, rivers and	9.9	0,1	9 .7	0.1	
	canals					

ł

Bombay

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-Contd.

Means of Livelihood—Contd.

With cla M/1	lss A as Sub. L	With cl	ass B as Sub. A L	W ith clas	ss C as Sub. I/L	With class M/I		Supporting livelihood depe	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	<u> </u>	12	13	14	15	16
•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0
	••••		•••	•••	•••	····	**** **** ~~	 19	***
2.3	0.4	1.6	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.6	0.3	5.1	3.1
0.1	0.0				•••			0.1	0.1
0.6	0.1 0.1	0.1 0.5	0.0 0.1	0,1	0.1	0.1 0.1	$\begin{array}{c} 0.1\\ 0.2 \end{array}$	0.3 1.5	0.3 0.9
1.4	0.1	0.5	0.0	0,1	0.1	0.3	0.1	2.2	1.5
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		0.1	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.3
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.0
0.1	0.0					•••	•••	0.4	0 .0
• •		•••	•••		**4	•••		•••	•••
0.1	0.0					···•			
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
01	0.0				•••			0.7	0.1
0.1	0.0		•••			•••		0.5	0.0
	•••		•••		, •••	•••	•••	0.2	0.0
2. 9	0.1	0.1	0.0	.0.3	0.1	(),5	0.2	5.3	1.9
0.1	0.0			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.8	0.1
. 	···· ···	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
								0.2	
0.1 0.2	0.0 0.0		•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.2 0.1
2.6	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	0,2	0.1	3.2	0.7
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••		•••		•••			0.1	0.0
0.1	0.0	•••	<	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.1	0.6	0.8
3.5	0.1	0.5	0.0	0.3	0.1	0.3	0.1	11.1	1.8
		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	448	•••
•••		•••	•••				•••	•••	•••
1.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	2.4	0.2
).વ	0.0	0.1	0.0		0.1	•••		1.4	0.1
0,3	0,0		•••		•••	•••		0.5	0.0
0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.5	0.1

Province :

				Inde	pendent or	
					Principal	
		Total		Without Subsidiary M/L		
Sl. No.	Description of the means of livelihood	Males	Females	Males	Females	
1	2	3	4	5	6	
	Order No. 20 : Transport by road	47.4	1,3	45.3	1.3	
141	Order No. 20: Fransport by road Persons (orher than labourers) employed on the cons-		2.0	10,0	1.0	
	truction and maintenance of roads and bridges	1.6	0.3	1.5	0.2	
142	Labourers employed on toads and bridges Owners. managers and employees (excluding personal	1.7	0.1	, 1.6	0.1	
143	servants) connected with mechanically driven veh-			!		
.	icles (including trams)	18.9	0.2	18.€	0.2	
144	Owners, managers and employees (excluding personal servants) connected with other vehicles	12.7	0.5	12.0	0.3	
145	Palki, etc. bearers and owners	0.5	0.1	0.5	0.1	
146	Pack elephant, camel, mule, ass and bullock owners and drivers	11.8	0.2	11.0	0.2	
147	and drivers Porters and messengers	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	
	Order No. 21: Transport by rail	67 .5	1 .5	66. 3	1.4	
148	Railway employees of all kinds other than coolies	42.7	0.8	41.9	0.7	
149	Labourers employed on railway construction and					
	maintenance and coolies and porters employed on railway premises	24.8	0.7	24.4	0.7	
	Order No. 22: Post Office, telegraph and tele-					
	phone services	12.8	0.3	12.7	0.3	
150	Post office, telegraph, telephone & wireless services	12.8	0.3	12.7	0.3	
	Sub-class V. Trade	436.6	47 .7	413.1	39,7	
	Order No. 23: Banks, establishments of credit,					
	exchange & insurance	22.4	1.7	21.2	1.7	
151	Officers, employees, etc., of joint stock banks co-opera-	5.0				
152	tive banks	5.3	0.1	5.3	0.1	
4.0%	firms	2.7	0,1	2.6	0.1	
133	Individual money lenders	9.4	1.5	8,5	1.4	
154	Exchange & insurance agents, money changers and bro- kers and their employees	5.0	0.0	4.9	0.0	
	-					
	Order No. 24: Brokerage commission and export	18.4	0.0	17.6	0.0	
155	Brokers, commission agents, commercial travellers ware-house owners and employees	18.4	0.0	17.6	<i>•</i>	
			_		0.0	
	Order No. 25 : Trade in textiles	33,9	0.6	32,1	0,5	
156	Trade in piece goods, wool, cotton, jute, silk, hair and other textiles	33.9	0.6	32.1	0.5	
	Order No. 26 : Trade in skins, leather and furs	5.0	0.2	4.7	0.2	
157	Trade in hides, skins, leathers, furs, feathers, horns, etc. and the articles made from these	5.0	0.2	4.7	0.2	
^	Order No 27: Trade in wood	3.3 25	0.5	3.3	0.2	
158 1 59	Trade in wood (not fire wood) Trade in bark, bamboo canes, thatches and other	2,5	0.3	2.5	0,2	
,,,,,	forest produce'	0.8	0.2	0.8	0.1	
	Order No 28 : Trade in metals	5.0	0.2	4.8	0.2	
720	Trade in metals, machinery knives, tools, etc	5.0	0.2	4.8	0.2	
160						
	Order No. 29: Trade in pottery bricks and tiles	1.9	0,6	1.6	0.3	
161	Trade in Pottery, bricks, and tiles	1.9	0.6	1.6	0,3	

12

.

•

Bombay

~

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-Contd.

Means of Livelihood-Contd.

With class A as Sub. M/L			ass B as Sub. A/L	With c	With class C as Sub. M/L		ss D as Sub. 1/L	Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	1
1.4	0.1	0.4	0.0	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1	3.6	0.
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.1	•••	•••	···· ···	۶ ۰۰۰	•••	0.1	0.4	0.
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0,0	•••		1.8	0.
0.6	0.0	0.2	0.0	···	0.1	0.1 ,	0.0	0.6 0.1	0. 0.
0.6	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	• 0.0	0.8	0.
 1.0 0,6	0.1 0.1	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	4.6 2.8	0. 0
0.4	0.0	•••			•••			1.7	0
•••		••••		•••			· ···	0.5	0
 13.1	 3,3	 5,3	 0.7	 1.9	 1.8	 3,3	 2,1	0,5 34.9	0 21
0.7	0.1	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.0	1,5	0
0.1	0.0	•••		•••			•••	0.4	C
0.1 0.4	0.0 0.1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.1 0.2	0.0 0.0	0.3 0.5	
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••				0.3	(
[,] 0.5	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	1.4	(
0.5	0,0	0.1	0.0	0,1	0.0	0.1	0.0	1.4	(
• 0.9	0.1	0.7	0.0	0,1	0.0	0.1	0.0	3.2	(
0.9	0,1	0.7	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	3.2	1
0,1	0.0	•••				0.2	0.0	0.4	
0.1	0.0	•••	•••			0.2	0.0	0.4	1
•••	0.2	•••	•••		0.1	•••	•••	0.4 0,2	•
	0.1	•••	•••		•••	•••			
	0.1		•••	•••	0.1	•••		0.2	
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3 0.3	l
0.1	0.0		 0.0	 0.1	 0.2	 0.1	 0.1	0.4	ı
0.2 3.2	0.1 0.1	0.1 0.1	0.0	0.1	0.2	0,1	0.1	0.4	

Province:

				Inde	ep endent or	
					Principal	
	Desisting of the means of	T	otal	Without Subsidiary M/L		
SI. No.	Description of the means of livelihood	Males	Females	Males	Female	
1	2	3	4	5	6	
	Order No. 30 : Trade and chemical products	5 .9	0.2	5.6	0.2	
162	Drugs, dyes. paints, petroleum, kerosene, explosives, etc	5.9	0.2	5.6	0.2	
		63.1	2.8	61.4	2.6	
1/2	Order No. 31 : Hotel, Cafes, Restaurants etc	3.7	0,2	3.6	0.1	
163 164	Vender of wine, liquors aerated waters and ice Owners and managers of hotels, cookshops, sarais, etc					
	(and employees)	55.8	2,6 0.1	54.1 3.7	2.5 0.1	
165	Hawkers of drink and food stuffs	3.7				
	Order No. 32 : Other trade in food stuffs	137.4	25.8	128,5	21.2	
166	Dealers in unprepared grain, seeds and pulses	12.1	1.0	11.2	1,0	
167	Dealers in flour (atta etc.) and prepared grain and pulses	22.3	2,0	20.0	1.7	
168	Dealers in sweetmeats, sugar and spices	18.2	1.8	16.9	1.	
169	Dealers in dairy products, eggs, and poultry	17.8	3.1	17.2	2.8	
170	Dealers in animals for food	2.8 1.0	$1.8 \\ 0.6$	2.7 0.9	1.6 0.1	
1 71 172	Dealers in fodder for animal	23.6	9.6	22.2	6.1	
173	Dealers in fruits and vegetables Dealers in other food stuffs	22.6	3.2	21.2	2.	
174	Dealers in tobacco	16.0	2,6	15.5	2.5	
175	Dealers in opium	0.7	0.1	0.7	0.0	
176	Dealeas in ganja	0.2	0,0	0.2	0.	
	Order No. 33 : Trade in clothing and toilet articles	8.6	0.1	8.3	0.2	
177	Trade in ready made clothing and other articles of					
	dress and the toilet (hats, umbrellas, socks, ready	8.6	0.1	8,3	0.	
	made shoes, perfumes, etc.)	0.0	0.1		0.	
	Order No. 34 : Trade in furniture	6.0	0.2	5.8	0.1	
178	Trade in furniture, carpets, curtains & bedding	1.1	0.1	1.0	0.0	
179	Hardware, cooking utensils, porcelain, crockery, glass-	5.0	0.1	4.8	0.	
	ware, bottles, articles for gardening etc				0.:	
	Order No. 35 : Trade in building materials	0.8	0.0	0.8	0.	
180	Trade in building materials (other than bricks, tiles	0.8	0.0	0.8	0.1	
	and woody materials)	0.0			0.1	
	Order No. 36 : Trade in means of transport	8.6	0.5	8,0	0.3	
181	Dealers and hiress of mechanical transport, motors,	• •	0.0	0.7	0	
	cycles etc	2.8	0.2 0.1	2.7 1.2	0.	
182	Dealers and hiress of other carriages, carts, boats etc	1,3	0.1	1.4	0,	
183	Dealers and hiress of elephants, camels, horses, cattle, asses, mules, etc	4.5	0.2	4.2	0.1	
	Order No. 37 : Trade in fuel	11.8	4.2	10.7	2.8	
104	Dealers in firewood, charcoal, coal, cowdung, etc	11.8	4.0	10.7	2.1	
184	•					
	Order No. 38 : Trade in articles in luxury and those pertaining to letter and the arts and sciences	18.1	1.6	17.3	1.3	
185	Dealers in precious stones, jewellery (real and imitation)	7.8	0.2	7.5	0.	
186	clocks • Dealers in common bangles, bead necklaces, fans, small	7.0	0.2			
186	articles, toys, hunting and fishing tackle, flowers etc.	7.1	1.3	6,8	1.0	
	Publishers, booksellers, stationers, dealers in music,					
187						
187	pictures, musical instruments wireless sets and curiosities	2,9	0.1	2.8	0.1	

Bombay

(Figures in thousand)

.

,

Self-supporting	Persons-Contd.
-----------------	----------------

Means of Livelihood-Contd.

With class A as Sub. M/L		With elass M		With class M		With class	s D as Snb. ML	Supporting 1 livelihood o depende	of partly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
0.2	0.0		•••			0.1	0.0	0.6	0,3
0.2	0.0	•••			•••	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.3
0.9	0.2	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.0	4.6	1.0
0.1	0.1		•••			•••	••••	0.3	0.1
0.9	0.1	0.3 	0.0	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.0	4.2 0.1	0.7 0.1
5.0	1,6	1.9	0.4	0. 7	1.3	1.2	1.4	9.3	10.5
0.5	0 .0	0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.1
1.5	0,2	0,6	0.1	•••	0.1	0.2	0.0	1.6	0.8
0.9	0.0	0.3 0.2	0.0	•••	0.1	0.2	0.1	1.4	0.8
0.5 0.1	0.2 0.1	0.2	0.1 0.1	•••		0.1 0.0	0.0 0.1	1.6 0.3	1.2 2.8
	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1
0.5	0.8	0.3	0.1	0.2	1.0	0.3	0.9	1.2	2.4
0.8	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1	1.7	1.8
0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0 0.1	0.1	0.0 0.1	0.8	0.6
•••						.		•••	0.1
0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.0
								0.0	0.0
0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.0
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	•••		0.1	0.0	0 <u>.</u> 7	0.1
0.1	0.0		0.1		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
		C.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.6	0.1
	•••		••• •	•••	•••	•••	***		•••
	•••				•••		•••	•••	•••
0.4	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0. 9	0.3
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	•••	0.1	0.3 0.3	0.0
		0.1	0.0	•••	•••				0.0
0.2	0.0			•••	•••			0.3	0.3
0.6	0.6	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.4	1.4	3.0
0.6	0.6	¢.2	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.2	0,4	1.4	3.0
0.4	0.1	0.4	0.0		0.2	0.1	0.0	1.3	0,8
0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0	•••		•••	•••	0.5	0.0
0.2	0.1	0.2	0.0		0.1	•••	***	0.5	0.8
0.1	0.0				0.1	0.1	0. 0	0.4	0.1
		•••			•••	•••			

Province :

					Inde	pendent or
			<u> </u>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Principal
			Т	otal		Subsidiary 4/L
Sl. No.	Description of the means of livelihood			Females	Males	Females
1			3	4	5	6
	Order No. 39 : Trade of other sorts		86.5	8.7	81.4	7.9
189	Dealers in rags, stable refuse, etc		1.0	0.1	1.0	0.1
190	General Storekeepers and shopkeepers, unspecified		69.5	6.9	65.0	6.2
191	Itinerant traders, pedlars, and hawkers (of c food etc.)	other than	13.2	0.8	12.7	. 0.8
192	Other trades (including farmers of pounds, markets)		2.8	0.9	2.6	0.8
	Class C. Public Administration and Liber		337.3	31.2	319.1	29.8
	Charles WY Debils from		52.5	0.4	51.6	0.3
			17.6			
193	Order No. 40 · Army Army (Imperial)		13.9	0.2 0,2	17.4 13.8	0.2 0.2
194	Army (Indian States)		3.6	0.0	3.6	0.0
	Order No 41: Navy	•	1.7	0.0	1.7	O . O
195	Navy		1.7	0.0	1.7	0.0
	Order No. 42 : Air Force		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
196	Air Force		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	Order No. 43 : Police		3 3.1	0.2	32.4	0.1
197	Police		29.4 3.7	0.1 0.1	29.1 3.3	0.1
198	Village Watchman		124,9	7.2	116.6	0.0
	Sub-class VII. Public administration	•••				6.8
100	Order No. 44 : Public administration		124.9	7.2	116.6	6.8
199	Servants of the state (i.e. of the Imperial, Br or Prov. Govt		47.5	1.2	45.6	0.9
200	Servants of Indian States	• •••	17.5	0.5	16.7	0.5
201 202	Servants of Foreign States Municipal and other local (not village) servi		1.1 38.2	0.2 4.1	1.0	0.2
202	Village officials and servants other than wat	ce , chman	20.5	1.3	37.7 15.6	4.1 1.1
	Sub-class VIII. Professions and liberal an	:ts	159.9	. 23.6	150.8	22.8
	Order No. 45 : Religion		45.6	5.2	41,7	4.7
204	Priests, ministers etc		18.4	1.0	17.5	0.9
205	Monks, nuns, religious medicants		2.8	0.2	2.7	0.2
206 207	Other religious workers Servants in religious edifices, durial and burn		18.9	2.9	16.4	2.7
407	grounds, pilgrim conductors	····.	5.4	1.0	5.1	0.9
	Order No. 46 : Law		11.7	0.2	11.2	0.2
208	Lawyers of all kinds including Qazis, law again and Mukhtiars		7.4	0.1	6.8	0.1
-209		•• •••	4.4	0.1	4.4	0.1 0.1
	Order No. 47 : Medicine		18.7	5.1	18.1	5.0
210 211	Registered medical practioners including ocu Other persons practising the healing arts wit		7.4	0.3	7.2	0.3
	being registered		4,5	0.3	4.3	0.3
212 213	Dentists	•• •••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
	masseurs, etc	•• ••	5.6	4.1	5.6	4.0
214 -	Veterinary surgeons		0.9	0.4	0.9	0.4

Bombay

Selfsupporting Pers	ons—Contd.
---------------------	------------

Means of Livelihood-Contd.

With class A as Sub. M/L		With class M I		With class M/I	C as Sub.	With class M/1		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents		
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	
7	8	9	10	<u> </u>	12	13	14	15	16	
3.0	0.5	1.2	0.1	0.4	0.1	0.6	0.2	8.1	3.9	
		• •	•••					0.1	0.1	
2.6	0.5	1.1	0.1	0.4	0.1	0.5	0.1	7.0	2.9	
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0,1	0.7	0.4	
0.2	0.0		•••			Ð. 1	0.1	0.2	0.4	
13.8	0.5	1.5	0.2	0.6	0.0	2.3	0.6	19.3	7.4	
0.6	0.1	0.2	0.0			0.1	0.1	2.1	0.3	
	`	0.2	0.0					0.4	0.3	
		0.2	0.0	•••	•••			0.3	0.1	
	•••		•••			•••		0.1	0.0	
		•••			•••	•••		0.3	0.0	
	•••					•••		0.3	0.0	
	•••	•••		•••			•••	•••	••	
	•••	•••	•••			•••				
0.6	0.1		•••			0.1	0.1	1.4	0.2	
0.3 0.3	0.0 0.1	••• ••·	•••			0.1	0.1 0.0	1.0 0.4	0. 0.	
·6.8	0.2	0.3	0.1	0,2	0.0	1.0	0.2	7.4	2.	
6.8	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.0	1.0	0.2	7.4	2.1	
1.7	0.1	0,1	0.1	•••		0.2	0.0	2.5	0.	
0.6	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0,1 0,1	0.0 0.1	0.4	0.	
0.1 0.4	0.0 0.0	···•	•••	0.1	0.0			3.5	1,	
4.0	0.1	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.1	0.9	0.	
6.4	0.3	1,0	0.1	0.4	0.0	1.3	0.4	9.7	4.	
3.0	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.2	3.4	1.	
0.7	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0,0	0.1	0.0	1.5 0,1	0. 0	
0.1 1.9	0.0 0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.1	1.4	Ő	
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0			0,1	0.1	0.4	0	
0.5	0.0					01	0.0	0.4	0	
0.5	0.0	0.0	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.2 0.2	C C	
		•••	•••	 0.1	0.0	•••	 0.1	0.2 1.1	0.	
· 0.5	0.0	•••	•••					0.4	0	
0.3	0.0	•••	•••					0.3	0	
0.2 	0.0	•••	 	0.1	0.0		···· •••	0.3	0	
							0.1	0.4	0	
• 0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••		•••		0.1	Ő.	

TABLE-A MEANS

Province :

				Independent or			
					Principal		
Ċ1	Description of the second of	1	fotal		Subsidiary A/L		
Sl. No.	Description of the means of livelihood	Males	Females	Males	Females		
1	2	3	4	5	6		
	Order No. 48 : Instruction	57.6	9.1	55.8	8,9		
215 216	Professors and teachers of all kinds Clerks and servants connected with education	52.8 4.8	8.4 0.7	51.0 4.8	8.2 0.7		
	Order No. 49 : Letters arts and science other than public Administration	26.3	4.1	24,0	40		
217	Public scribes, stenographers etc	1.3	0.2	1.2	0,2		
218	Architects, surveyors engineers and their employees						
219	(not being state servants) Authors, editors, journalists and photographers	3.8 1.3	0.1 0.0	3.8 1.3	0.1		
220	Artists, sculptors, and image makers	2.1	0.0	0.2	0.0 0.0		
221 222	Scientists (astronomers, botanists etc.) Horoscope casters, astrologers, fortune-tellers, wizards,	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0		
	witches, and mediums	2.0	0.0	1.1	0.0		
223	Musicians (composers and performers other than mili- tary) actors, dancers etc	10.1	3.5	8.4	3.4		
224	Managers and employees of places of public enter- tainment, race cource, societies, clubs	4.5	0.2	4,5	0.2		
225	Conjurors, acrobats, recitors, exhibitors of curiosities						
	and wild animal etc	8.0	0.1	0.7	0.1		
	Class D. Miscellaneous	1010.4	506.9	971.5	424.8		
	Sub-class IX. Persons living on their income	31.5	7.9	2 7.6	7.5		
	Order No 50 : Persons living principally on their income	31.5	7.9	27.6	7.5		
226	Proprietors (other than of agricultural land), fund and scholarships holders and pensioners	31.5	7.9	27.6	7. 5		
	Sub-class X : Domestic service	86.9	141.0	83.4	88.2		
	Order No. 51 : Domestic service	86.9	141.0	83,4	88.2		
227 228	Private motor-drivers and cleaners Other domestic service	8.2 78.7	1.0 140.0	8.1 75.3	0.5 87.7		
	Sub-class XI : Insufficiently described occupations	847.5	347.1	818.5	318.7		
	Order No. 52 : General terms which do not indicate a definite occupation	847.5	347.1	818.5	318.7		
229	Manufacturers, businessmen and contractors otherwise		4.0				
230	unspecified Cashiers, accountants, book-keepers, clerks and other employees in unspecified offices and ware-houses and	41.9	4.3	39.3	4.0		
·	shops	113.5	5.5	110.7	4.3		
231 232	Machines otherwise unspecified Labourers and workmen otherwise unspecified	8.7 352.2	0.6 133.3	8.6 333.1	0.4		
233	M/L. exists but is completely unspecified	331.1	203.5	326.8	117.1 193.0		
	Sub-class XII. Unproductive	44.5	10. 9	42.0	10.4		
	Order No. 53 : Inmates of jails, asylums and alms houses	4.5	07		0 7		
234	1 the off inits and up and along haven	4.5 4.5	0.7 0.7	4.4 4.4	0.7 0.7		
4.572	Order No. 54 : Beggars, Vagrants	34.5	9.9	32.2	9.4		
235	Didding and Wednesda	34.5	9.9	32.2	9.4		
درے	Order No. 55 : Othar unclassified non-productive	J7.J	2.7	34.4	7.4		
236	Other unclassified non-productive Industries	5.5 5.5	0.3 0.3	5.4 5.4	0.3 0,3		

• *

Bombay

(Figures in thousand)

.

Self-supporting Persons-Concld.

Means of Livelihood-Concld.

With class A as Sub. M/L		With class M/L		With class C as Sub. M/L		With class M/L	D as Sub.	Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents		
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	
1.6	0.1			0.1	0.0	0.2	0.d	3.0	1.8	
1.6	0.1			0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	2.7	1.7	
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	** *	. 0.3	0.1	
0.8	0.1	0.6	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.6	0.1	1.9	0.8	
0.1	0.0					0.1	0.0	·		
	•••	0.1	0.0	•••				0.3	0.0	
0.1	0.0	•••		0,1	0,0	•••	···•	0.2	0.0	
•••		•••	•••			, ····		01	0.0	
•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0,0	
0.7	0.1	0.6	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.1	0.8	0.7	
		• • •						0.3	0.1	
0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0			0.1	0.1	
24.5	57.6	5.7	4.7	2.8	4.4	5. 9	15.5	286.7	558.4	
2,8	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.4	0.1	0,5	0.1	2.1	0.9	
2.8	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.4	0.1	0.5	0.1	21	0.9	
2.8	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.4	0.1	0.5	0.1	2.1	0.9	
2.3	42.6	0.1	3:2	0.3	0.6	0.8	6.4	10.3	175.3	
2.3	42.6	0.1	3.2	0.3	0.6	0,8	6.4	10.3	175 3	
2.3	0.5			0.3		0.1	0.0	0.9	1.2	
	42,2	0.1 5.1	3.1		0.6	0.8	6.4	9.1	174.1	
17.8	14.6	5.1	1.4	2.0	3.7	40	8.7	265.7	378.7	
, 17.8	14.6	5.1 ,	1.4	2.0	3.7	4.0	8.7	265.7	378.7	
1.6	0.2	0.7	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.1	3.5	1.3	
1.7	0.5	0.6	0.0		0.3	0.5	0.5	11.6	3.3	
6.1	0.1 6.9	3.5	1.2	1.5	0.1 2.0	2.8	6.1	1.0 44.5	0.2 71. 7	
11.4 3.2	7.0	0.3	0.3	0.4	1.3	0.5	2.0	205.0	302.3	
1,5	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.0	0.6	0.3	8.6	35	
0.1	0.0							^{2.6}	0.1 ·	
0.1	0.0	•••			•••			2.6	0.1	
1.4	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.0	0.6	0.3	5.0	3.2	
1.4	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.0	0.6	0.3	5.0	3.2	
0.1	0.0 0.0					•••		1.0	0. 3 0,3	

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

_

						Inde	ependent of
							Principa
~ •				T	otal	Without Sa M	
Order No.	Name			Males	Females	Males	Female
1	2	······		33	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and I	- D		. 626.2	60.6	624.8	60.
	Class A—Production of raw r	naterials		. 10.4	1.1	10.4	1.
	Sub-class I-Exploitation of a	nimals and	vegetation	n 9.7	1.1	9.6	1
1					0.7	8.2	0
	 (a) Cultivation (b) Cultivation of special crop 	 s, fruits, et			0.7	-4.5	U
	managers, clerks & labou (c) Forestry			0.1	0.1 0.0	2.7	C
	(d) Stock-raising	··· ··	· ··	- 0	0.0	0.1 0.9	(
~	(e) Raising of small animals an	nd insects					,
Ś	Fishing and hunting		• •	. 1.4	0.4	1.4	(
	Sub-class IIExploitation of	minerals		. 0.8	0.0	0.8	(
3 4	Metallic minerals Non-metallic minerals			0.2 0.6	0.0 0.0	0.2 0.6	(
	Class B-Preparation and substances		f materia	ıl 398.7	24,3	398.0	2
	Sub-class III-Industry			223.7	18.2	223.2	18
.2	Textiles			. 139.3	14.7	139.1	1
6	Hides, skins and hard materia	als from t	he anima	1			
7	kingdom Wood			6.2 8.7	0.2 0.2	6.2 8.7	
8	Wood Metals			0.7	0.2	77	
9	Ceramics				0.2	0.8	
10	Chemical products properly so ca	lled and an	1	4.2	0.4	4.2	
11	Food industries			. 5.4	1.1	5.4	
12	Industries of dress and toilet			24.6	0.7	24.5	
13	Furniture industries			0.2	0.0	0.2	
14	Building industries			5.7	0.2	5.6	
15	Construction of means of transpo			1.7	0.0	1.7	
16 17	Production and transmission of p Miscellaneous and undefined ind			4.0 15.3	0.0 0.5	3.9 15.2	
	Sub-class IV-Transport			60.3	0.8	60.3	
18	Transport by air						
19	Transport by water			26.2	0.2	26.2	
20	Transport by road			13.6	0.1	13.6	
21	Transport by rail	•••		15.9	0.3	15.9	
22	Post office. telegraph and teleph	one service		4.6	0.2	4.6	
	Sub-class V—Trade			114.7	ʻ 5.3	114.5	
23 24	Banks, Establishmentsof credit, e Brokerage commission and expor	. –			0.1	8.5	
25	Trade in textiles			10.1	0.0 0.1	8.1 10.1	
26				08	0.0	0.8	
27	Trade in wood			1.0	0.0	1.0	
28	Trade in metals			2.5	0.0	2.5	
29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles	· .		0.2	0.0	0.2	
30	Trade in chemical products			2.6	0.0	2.6	
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc.	•••	•••	22.6	0.7	22.6	
32	Other trade in foodstuffs			26.3	3.3	26.2	

-

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District: Bombay Municipality-(1)

	ing Persons		<u> </u>			·			in thousand
Means of Li	velihood								
With class M/		With cla M	ass B as Sub. L	3With cla	ss C as Sub. M/L	• With class M/L	Das Sub.	Supporting livelihood deper	means of of partly idents
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	. 9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
0.3	0.0	0.7	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	44.6	9.6
				; •••				0.7	0.2
			•••				, ••••	0.5	0.2
								0.4	0.2
•••	•••	•••		••••	•••	•••	••••	0.3	0.1
• 7 *	•••				•••	•••	•*•	**5	••*
	•••		•••			•••	•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••			•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0
- •••		•••			•••	•••		0.2	0.0
•••	• •								
•••			•••	••	•••	•••		0.2	0.0
0.1	0.0	0.5	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	25.5	4.0
0.0	0.0	0.4	0.0		•••		· •••	13.0	3.0
	•••	0.2	0.0					7.7	2.1
							•••	0.6	0 .0
	۱	•••	•••		•••	•••		0.6 0.6	0 .0 0 .0
•••			•••		•••	•••	•••	0.0	
•••								0.2	0.0
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.3 0.2
•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	1.4 0.1	0.0
•••		0.1	0.0				•••	0.2	0.1
	•••							0.1	0.0
•••	• ••		•••	•••			•••	0.4	0.0 0.2
	•••		•••	•• •	•••	•••	•••	1.0	
•••			•••	•••		•••	•••	4.0	0.2
••••			•••			•••	•••	1.7	0.1
<u>,</u> ж.			•••				•••	1.0	0.1
	•••					•••	•••	1.0	0.1
•••				•••		•••		0,3	0.0
· 0.1	C.0	01	0.0			0.1	0.0	8.5	0.8
		••••		•				0.7	0.0
•••	•··•		• • •	•••	•••	•••		0.6	0,0
			•••		•••		•••	0.9	0.0
				•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0
				•••		•••	•••	0.2	0,0
			• ••					0.1	0.0
•••				•••	•••		•••	0.2	0.0 0.1
			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	1.6 1.6	0.1
				• • •					

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

									Inde	ependent or	
								And filling of half-shares and a second s	-	Principal	
0.1							T	otal	Without Subsidiary M/I,		
Orde No			Name				Males	Females	Males	Females	
1		····	2	· <u>-</u> - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			3	4	5	6	
34 35 36 37	Trade in fur Trade in bu Trade in me Trade in fue	ilding mar ans of tra	terials nsport	•••	•••	···· ···	1.9 0.4 0.9 2.7	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1	1.9 0.4 0.9 2.7	0.0 0.0 0.0	
38 39	Trade in art	icles of luz arts and se	ury and t	hose pert 	•••	•••	5.4 18.3	0.1 0.8	5.4	0.1	
		-Public a		 tion and	 liheral ai		50.2	5.8	18.2 50.2	0.8 5.8	
		s VI—Put					8.7	0,2	8.7	0.2	
40 41 42	Acmy Navy	····	••••		•••	•••	1.1 1.7	0.1 0.0	1.1 1.7	0.1 0.0	
43	Air force Police	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	5,9	0.1	5.9	0.1	
		s VII—Pu		nistratio	n		16.4	1.1	16.4	1.1	
4 1	Public admi	nistration	***	***	•••	•••	16,4	1.1	16.4	1.1	
	Sub-class	s VIII-P	rofession	s and libe	eral arts		25.1	4.6	25.1	4.6	
45 46 47 48 49	Religion Law Medicine Instruction Letters, arts		 nces (othe	 r than 44	 4)	···· ··· ···	35 2.3 51 59 8.3	0.2 0.1 1.7 1.5 1.1	3.5 2.3- 5.1 5.9 8.3	0.2 0.1 1.7 1.5 1.1	
	Class D-	–Miscella	neous	•••			166.8	29,3	66.3	2 9.2	
	Sub-class	s IX—Per	sons livir	g on the	ir income		5,1	0.9	5.0	0.9	
50	Persons livin	ng princip	ally on th	eir incor	ne		5.1 ·	0,9	5.0	0.9	
	Sub-class	s X-Don	nestic ser	vice	•••		39.0	8.9	38. 9	88	
51	Domestic se	rvice		•••	•••		39.0	8.9	38,9	8.8	
	Sub-class	s XI—Insu	ıfficien tly	describe	ed occupa	tions	119.9	18 .6	119 .5	18.6	
52	General ter occupatio		ch do n 	ot indic 	ate a d 	efinite 	119.9	18.6	, 119.5	13.0	
	Sub-class	s XII~Ur	1producti	ve	•••		2.9	0. 9	2.9	0.9	
53 54 55	Inmates of ja Beggars, vag Other unclas	rants				·•• ·••	0.1 2.4 0.5	0.1 0.8 0.0	0.1 2.4 0.5	0.1 0.8. 0.0	

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : Bombay Municipality-(1)

(Figures in thousand)

-

Self-supporting Persons-Concld.

Means of Livelihood-Concld.

With cla	ass A as Sub. 1/L	With cla	ss B as Sub. M/L	With cla	155 C as Sub. M/L		s D as Sub.	livelihood	means of of partly idents
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
-					-	•		0.0	
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	02	0.0
***	•**	•••	• • •	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••			•••			•••	0.1	· 0.0
	•••	•••		•••			• • •	0.3	0.0
	•••	0.1	0,0	•••	• * •		•••	1,6	0.0
		•••	•••	•••			•••	4.9	1.0
•••	•••				•••				
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.7	0.0
		• • •		•••		••••		•••	
	•••		•••					03	0.0
	•••		•••	•••			•••	•••	• •
		•••	•••	•••		•••		0.4	0.0
	•••						•••	2.4	04
	• • •	•••	•••	•••				2.4	0.4
•••						•••	•••	1.9	05
								0.3	0.0
***	•••	•••						0.2	0.0
•••			• •					0.2	C.3
								0.3	0.3
•••	•••	***		•••	•••		•••	0.8	0.0
0.2	0.0	0.2	0,0			0,1	0.1	13.7	4.5
*					• • • •	:	•••	0.6	0.2
					.,.	•••	• • •	0.6	0.2
	,				• • •			3.6	14
	•••					•••	•••	3.6	1.4
•••	•••					•••			
0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0			•••	•••	9.1	2.8
0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0			•••	•••	9,1	2.8
							•••	0.5	0.1
•••		•••						0.2	0.0
•••		•••	•••	•		•••	•••	0.2	0.1
	•••	•••			• • •	•••	•••	0.4	
					•••	•••	•••	•••	

TABLE--A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

.

Provínce : Bombay

•

							Inde	ependent or
								Principal
	· · ·				To	otal		Subsidiary 4/L
Orden No.	r Name				Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2				<u>3</u>	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and	D	•••		333.9	64.0	325.1	57.3
	Class A—Production of raw	material	ls	•••	49.6	11.9	43.8	9.5
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of	animals	and vege	tation	49 .5	11.9	43. 8	9.5
1	Pasture and agriculture				49.4	11.8	4 3.7	9.4
	(a) Cultivation	•••	•••	•••	42.8	15.8	37.3	8.5
	(b) Cultivation of special cro managers, clerks and la		, etc. pla	inters,	0.3	0,0	0.3	0.0
	(c) Forestry	courers		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	(d) Stock-raising				6.3	1.0	60	0.9
~	(e) Raising of small animals a			•••				
2	Fishing and hunting	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0,1	0.1	0.1
	Sub-class II-Exploitation o	f mineral	ls	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
3	Metallic minerals					·		
4	Non-metallic minerals	•••	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	Class B—Preparation and su	pply of n	naterial					
	substances		•••	•••	190.8	12.4	189.1	12.2
	Sub-class III-Industry	•••	•••	•••	143.8	9.6	142.3	9 .5
5 6	Textiles Hides, skins and hatd materials	 6		•••	105.0	6.9	104.5	6. 8
0	kingdom		•••	•••	2.7	0.2	2.6	0.2
7	Wood	•••			-5.3	0.2	5.1	0.2
8	Metals	•••		•••	3.5	0.1	3.4	0.1
9,	Ceramics		••••_	•••	2.3	0.4	2.3	0.3
10	Chemical products properly so c	ailed and		ous	0.9	0.1	0.7	0.1
11 12	Food industries Industries of dress and the toiler	•••	•••	•••	2.5 10.9	0.4	2.5	04
13	Furniture industries	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.7 0.0	10.6 0.1	0.7 0.0
14	Building industries				4.1	0.2	4.0	0.2
15	Construction of means of transp		•••	•••	0.1	0,0	0.1	0.0
16	Production and transmission of		force	•••	0.8	0.0	0.8	0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined in	dustries			5.8	0.6	5.7	0.6
	Sub-class IV—Transport	•••			10.0	0.4	10.0	0,4
18	Transport by air		•••		•••			
19	Transport by water	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0. 0	0,2	0.0
20	Transport by road	•••	•••	•••	3.9	0.4	3.9	0.4
21 22	Transport by rail Post office, telegraph and tele	phone ser	vices	· •••	5.1 0.9	0.0 0.0	5.1 0.9	0.0 0.0
	Sub-class V-Trade				36.9	2.4	36.7	24
~~								
23	Banks, Establishments of credit,	, exchange	and ins	urance	1.7	0.2	1.7	0.2
24 25	Brokerage commission and expo Trade in textiles		•••	•••	1.5 3.6	0.9 0.1	1.5 3.6	0.0
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs		•••	•••	0.7	0.1	0.6	0,1 0,1
27	Trade in wood	••••		•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.1
28	Trade in metals	•••			.6	0,0	0.6	0.0
29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tile	es		•••	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1
30	Trade in chemical products	•••			0.3	. 0.0	0.3	0.0
31 32	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc. Other trade in food stuffs			•••	6.8 _8.2	0.1	6.8	0.1
	COMPLETATION UNDER SELLING					0.9	8.1	0,9

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSON

____.

£

۰,

District : Ahmedabad—(2)

(Figures in thousand)

.

.....

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

With cla M	ss A as Sub. L	With clas	s B as Sub.	With class M	s C as Sub. L	With class M/	D as Sub. L	Supporting livelihood depend	of partly
Males	•Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	_13	14	15	16
4.0	28	1.8	0.7	0.6	0.0	2.4	3.2	102.7	45.7
2.2	0.4	1.4	0.3	0.3	0.0	1.8	1.8	68.9	16.0
2.2	04	1.4	0.3	0.3	0'0	1.8	1.8	. 68,9	15.9
2.2 2.2	0.4 0.3	1.4 1.3	0.3 0.2	0.3 0.3	0.0 0.0	18 1.7	1.8 1.8	68.9 . 67.2	15.9 15.6
•••		••••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.2	0.0
Ŭ.1	0.1	0.1	0.1		•••	0.1	0.0	1.5	0.3
· · · ·		•••			•••		•••		•••
						•••	• • 1	•••	
•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.1
•••		••••		•••	· ••	•••			
1.1	0.0	0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.2	17.6	5,8
0.9	0.0	0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.2	12.9	4.1
0.3	0.0	0.1	0,0		•••	0.2	0.1	9.5	2.5
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••			0.4	0.3
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••		•••	0.4 0.4	0.2 0.0
 . <i></i> .		0.1	0.0				0.1	0.2	03
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.1
		0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.3 0.8	9.0 0.4
0,2	0.0	0.0	0.0		0.0	•••	···· •		
•••		0.1	0.0			•••		06	0.2
•••		•••	•••			•••	•••		
01	0.0	•••		0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	0.1 0.2	0.0 0.2
					•••			1.0	0.3
	•••								
•••			•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••
								0.4	0.2
		•••				•••		0.6	0.1
	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••		.***	•••
··0.2	0.0	•••	•••			• • •	•••	3.7	1.4
•••			•••		•••	•••		0.2 0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	0.4	0 ,0 0 ,2
•••	•••					•••	•••	0,1	0,0
•••				•••	•••		•••	0.1	0.0
0.1	6.0		•••		•••	•••	•••	0.2	0 .0
· •••		•••	•••			 			0.1
 				•••		•••		0.9	0.1
0.1	0.0				•••	•••		0.4	0.4

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

						Inde	pendent or
						,	Principal
				Total		Without M	Subsidiary L
Ord No.	er Name		-	Males	Females	Males 📍	Females
1	2			3	4	5	6
34	Trade in furniture	•••	•••	0.7	0.0	0.7	· 0,0
35	Trade in Building materials	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••
36 37	Trade in means of transport Trade in fuel	•••		0.4	0.1	0.4	0.1
38	Trade in articles of luxury and those	 nertaini:	ng to	0.9	0.2	09	0 2
	letters and the arts and sciences			0.7	0.0	0.7	0.0
39	Trade of other sorts '		•••	9.8	0.7	9.8	0.0
	Class C—Public administration and lib	eral art	ts	21,2	2.1	20.9	2.1
	Sub-class VI—Public force	•••		2.5	.0.0	2.5	ð.0
40	A			0.3	0.0	0.2	10.0
40 41	Army Navy	•••	•••	0.5	0.0	0.3	`0 .0
42	Air force				•••	•••	•••
43	Police	•••	•••	2,3	0.0	2.2	0.0
	Sub-class VII—Public administration			6.9	0.6	6.9	0.6
44	Public administration	***		6.9	06	6.9	0.6
	Sub-class VIII—Professions and libera	l arts	•••	11.7	1.5	11.5	1.5
45	P -11-1			3.5	0.4	3.4	0.4
45 46	Religion Law	•••	•••	0.9	0.0	0.9	0.0
47	Medicine			1.7	0,5	1.6	0.5
48	Instruction			3.9	0,7	3.9	0.7
49	Letters, arts and sciences (other than 44)		•••	1.7	0.0	1.6	0.0
	Class D—Miscellaneous	•••		72.3	37.7	71.3	33.5
	Sub-class IX—Persons living on their i	income		1.7	0.3	1.7	0.3
50	Persons living principally on their income	•••		1.7	0.3	1.7	0.3
-	Sub-class X—Domestic service	•••		4.3	13 8	4.0	10.3
51	Domestic service			4.3	13.8	4.9	10.3
	Sub-class XI—Insufficiently described	occupat	ions	60.4	22 7	59.8	22 2
52	General terms which do not indicate occupation	a defin		60.4	22.7	59.8	22.2
		•••					
	Sub-class XII—Unproductive	•••	•••	5,9	0.8	5,9	0,8
53	Inmates of jails, asylums and alms houses	•••		0,3	0.0	0.3	0.0
54	Beggars, vagrants			3.0	0.8	3.0	0.7
5 5	Other unclassified non-productive industr	tes		2.7	0.1	2.7	01.

,

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : Ahmedabad—(2)

(Figures in thousand)

Self--supporting Persons-Concld.

Means of Livelihood-Concld.

With cla M[1	ss A as Sub. L	With clas M/	ss B as Sub. L	With clas M/I	ss C as Sub.	With class M/I	D as Sub.	livelihood	g means of d of partly idents
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
							a =1 a		
	····	•••	•••	•••	•••	···· ·••	•••	0.2	0.3
•••									
								0.2	0.0
0.1	0.0	···· ···	• • •	•••	•••	•••	, 	0.2	0.0 0.5
0.2	0.0	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0,0	1.8	0.5
0.1	0.0			•••			••••	0.2 、	0.1
		••• (•••		/***			•••	
				•••			•••		
0.1	0.0		•••		•••	•••		0.2	
v	0.0	•••	•••	•••			•••	0.2	0.1
•••	•••• 1			•••	•••		•••	0.6	0.4
•••			•••	•••	•••			0.6	0.4
0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	1.1	0.1
						0.1	0.0	0.5	0.0
0.1	0.0		•••		•••				0.0
0.1	0.0			•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2 0 2	0.0
				0.1	0.0			0.3	0.0
0.5	2.5	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.0	0.2	1.3	14.4	23.4
		•••	•••	•••			.	0.3	0.1
			•••					0.3	01
0.2	2.4	•••	0.3	•••		0.2	0.8	C.8	9.4
0.2	2.4	•••	0.3			0.2	0.8	0.8	9.4
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.4	12.0	13.0
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.4	12.0	13.0
0.1	0.0						0.1	1.4	0.8
					•••		•••	0.1	0.1
、 0.1	0.0	•••	-**		•••	•••	0.1	0.6 0.6	0.7 0.1

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

						Inde	ependent or
				<u> </u>			Principal
				To	tal	Without S M/	
Order No.	Name		-	Males	Females -	Males	Females
ι	2			3	4	5	. 6
-)	Total of classes A, B, C and D		•	234.8	55.7	222.3	50.0
-	Class A—Production of raw materials	•	•	152.4	22.1	143.2	19.6
	Sub-class I-Exploitation of animals an	nd vegetation	n	152.3	22.1	143.0	, 19.6
1	Pasture and agriculture (a) Cultivation		•	152.2 148.9	22.1 21.7	143.0 140.1	19.6 19.3
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, fruits, a managers, clerks and labourers	etc. planter		0.4	D.1	0.4	0.1
	(c) Forestry			•••	0.3		J
	(d) Stock-raising (e) Raising of small animals and insects		••	2.9		2.5	0.2
2	Fishing and hunting		•	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	Sub-class II—Exploitation of minerals		'	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
.3 -4	Metallic minerals Non-metallic minerals		**	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
	Class B—Preparation and supply c substances	of materi	al 	36.0	2.4	, 34.3	2.3
	Sub-class III-Industry		••	21.7	1.4	20.6	. 1.4
3.	Textiles		 al	4.2	0.4	4.1	0.4
6	Hides, skins and hard materials from kingdom		•••	1.7	0.0	1.5	0.0
7	Wood		•••	3.2 1.6	0.1 0.0	3.1 1.5	0.1
-8 9	Metals Ceramics			2.1	0.3	2.1	0.3
10	Chemical products properly so called and a	analogous .	• • •	0.5	0.1	0.5	0.1
ñ	Food industries	•••	•••	0.9	0.1	0.8	0.1
12	Industries of dress and the toilet		••	4.6	0.3	4.2	0.3
13	Furniture industries	-	• • •	1.3	0.0	1.2	0.0
14 15	Building industries	•••	•••	•••			0.0
16	Decduction and transmission of physical IC	orce	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined industries		•••	1.6	0.2	1.6	0.2
	Sub-class IV—Transport	•••	•••	2.4	0.0	2.4	0.0
18	Transport by air	•••	• ••	0.1	0. 0	0.1	
19	Transport by water		• • •	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
20	Transport by road Transport by rail to		•••	1.3	0.0	1.3	0.0
21 .22	Post office, telegraph and telephone servic	es	•	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
	Sub-class V-Trade		•••	11.9	0.9	11.3	0.8
23	Banks, establishments of credit, exchange	and insuran	ice	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
24	Brokerage commission and export	•••	•••	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
. 25	Trade in textiles Trade in skins, leather and furs	••• •	·	0.9 0.2	0.0 0. 0	0.9 0.2	0.0
26	Trade in wood		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0 0.0
12 7 28	Tendo in matals			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
20 29	Trade in pattery, bricks and thes		•••			•••	 .
30	Trade in chemical Products	•••	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0
31	Hotels cafes, restaurants etc.	•••		1.2 3.1	0.1 0.2	1.0 2.8	0.1
32	Other trade in food stuffs Trade in clothing and toilet articles	***	•••	•••		<i>2</i> .0	0.2
33	I lage in clothing and conter actives						•••

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

.

District : Kaira -- (3)

(Figures in thousand)

.

.

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

With class M/	A as Sub. L	With clas M	s B as Sub. /L	With clas N	s C as Sub. I/L	With class M/		Supporting means o livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
5.9	2.2	2.9	0.3	0.6	0.0	3.1	3.1	 36.7	40.2
3.7	0.3 [.]	2,4	0.1	0.6	0.0	2.5	2.1	22.0	13.6
3,7	0.3	2.4	0.1	0.6	0.0	2.5	2.1	22.0	13.6
3.7 3.4	0.3 0.3	2.4 2.4	0.1 0.1	0.6 0.6	0.0 0.0	2.5 2.4	2.1 2.0	22.0 21.6	13.6 13.2
0.1	0.0		•••	•••					·•·
0.3	0.0		0.1	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.4
•••	•••	•••		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••
					•		•••	• ••	
	•••			*=3					· •,••
						•••		•••	•••
1.2	0.1	0.2	0.0	•••	••••	0.4	0.0	3,6	1.6
0.7	0.0	0.1	0,0		•••	0.3	C .0	2,3	1.0
0.1	0.0	•••		•••				0.2	0.2
0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	•••		•••	•••	•••		0.5 0.1	0.2 0.1
0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1 0.3	0.2
				•••				0.1	0.0
				•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.8	0.2
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
		•••		•••	•••	•••		•••	· •
			•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••			0.2	0.1
			•••	•••	•	•••			
•••		··· ·	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••
•••					•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.2
	•••	•		•••	•	•••		0.1	0,0
•0.5	0.1	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	1.1	0,0
		•			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••		***	•••	• •••	•••	0.1
•••			•••			•••			0.1
		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
					•••	•••	•.•	•••	
0.1	0.0	••				•••			
0.1	· e.1			•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.2
• २.1	0.1	0.1	0.0 		•••	0.1			••

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

									Inde	ependent or
										Principal
							To	otal		Subsidiary 4/L
Orde No.	r		Name				Males	Females	Males	Females
1			2	<u>-</u>			3	4	5	6
34	Trade in fut	niture					0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
35	Trade in bu	ilding m	aterials		•••		0.3	0.0	0.2	0.0
36 3 7	Trade in me Trade in fue		ransport	 	•••	•••	0.5			
38	Trade in a	rticles o	of luxury a							
	letters at	nd the a:	rts and scie	ences	••• •	••*	0.2 4.4	0.1 0.6	0.2 4.2	0.1 0.6
39	Trade of ot	her sort	s	•••	•••	•••	4,4	0.0	1.4	
	Class C-	Public	administra	tion and	liberal a	rts	12.0	1.6	11.6	1.6
	Sub-clas	s VI—P	ublic force	e		•••	1.2	0.0	1.2	0.0
40	Army			•••	•••			•••		
41	Navy	•••				•••	•••	•••	•••	
42	Air force	•••		•••	•••	•••	1.2	0.0	1.2	0.0
43	Police	•••		•••	•••	•••	1.4			
	Sub-clas	is VII—]	Public adm	inistratio	n		2.6	0.2	2.3	0.2
	Public admi	nistrati	on			•••	2.6	0.2	2.3	0.2
	Sub class	s V III	Profession	s and libe	ral arts.		8.3	1.4	8.1	1.4
45	Religion						2.9	0.7	2 .8	0.7
45 46	Law					•••	0.6	0.0	0.5	0.0
47	Medicine				•••	•••	1.0	0.3	1.0	0.3
48	Instruction Letters, arts	•• • 1 • •		 r than 44)		•••	* 2.9 0.9	0.4 01	2.9 0.9	0.4 0.1
49										
	Class D-				••,	•••	34.3	29.7	33.3	26.6
	Sub-class	s IX—p	ersons livit	ng on their	r income	•••	1.0	0,3	1.0	0.3
50	Persons livi	ng princ	cipally on t	heir incon	ne	•••	1.0	0.3	1.0	0.3
	Sub-class	X-Dor	nestic serv	ice	•••		1.4	14,7	1,3	12.1
51	Domestic se	rvice			•••		1.4	14.7	1.3	12.1
	Sub-class	XI-Ins	ufficiently	described	occupati	ons	29.6	14.1	28,8	13.6
52	General terr occupatio	ns which n	a do not inc	licate a de	efinite 	, ,	29.6	14.1	28.8	13.6
			nproductiv	e	•••	•••	2,3	0,6	2.3	0.6
	Inmates of j					•••				
E 4	Doddars Vaf	rants				•••	1.4	0.5	1.4	4.5
54 55	Other unclas	sified no	on-producti	ve indust	ries		0.9	0.1	0.9	0.1

.

,

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : Kaira-(3)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-Concld.

Means of Livelihood-Concld. Supporting means of With class A as Sub. M/L With class B as Sub. With class C as Sub. With class D as Sub. livelihood of partly MIL M/L MIL dependents Males Females Males Males Males Females Females Females Males Females 7 8 9. 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 0.1••• ••• ••• ••• 0.0 0.0 ... ••• • • • ••• ••• ••• 0,1 ••• ... ••• ••• . . . ••• ••• ••• ... • ··· ••• ... ••• -4 . , 0.2 ••• ••• 0.0 ••• • - - -0.2 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.6 ... 0.3 0.5 0.0 0.5 0.4 ... 0.10.0 ••• ••• ••• ••• ... • • • • • • • •• ••• ... ••• • • • ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• • ... ••• • • • ••• ... • • • ••• 0.1 • • • ••• 0.0 0.3 0.0 ... 0.1 • • • 0.1 0.3 0.0 0.1 ... 0.1 ••• 0.2 0.0 0.3 • •• ... ••• ... 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.2 ... • • • • • • 0.0 0.1 ••• . . . • • • ••• ... ••• ... 0.0 0.1 ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• 0.1 ••• 0.2 • • • ••• 0.1 0.0 0.1 ••• ••• --, ••• 0.0 ••• ... 0.2 0,5 1.9 0.3 0.21.0 10.6 24.6 0.0 0.2 0.1 • • • • • • ... ••• 0.0 0.1 0.0 ••• 0.2 ••• ... ••• 0.0 0.2 0.1 0.7 0.3 **1**3.1 1.8 ••• 0.20.1 0,7 1.8 • • • 0.3 13.1 ••• ... ••• 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.3 9.7 0.4 11.3 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.1 9.7 11.3 0.2 0.5 ... ••• ••• ••• *** ... ••• 0.1 0.1 ... *** 0.3 ••• ••• ••• ••• 0.2 ••• • • •

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province: Bombay

						Inde	pendent or
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Principal
~ .				To	tal	Without M	Subsidiary L
Ordo No.				Males	Females	Males	Female
1	2	·		<u>3</u>	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D		•••	215.4	32.2	204.6	30.3
	Class A-Production of raw ma	terials	•••	137.9	14.5	130.3	13.8
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of ani	mals and ve	getation	137.9	14.5	130.3	13.8
1	Pasture and agriculture	•••	•••	137.5	14.5	129.9	13.8
	(a) Cultivation (b) Cultivation of special crops,	fruits etc.	nlanters	135.1	14.2	127.7	13.5
	managers, clerks & laboure		piancers,		0.1	•••	•••
	(c) Forestry		•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
	(d) Stock-raising (e) Raising of small animals and	insects	•••	2.1	0.3	1.9	0.3
2	Fishing and hunting		***	0.4	0.0	0.3	0.0
	Sub-class II—Exploitation of m	inerals	•••				•••
3	Metallic minerals	•••		•••			
4	Non-metallic minerals	•••		•••		•••	•••
	Class B—Preparation & supply	of materi	al				
	substances	•••	•••	34.8	2.4	33.4	2.3
	Sub-class III—Industry		•••	17.2	1.4	16.3	1,3
5	Textiles	(4.1	0.6	3.9	0.5
6	Hides, skins and hard materials kingdom	from the	animal	0.8	0.1	0.8	
7	Wood	•••	•••	2.5	0.0	0.8 2.4	0.1 0.0
8	Metals	•••	•••	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0
9	Ceramics		•••	1.3	0.2	1.2	0.2
10 11	Chemical products properly so calle Food industries	d and analo		0.3 1.5	0.0	0.3	0.0
12	Industries of dress and the toilet	•••	•••	3.3	0.0 0.1	1.5 2.9	0.0
13	Furniture industries				•••		0.1
14	Building industries	•••	•••	1.3	0.1	1.3	0,1
15 16	Construction of means of transport Production and transmission of phy	sical force	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	
17	Miscellaneous and undefined indust		•••	1.4	0.2	0.1 1.4	0.0 0.2
	Sub-class IV-Transport			5,3	0.2		
18	· · · ·	•••	•••	5,5	0.2	5,3	0.2
19	Transport by air Transport by water	•••	•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
20	Transport by road	•••	•••	0.8	0.0	0.8	0.0
21 22	Transport by rail		•••	4.1	0.2	4.1	0.2
د <u>ت</u> ه	Post office, telegraph and telephone	L BEIVIÇES	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	6.0
	Sub-class V—Trade		***	12.3	0.9	11.8	0.9
23	Banks, establishments of credit, excl	nange and in	isurance	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
24 25	Brokerage commission and export Trade in textiles	•••	•••	0.4 0.9	0.0	0.3	0.0
25 26	Trade in skins, leather and furs	•••	•••	0.9	0.0 0.0	0.9 0.7	0.0 0.0
27	Trade in wood	•••		0.3	0.0 0.0	0.3	0.0
28	Trade in metals	•••			•••	•••	
29 30	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles Trade in chemical products	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••
30 31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc.		•••	1.1	0.1 0.1	1.1	0.1
32	Other trade in foodstuffs	•••	•••	3.3	0.4	3.2	0.1 0.4

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District Broach and Panch Mahals-(4)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

x

		With class M/I	Bas Sub.	With class M/			ss D as Sub. 1 <u> L</u>		of partly dents
s	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	1
	0.7	2.6	0.2	0.6	0.1	3.4	0.9	28.6	32
	0.1	2.4	0.1	0.5	0.0	3.0	0.5	16.4	1 6 .
	0.1	2.4	0.1	0.5	0.0	3.0	0.5	16.4	16.
	0.1 0.1	2.3 2.3	0.1 0.1	0.5 0.5	0.0 0.0	3,0 3.0	0.5 0.5	16.2 16.0	16. 15.
		•••	0.1	•••				•••	
	0.0	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.
	0.0	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.
		0.1	9. 0		•••			0.1	o
			***	•••	•••		•••		
			•••	•••	• ••	•••	•••	•••	
	•••								
I	0.1	0.2	0.1	÷ (•	•••	0.2	0.0	3.0	0
	0.1	0.1	0.1		•••		***	1.4	. C
	0.1		0.1	***	•••	••	•••	0.3	(
		•••	•••	•••		•••		0.1	(
		•••	•••		•••	•••	• • •	0.1 0.1	4
	•••	•••				•••		0.3	i
		•••	•••	•••		•••		•••	
		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2 0.2	
2	0,0	•••	••••	•••	•••	•••	•••		(
		•••							(
		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
		•••	•••	•••	•••			0.1	1
		•••	•••			•••	•••		
		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.4	(
		•••	•••	•••	•••	• • • •	•••	•••	
		•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	
		•••				•••	•••	0.3	(
		***	***	•••	• * •	•••	•••	•••	
2	0.0			•••	•••	0.2	0.0	1.2	(
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	(
•	·•• ·••	•••				•••	•••	0.1	(
)	0.0					0.1	0.0		
•		•••				•••	•••	•••	
•	•••		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
•				····	•••	•••	•••	•••	
		•••		•••	•••	• • •	•••	0.2	
L	00	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.4	(

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

35 36 37	Trade in fur Frade in bui Frade in mee Frade in ar	lding mate	Name 2				- ,	Fotal	Withou	Principa t Subsidiar: M/L
No. 1 34 35 36 37	Frade in bui Frade in me: Frade in fue	lding mate	2				- ,	Fotal	Without	t Subsidiar: M/L
No. 1 34 35 36 37	Frade in bui Frade in me: Frade in fue	lding mate	2	·						
35 36 37	Frade in bui Frade in me: Frade in fue	lding mate					Males	Females	Males	Female
35 36 37	Frade in bui Frade in me: Frade in fue	lding mate					3	4	5	
36 37	Frade in me: Frade in fue				•••		0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
37 1	Frade in fue	ans of trai	21141S				•••	•••	•••	•
			nspor t		•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.9
30 .				 d that .			0.2	0.1	0.2	0.
			and science		, we training	.g to	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.
39 -	Frade of oth					•••	3.9	0.2	3.7	0.
	Class C-	Public ad	ministrati	on and lil	beral arts	s	11.0	0.8	9.9	0.
	Sub-class	VI—Pub	lic force			•••	1.2	0.1	1.2	0.
40 A	Army		•••			•••		***		
41 1	Navy		•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	
	Air force	•••	•••			•••	1.2	0.1		
43]	Police	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	1.2	0.1	1.1	0.
	Sub-class	VII-Put	olic admini	istration	•••	•••	4,5	0.2	3.8	0.
4 4 I	Public admir	istration					4.5	0.2	3.8	0
,	Sub-class	VIII—Pro	ofessions a	nd liberal	l arts	•••	5.2	0,5	4.9	0.
45 H	Religion		•••		•••	•••	2.1	0.1	1.8	0.
	-aw .		•••	•••	•••	484	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.
	Medicine	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3 1. 9	0.0 0.4	03 1.8	0. 0.
48- I 49- I	nstruction Letters, arts	and scien	 ces (other	than 44)	•••	•••	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.
		Miscellan					31.7	14.4	31.0	13.
	Sub close	IX_Pers	ons living	on their i	ncome		1.0	0.1	1.0	0.
50 I	Persons livin						1.0	0.1	1.0	0
	Sub-class	X-Dom	estic servio	ce			1.5	3.2	1.5	2.
51, I	Domestic ser	vice					1.5	3.2	1.5	2
2	Sub-class	XI—Insu:	fficiently d	lescribed	occupati	ons	27.9	10.9	27.2	10.
52 (General teri occupatio		do not	indicate 	a def	inite	27.9	10,9	27.2	10
	Sub-class	XII-Un	productive	2			1.3	0.2	1.3	0.
53]	nmates of ja	ils, asylun	ns and alm	s houses			0.2	0.1	0.2	0
54]	Beggars, vag Other unclas	tants					0.7 0.4	C.1 0,0	0.7 0.4	0

District : Broach and Panch Mahals-(4)

.

(Figures in thousand)

leans of Li	ivelihood(C	Concld.)							
With clas M	s A as. Sub. L	With class M/I	s B as Sub.	With class M/	s C as Sub. L	With class M/	: D as Sub. L	Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	1
	•••	•••	•••		•••		!	•••	••
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••
	•••	***	•••	•••	•••	***		•••	•
***	•••		***	•••		•••		••*	•
	0.0	•••	***	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.3	o.
0.1	0.0								
0.9	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.1	0.7	0.
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	•••	-
•••	•••	•••					•••		•
•••		•••		•••	•••	***	•••		•
***	•••	***		•••	**-	•••	0.1	•••	
***	•**	***	•••		•••	•••	0.1	••	
0.6	0.0		•••			0.1	0.1	0.4	0
0.6	0.0	•••				0.1	0.1	0.4	0
		•••				0.1	0.0	0.3	0
0.3	0.0	•••	•••	•••		0,1	0.0		0
0.2	0.0	•••					•••	0.2	
		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
•••			•••	•••		•••	•••		C
•••		` * =*	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	Q
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••				8,5	15
0,5	0.6	•••	•**	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.5	_
0.1	0.0	•••			•••			•••	
0.1	0,0								
0.1							0,2	0.2	4
•••	0.6	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.2	4
	0.6	•••	•••	•••				0.5	
0.4	0.0		•••	0.1	0.1	• 0.1	, 0 ,1	8.0	10
A	0.0			0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	8.0	10
0.4	0.0	• * *	•••					0.3	C
***			•••	***	•••		.441		
***		••*		•••	***		***	0.3	C
				•••	•••	•••			

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

						' In	dependent or
						· , · ···	Principa
Ord				Tot	al	Witho	ut Subsidiary M/L
No				Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2			3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D			206.4	62.0	189.7	
	Class A—Production of raw materi	als	•••	114.1	38.4	100.0	35.4
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of animal	s and veg	etation	113. 7	38.2	99.7	35.2
1	Pasture and agriculture	•••	•••	112.1	37.8	98,3	34.8
	(a) Cultivation		•••	109.3	37.5	95.6	34.0
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, frui managers, clerks & labourers	.ts, etc. p	lanters,	0.7	0.0	0.6	
	(c) Forestry	•••	• • 1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0 0.0
	(d) Stock-raising	•••	•••	2.3	0.3	2.1	0.
2	(e) Raising of small animals and ins Fishing and hunting			0.3 1.1	0.0 0.4	0.3	, 0 .0
-	Sub-class II-Exploitation of miner			0.4	0.2	1.1 0.4	0.4
	Sub-class II - Exploration of miller		•••	0.4	0.2	0.4	. 0.:
.3 4	Metallic minerals Non-metallic minerals	•••	 	0.1 0.2	0.1 0:1	0.1 0.2	. 0. 0.
	Class B. Despection and suppl	ofn				-,_	0.
	Class B—Preparation and supply substances		naterial	46 .9	.7	45.4	3.
	Sub-class IIIIndustry	•	•••	27.3	2.7	26.2	2.
5	Textiles			8.4	0.9	8.3	
6	Hides, skins and hard materials fr		animal				0.9
-7	Wood	•••	•••	0.5 4.9	0.1	0.4	• 0.3
8	Wood Metals	•••	•••	4.9 0.4	0.2 0.2	4.5	0.2
ğ	Ceramics			1.0	0.1	0.4 0.8	0.2
10	Chemical products properly so called a	nd analog	gous	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.1
11	Food industries	•••	•••	1.0	0.0	1.0	Ŏ.
12 13	Industries of dress and the toilet Furniture industries	•••	•••	5.3	0.7	5.2	0.6
14	Furniture industries Building industries	•••	•••	2.5	0.5	2.4	
15	Construction of means of transport				•••	2.4	0.5
16	Production and transmission of physical	force		0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined industries	•••	•••	2,2	0.1	2.2	0.1
	Sub-class IV—Transport	***	•••	6.7	0.1	6.5	. 0,1
18	Transport by air	•••	•••		•••		
19	Transport by water	•••	•••	1.5	0.0	1.4	0.0
20 21	Transport by road Transport by rail			1.5 2.6	0.1 0.0	1.5	0,1
22	Post office, telegraph and telephone se			1.0	0.0	2.6 1.0	0.0 0.0
	Sub alors 17 Trade			19.0			
•••	Sub-class V—Trade	•••	•••	13.0	0 .9	12.7	0.9
23 24	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchange	-		0.5 0.3	0.1	0.5	0.1
25	Brokerage commission and export Trade in textiles	•••	•••	0.5	0.0 0.0	0.3	0.0
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs		•••	0.4	0.0	0.4 0.4	0.0
27	Trade in wood	•••		0.1	0.1	0.4	0.0 0.1
28	Trade in metals	•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
29 30	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles Trade in chemical products	•••	•••	0.2	0.0	•••	
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc	•••	•••	1.5	0.0 0.0	0.2	0.0
32	Other trade in foodstuffs			3.9	0.0	1.5 3.8	0.0 0.4
33	Trade in clothing and toilet articles			0.0			

-

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District: Surat-(5)

(Figures in thousand)

Means of L	i velihood								
With class M			ss B as Sub. /L	With cla	ss C as Sub. M/L	With class M/I	Das Sub.	Supporting livelihood deper	means of of partly idents
Males	Females	Males	, Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
5,9	1.3	4.7	0.3	1.3	0.2	4.8	1.9	18.5	37.2
4.3	· 0.7	4.0	0.3	1.3	0.1	4.4	1.8	8.6	20.9
4.3	0.7	4.0	0.3	1.3	0.1	4.4	1.8	8.6	20.9
4.2	.0.7	4.0	0.3		0.1	4.4	1.8	8.5	20.5
4.i	0.7	4.0	0.3	1.2	0.1	4.4	1.7	8.0	20.4
		•••	•••	0.1	0 .0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
· 0.1	0.0	•••	•••				••• •••	0.4	0.1
	•••	•••		••••	· •••		•••	0.0 0.1	0.1
	•••	•••				, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	•••	0.1	0.5
					•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
. • • . • •	·		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
	0,1	0,4	0.0			0.2	0.0	3.6	2,5
-0.9 0.7		0,4	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	2.6	2.5
0.7	0.1			•••	•••				
0.1	0.0	•••	•••		•••		•••	1.0	1.2
0.1 0.2	0.0 0.0	0.1	0.0	, 	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1 0.4	0.1 0.1
				···· ·••	•••		•••	0.1	0.0
0.2	0.0				•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
••• •••	·		•••		•••	· •••	•••		0.1
	0.1		•••		•••	•••	•••	0.6	0.5
		. •••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.2
0.1	0.0			•	•••	•••	•••		
				•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0
	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	. 0.0
-0.2	0.0		•••	•••	•••			0.1	0.0
		•••		: 	• •••			•••	•••
0.1	0.0			•••	•••	•.		• • •	
0.1	0.0	•••			•••	•••	•••	••••	
	. ***			•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0,0
1. •••		0.1	0.0	•••		0.1	0.0	1.0	0.4
								•••	
 	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		••
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	
	•••	•••	•••		•••		•••		•••
- * * *	···		•••	•••	•••				••
	•••	•••	***	•••	•••	•••			0.0
	· ···	•	•••	•••	•••		0.0	0.1 0.1	0.0
			•••	•••		0.1	0.0 	0.1	0.1 0.3
									•••

ł

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT Province : Bombay

								Inde	ependent or
									Principal
						T	otal	Without Subsidiary M/L	
rde: No.		Name				Males	Females	Males	Female
1	·	2			<u> </u>	3	4	5	. 6.
							0.0	0.1	0.0
4 5	Trade in furniture	••• • • • • • •	•••		•••	0.1	0.0		0.0
6	Trade in building ma Trade in means of tra		***	•••	•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
7	Trade in fuel	insport	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.0
8	Trade in articles of lu:	 Tury and th	 ose pertair	ing to l	etters	47+C4	0.1		0.1
	and the arts and s					0.7	0.0	0.7	0.0
9	Trade of other sorts		•••			3.8	0.3	3.7	0.3
	Class C-Public a	dministers	ion and Iil			9.8	1.1	9.6	1.1
		ummstrat		ж.а. а.	t s	2.0			
	Sub-class VI-Pul	blic force	•••	•••	•••	1.0	0.0	1.0	0.0
0	Army	•••	•••		•••	***	•••	•••	••
1	Navy	•••	•••	**1	•••	•••	•••	•••	
2	Air force Police	***	•••	***	•••	1.0	0.0	1.0	0.0
5	Police	•••	•••	•••	•••	L. U	0.0		
	Sub-class VII—Pu	ıblic admir	istration		•••	3.0	0.5	2.9	0.4
4	Public administration	1	•••	•••	•••	3.0	0.5	2.9	0.4
	Sub-class VIII-P	rofessions	and libera	l a rts	•••	5.8	0.7	5. 6	0.3
5	Deligian					1.5	0.2	1.5	0.3
6	Religion Law	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.0
7	A		•••	***	•••	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
8		•••	•••	***	•••	2.9	0.4	2.8	0,4
ğ	Letters, arts and scie	ncas (other	+ban 44)	•••	•••	0.6	0.1	0.6	0.1
		-	chan 44)	•••		1	_		10
	Class D—Miscell	ancous	•••	•••	•••	35.5	18.8	34.7	18.2
	Sub-class IX-Pe	rsons livin	g on their i	income		1.3	0.3	1.3	0.3
0	Persons living princip	pally on the	eir income	•••	•••	1.3	0.3	1.3	0.
	Sub-class X-Do	mestic serv	ice	•••		3.2	4.9	2.9	4
51	Domestic service	•••	•••		•••	3.2	4.9	2.9	4.
	Sub-class XIIns	ufficiently	described	occupat	ions	29.7	13.3	29.2	13.3
		-		-	1.1				
52	General terms wh occupation	ich do no	ot indicat	eado 	efinite 	29.7	13.3	29.2	13.
	Sub-class XII-U	nproducti	ve		•••	1.3	0.4	1.3	0.
53	Inmates of jails, asyl	-			•••		;		
54	Beggars, vagrants	ums and ar			•••	1.2	0.4	1.2	0.

. . . .

΄,

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : Surat-(5)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

class M/L	A as Sub.	With clas	s B as Sub. IL	With cla	ss C as Sub. M/L		ss D as Sub. A/L	Supporting livelihood depen	means of of partly dents
5	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
	8	у	10 _	11	12	13	14	15	16
	•••	, 	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••
	***	'	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	· · · ·	····
	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		
			•••		•••			0.0	0_1
	•••	•••	•••	•••	***		•••	0.5	0.0
	0.1	•••	••-	***	•••		-100	0.6	0.3
	•••	•••	•••		•••	+=.		0.1	0.0
			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
	0.1	0.0	0.0			•••	•••	0.1	0.2
	0.1		•••	B	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.2
	0.0							0.4	0.2
		•••	•••				•••	0.2	0.1
	•••	•••	•••			•••	•••	0.1	C.0
	0.0	•••	•••	•••	• •••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
	0.4	0.2	0.0	• • •	0.1	0,1	0.1	5.6	13.5
			•••			•••		0.2	0.1
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		0.2	0.1
	0.4	•••	•••			0.1	0.0	•••	2.4
	0.4	•••				0.1	0.0	•••	2.4
	0.0	0.2	0.0		0.1	0.1	0.1	5.4	11.0
	0.0	0.2	0.0		0.1	0.1	0,1	5,4	11.0
	•••		•••		•	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••		
	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.1

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

						r tovince .	
						Inde	ependent or
							Principal
				Та	otal		Subsidiary A/L
Order No.	Name			Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2			3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D	•		227.8	51.3	196.5	45.1
	Class A—Production of raw materials		•••	146.4	31.0	120.4	25.9
	Sub-class I-Exploitation of animals and	l vegetati	ов	144.9	30.9	119.1	25.8
î	Pasture and agriculture			138.2	30.1	113.1	25.1
*	(a) Cultivation	••		134.2	293	109.9	24,6
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, fruits, et	c. plante	IS,		<u>^</u>	4.0	0.1
		••	•••	1.2	0.1 0.7	0.9 1.9	0.1 0.4
		••		2.4 0.4	0.1	0.4	0.1
	(d) Stock-raising	••	•••	0.4	0.0	0.1	Ŭ. Đ
.2	and a start of the	••	•••	6.7	0.8	6.0	0.8
	Sub-class II-Exploitation of minerals .	••	•••	1.5	0.1	1.3	0.1
		••		 1.5	0.1	1.3	0.1
-4		••		1.0	0.1		
	Class B—Preparation and supply of mate substances	erial 		36.0	3.1	32.9	2.8
	Sub-class III—Industry	••	•••	16.6	2.1	15.4	1,8
_				3.6	0.3	3.6	0.3
5	Textiles	 mal	***	5,6	0.8	0.0	
6	1 1	ma.		0.8	0.0	0.6	0.0
7				2.3	0.4	2.1	0.3
8	Metals	••		0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0
Q	Ceramics			1.2	0.6	1.2	0.5
10	Chemical products properly so called and an	alogous	•••	0.7	0.1	0.6	0.1
11	Food industries	••	•••	1.4	0.2	1,3 2,0	0.0
		**	***	22	0.0	2.0	0.0
13	I dimitale inclusion of	••		2.5	0.3	2.1	0.3
14	Building industries	••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
15 16	Production and transmission of physical fore	 ce	•••• ••••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
17				0.9	9.1	0.7	0.1
	Sub-class IVTransport		•••	8.3	0.2	7.2	0.2
-	The second by sic			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	Transport by air	••	•••	1.6	0.0	0.9	0.0
19 20	Transport by water the	••	••••	1.1	0.0	1.1	0.0
20	Transport by rail	•••		5.0	0.1	4.7	0.1
22	Post office, telegraph and telephone service	28	•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
		••	•••	11.1	0.8	10.3	0.8
72	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchange an	d insura	nce	0.2	0.1	0,1	0.1
23 24	Brokerage commission and export			0.1	. 0.0	0.1	0.0
25	Trade in textiles	•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
27	Trade in wood	••	•••	j.i	0.0	0.1	0.0
28		•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0 0.0
29		•••	***	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
30		•••	• • •	2.0	0.0	1.9	0.0
01							
31 32	Tiotels, called, representation	•••	•••	4,5	0.5 0.0	4.4 0.1	0.5 0.0

.

District : Thana-(6)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

g means of d of partly dents	Supportin livelihoo deper	D as Sub.	With class M/I		With class M	s B as Sub. L	With clas M/	ss A as Sub.	
Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males
16	15	14	13	12	11	10	9	8	7
52.8	38.3	2.4	6.2	0.2	0.8	1.0	7.3	2.6	17.0
28,5	26.3	2.1	5. 7	0.2	0.6	0.8	6.9	2.0	12.7
28.5	26,2	2.1	5. 7	0.2	0.6	9,8	6.9	2.0	12.5
26.9 25,9	25.6 25 . 2	2. 1 2.0	5.7 5.7	0.2 0.2	0.6 0.6	0.8 0.8	6.6 6.6	1.9 1.7	12.2 11.4
0.3 0.6 0.1	0.1 0.1 0.2	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	۱ ۰۰۰ ۰۰۰	0.0 0.3 0.0	0.3 0.5 0.1
l.6	0.6	0.0	0.1	•••	 	0.0	0.4	0.0	0.3
0.0	0.1		•••	•••		•••		0.0	0.2
0.0	0.1		***	•••	 	·•• ·••	•••	0.0	0.2
2.8	2.5	0.1	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.3	2.5
1.4	1.3	0.1	0.1	00	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.2	·0 .9
0.2	0.1			0.0	0.1				•••
0.1	0.1 0.2 0.3	0.1	•••	•••	•••	0.0	0.1	0.0 0.1	0.2 0.1
0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0	0.1 0.1 0.1	•1• •1• •••	· • • · • • · • •	••• ••• •••	••• ••• •••	·•• ·•· ·•·	••• ••• •••	0.1 0.0 0.0	0.1 0.1
0.0	0.1 0 2		•••	•••		•••	 	0.0	0.2
0.5	02	0.0 	0.1	•••	•••		•••	0.0	0.2
 0.1	0.2	•**	•••	0.0	0.1	•••	•••	0.0	0.1
0.1	0.5			•••	414	***		0.0	. 1.1
0.0	0.1			•••	 		•••	0.0	0.8
0.1	0.4	• * *	***	•••	•••	•••• •••	···· ····	0.0	0.3
 1.3	 0.7	 0.0	 0.1	 0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	• 0.5
	•••	•••		•••	• ••		•••	0.0	0.1
•••	•••	•••		•••	• ••	•••			
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			•••
0.1	•••			• • •		•••	•••		•••
•••	•••	•••	•••	• • •	• ••	•••			
•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•••	•••		
0.0	0.2	•••	•••	•••	• • •	•••	•••	0.0	0.2
1.0	0.2	•••	•••			•••		0.0	-0.1
•••	•••		•••	0.0	0.1		÷••		

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

		-						Ind	ependent o	
									Principa	
- 1-						Total		Without Subsidiary M/L		
Orde No.	F	Name				Males	Females	Males	Female	
1	- <u>-</u>	2				3	4	5	6	
34	Tràde in furnitur		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	. 0.	
35	Trade in building		•••		•••					
36	Trade in means of	f transport	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.	
37	Trade in fuel	·		•••		0.6	0.0	0.4	0.	
38	Trade in articles letters and the			e pertain	ing to	0.4	0.1	. .		
39	Trade of other so:	arts and scie	nces	•••	•••	0.4	0.1	0.4	0.	
פט ייי	Trade of other so.	rts	•••	•••	•••	2.0	0.0	1.9	0	
	Class C-Publ	ic administra	tion and li	beral a	rts	9.4	0.7	8.6	0.0	
	Sub-class VI-	Public force	•••	•••	•••	1.5	0.0	1.5	0.	
40	Army		•••			•••	•••	•	•	
41	Navy		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•	
24 43	Air force Police	 í	•••	 	•••	1.4	0.0	1.4	0,	
	Sub-class VII	–Public adm	inistratio	n	•••	4.6	0.3	4.2	0.	
44	Public administra	tion	•••	•••		4.6	0.3	4.2	0.	
	Sub-class VIII	-Professions	s and liber	al arts		3.3	0.4	3.0	0.	
45	Religion		•••		•••	0.7	0.0	0,6	θ.	
46	Law		•••		•••	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.	
47	Medicine		•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.	
48	Instruction		•••		•••	1.9	0.2	1.8	0.	
49	Letters, arts and s	sciences (othe	er than 44)	•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.	
	Class D-Misc	ellaneous	•••	•••	•••	36.0	16.4	34.5	15.	
	Sub-class IX	Persons livin	g on their	income	•••	0.7	0.2	0.7	0.	
50	Persons living priz	ncipally on th	neir incom	e	•••	0.7	0.2	0.7	0.	
	Sub-class X—I	Domestic serv	vice	•••	•••	2.9	1.4	2,8	1.	
51	Domestic service	***			•••	2.9	1.4	2.8	. 1 .	
	Sub-class XI-	Insufficiently	y describe	d occupa	tions	31.6	14.8	30.4	14.	
52	General terms w occupation	which do no	t indicate	a defi 	inite 	31.6	14.8	30.4	14.	
	Sub-class XII~					0.7	0.0	0.7	0.	
E 0		-					•.v		v.	
53 54	Inmates of jails, a		ims houses			0.7		0.7		
54 55	Beggars, vagrants Other unclassified		 tiva induc		•••	0.7	0.0		0.	
55	Gener uncrassifier	non-proud c	Live mous	1168	•••	••• /	•••		•	

.

n

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

.

District : Thana-(6)

(Figures in thousand)

Self--supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

l of partly	Supporting livelihood depen	s D as Sub.	With class	s C as Sub.	With clas	s B as Sub.	With class M/I	s A as Sub.	With clas M/I
Femal	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males
16	15	14	13	.2	1 1 1 -	10	9	8	7
	<u> </u>	•	···						
	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
_ 0	0.1	•••	•••	· ···	•••	•••	•••	•••	
	•••	0.0	0.1		•••	. 0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1
C	0.1	•••	•••					***	•••
Č	0.1	•••			•••	0.0	0.1	***	
0	0.3	0.0	0.1		•••		•••	0,0	0.7
0			•••			•••	•••		
·		•••							
	•••	•••	•••					•••	•••
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
0	•••	•••			•••				
0	0.1	0.0	0.1		•••	•••		0.0	0.4
0	0.1	0.0	Q.1					0.0	0.4
0	0.3	•••	•••		•••.	•••	***	0.0	0.4
	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••		0.0	0.1
								0.0	0.1
0	0.1	•••	•••	***	•••	•••	••••	0.0	0.1
0	0.2	***		•••	•••			0.0	0.1
•		***	•*•	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	•••
21.	9.2	0.3	0.3	••••		0.1	0.2	0.3	1.1
		0.0	0.1	•••	•••	•••	***		•••
•		0.0	0.1			4+4			
1.	0.3	•••						0.0	0.2
1.	0.3		•••					0.0	0.2
19.	8.8	0.2	0.2		•••	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.9
19	8.8	0.2	0.2	•••	,	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.9
. 0.	•••	•••			•••	•••		0 .0	0.1
							•••		0.1
0.		•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	0.0	0.1
	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••		0.0	0.1

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

						Inde	pendent or	
				-				Principal
					Total		Without M/	Subsidiary L
Orde: No.	Name			-	Males	Females	Males	Females
_ 1	2				3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and I	D			82.9	18.2	81.2	17.2
	Class A–Production of raw	materials		·	12,5	1.6	11.6	1.5
	Sub-class I-Exploitation of	animals a	nd veget	tation	11.7	1.6	10.9	1.5
1	Pasture and agriculture				8.7	1.3	8,1	1.3
-	(a) Cultivation	•••			5.9	1.3	5.3	1.2
	(b) Cultivation of special cro			inters,	1.8	0.0	1.8	0.0
	managers, clerks and la (c) Forestry	Jourers	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	(d) Stock-raising	•••	•••		0.9	0.0	0.9	0.0-
_	(e) Raising of small animals a	ind insect	:5	•••				
2	Fishing and hunting	•••	•••		3.1	0.3	2.9	0.3
	Sub-class II—Exploitation o	f mineral	s	•••	0.8	0.0	0.7	0.0
3	Metallic minerals	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
4	Non-metallic minerals	•••	•••	•••	0.8	0.0	07	0.0
,	Class B—Preparation and	supply	of m	aterial				
	substances		•••	•••	33.0	2.9	32.7	2,9
	Sub-class III—Industry	•••			16.4	1.9	16.3	1,9
5	Textiles	•••	•••	•••	7.1	1.0	7.1	1.0
6	Hides, skins and hard mate	rials from	m the a	animal		• •	~ .	
	kingdom		•••	•••	0.4 0.8	0.1 0.0	0.4 0.8	0.1
7 8	Wood Metals	•••	•••	•••	0.8	0.0	0.5	0.0 0.0
ğ	Ceramics				0.6	0.1	0.6	0.1
10	Chemical products properly so c	alled and	analogo		0.5	0.3	0.5	0.3
11	Food industries	•••	•••	• •••	1.4	0.1	1.4	0.1
12	Industries of dress and the toile	t	•••	•••	3.3	0.1	3.2	0.1
13	Furniture industries Building industries	•••	 		0.1 0.8	0.C U.1	0.1 0.8	0.0 0.1
14 15	Construction of means of transp	ort			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
16	Production and transmission of	physical f	force	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	. 0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined in	dustries	•••	•••	0.6	0.1	0.6	0.1
	Sub-class IV—Transport	•••	•••	•••	6.2	0.1	6.1	0.1
18	Transport by air	•••	•••	•••				
19	Transport by water	•••		•••	0.2	0.0 0.0	0.2 0.7	0.0 0.0
20	Transport by road	•••	•••	***	0.7 4.8	0.0	4.7	0.0
21 22	Transport by rail Post office, telegraph and teleph	 Ione servi	ces	•••	0.5	0.1	0,5	0.1
	Sub-class V—Trade	•••	•••	•••	10.4	0.9	10.3	0.9
23	Banks, Establishments of credit,	exchange	and ins	urance	0.7	0.0	0.7	0.0
24	Brokerage commission and expo	ort			0.7	0.0	0.7	0.0
25	Trade in textiles	***	•••	•••	0,4	0.0	0.4	0.0
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs		•••	•••	•••	0.1	•••	0.1
27	Trade in wood	***	•••	***	•••	***	• ••• .	***
28 29	Trade in metals Trade in pottery, bricks and tile	es	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••
29 30	Trade in chemical products	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc.	•••	•••	•••	1,5	0.1	1.5	0.1
32	Other trade in foodstuffs	. :**	•••	•••	4.6	0.5	4.5	0.5
33	Trade in clothing and toilet art	lcles	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••

.

Ϊ,

-

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : Suburban-(7)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

With class M	A as Sub.	With clas M	s B as Sub.	With clas	ss C as Sub. 1/L	With class	D as Sub.	Supporting livelihood depend	of partly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	-10	11	12	13	14	15	16
0.6	0.9	0.5	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.4	0.1	6.9	5.1
0.4	0.0	0.3	0.0	•••	•••	0.2	0.1	1.3	0.5
0.4	0.0	0.3	0.0	•••		0,2	0.1	1.2	0.5
0.2 0.2	0.0 0.0	0.3 0.3	0.0 0.0	***	•••	0.2 0.2	0.1 0.1	0.8 0.5	0.4 0.4
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			0.2	0.0
····	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	·-·	0.1	0.0
0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	` 	···· ···		0.4	0.1
			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
0.0	0.0	••••	•••	***	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••		0.2	0,0	1.7	1.0
•0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.7	0,4
0.1	0.0		•••	•••	•••			0.3	0.1
	•••		•••		•••			0.1	0.0
•••	••••		•••	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	. 0.0
	,	· • •	•••	•••	•••	• • • •	•••	•••	0.1
•••• 、 -•••	•••				•••	•••	•••		•••
•••	•••	0.1	0.0		••••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
•••	• • •	•••		• •••	***	•••	•••		0.1
	••	· • ·	•••	•••		· •••	•••	0.1	0.1
			•••			• •••	•••		0.1
•••	• • •		•••				•••	***	
- 		•••	••••		•••	Ù, 1	0.0	0.5	0.0
			***	•••	•••			• •••	•••
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••		•••			0.1	0.0	0.2	- 0.0
•••	•••				•••		•••	0.1	0.0
	· 	0.1	0.0			0,1	0.0	0.5	0.6
	•••		••••					0.0	0.0
			•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
				•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
				•••	•••	•••	•••	01	
			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
	•••		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	•••		•••		•••	•••	•••	• •••	
•••	•••	•				•••	· •••	•••	0.1
0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.3

TABLE — A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INEPENDENT Province : Bombay

									Inde	pendent or	
										Principal	
							Т	otal	Without Subsidiary M/L		
Ordei No.	C		Name				Males	Females	Males	Females	
1			2				3	4	5	6	
34 35	Trade in fur	niture			• ·· •	•••			•••		
	Trade in bu			•••					57		
36 37	Trade in me		ansport	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1 · 0.1	b.1 0.5	0.1 0.1	
37 38	Trade in fue Trade in a		hivity a	nd thee	e pertaini	ng to	0.5	0.1	0.5	v.1	
50			s and scien		e pertann	ing to	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0	
39	Trade of ot					•••	1.5	0.2	1.5 🔨	0.2	
	Class C-	-Public a	dministra	tion and	l liberal a		. 7.0	0.8	6.9	0.8	
	Sub-clas	s VIPu	blic force		•••		1.0	0.0	1.0	, 0.0	
40	Army				•		0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0	
41	Navy		•••		•••	•••	•••				
42	Air force	•••				•••				•••	
. 43	Police	•••	•••	•••		•••	0.7	0.0	0.7	0.0	
	Sub-clas	s VII—Po	ıblic admi	nistratio	 .	•••	2.8	0.3	2.7	0.3	
44	Public admi	nistration	n			•••	2.8	0.3	2.7	0.3	
	Sub-clas	s VIII—P	rofessions	and lib	eral arts.		3.3	0.5	3.3	0.5	
45	Religion			•••			0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0	
46	Law	,		•••			0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0	
47	Medicine	'			•••		0.5	0.2	0.5	0.2	
48	Instruction		,			•••	1.3	0.2	1.3	0.2	
49	Letters, art	s and scie	nces (othe	t than 44	4)	•••	0.7	0.1	0,7	0.1	
	Class D	Miscella	neous	•••	•••	•••	30,3	13.0	29.9	12.0	
	Sub-clas	s IXpe	rsons livin	g on the	ir income	·	0.5	0.3	0.5	0.3	
5 0	Persons liv	ing princi	pally on th	neir inco	ome	•••	0.5	0.3	0.5	0.3	
	Sub-clas	s X-Dom	estic servi	ice	•••		4.6	2.8	4.6	2.5	
51	Domestic se	rvice	•••	•••	•••	•••	4.6	2.8	4.6	2. 5	
	Sub-clas	s XI-Insu	Ifficiently	describe	ed occupat	ions	24.9	9.8	24.6	9.1	
52	General ter occupatio		do not ind	licate a	definite 		- 24.9	9.8	24.6	9.1	
	-		productiv	e	•••	•••	.0.3	0.1	0.3	0.1	
52	•		-					0.2	0.0	0.1	
53 54	Inmates of Beggars, vag			uns nous	es	•••	0.1	0.1	0.1		
			•••				V. I	V. I	0.1	0.1	

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS District : Suburan -(7)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

Vith class M/	A as Sub. L	With class M/I		With class	s C as Sub. L	With class M/1		Supporting livelihood depend	of partly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Maies	Females	Males	Female
7	8,	9	10	11	× 12	13	14	15	16
۰				•••	••••		: 	-	
•••	•••			•••		•••		•••	•
•••				•••		•••	•••	••••	
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•		0.1	0
								•••	
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	Qı	Ó
				0.1	0.0			0.6	0.
•••							•••		
•••	. * •••	•••	•••	•••	•••	. •	•••	0.1	. 0
•••		•••	•••	•••		/	• • •		
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	· •••	1.0.1	•••		
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***		•••		
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	0.1	0
•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0			0.2	· 0
•••	· · ••			0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.2	C
•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	***	0.4	0
•••			•••	•••		•••		0.1	C
•••	•••	•••		•••			•••		
	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	0.1	C
•••	•••	••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.2	(
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••.		•••	
0.2	0.9	0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	0.1	3.3	. 3
	•••	• • •	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	C
•••	•••							0.1	(
	0.2				•••	•••		0.4	1
•••		•••	•••			•••			
•••	0.2	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.4	. 1
0.2	0.7	0.2	0.0	•••	•••		0.1	2.7	2
	0.7	0.0	0.0				0.1	07	
0.2	0.7	0.2	0.0	•••	•••		0.1	2.7	2
	•••	•••	•••		•••	144		0.2	(
				•••	***				
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			0.1	
		•••	•••	•••				0.1	(

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province: Bombay

					•		Inde	pendent or
-						V		Principal
					To	otal	Without	Subsidiary UL
Order No.	Name				Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2				3	. 4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and	D			269.1	58.2	240.5	47.8
	Class A-Production of raw	materiz	als	•••	167.8	29,3	148.9	23.7
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of	animals	and veget	ation	167.7	29.3	148.9	23.7
ı	Pasture and agriculture (a) Cultivation	•••	•••	•••	167.5 164.4	29.3 29.2	148.6 146.3	23.7
	(b) Cultivation of special cr		ts, etc. pla	anters,				
	managers, clerks & lab (c) Forestry	ourers	••• ,	•••	0.5 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.4 0.1	0.Q 0.0
	(d) Stock-raising		•••	•••	2.5	0.0	1.9	0.0
	(e) Raising of small animals	and inse	cts	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
2	Fishing and hunting	` •••	•••	•••	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.0
	Sub-class II-Exploitation	of miner	als		0.1	0.0	· •••	•••
3	Metallic minerals							
4	Non-metallic minerals			•••	0.1	0.0		•••
	Class B—Preparation & su	ipply of	material					
	substances			•••	48.4	4.0	43.0	3.4
	Sub-class IIIIndustry	•••	•••	•••	31.9	2.6	28.5	2,3
5 6	Textiles Hides, skins and hard mate	erials f	rom the	animal	44	0.2	4.0	0.2
•	kingdom	•••		•••	4.3	0.3	3.5	0.2
7 8	Wood Metals	***	•••	·	4.3	0.1	3.8	0.1
ğ	Ceramics	•••	•••	•••	1.6 2.0	0.1 0.4	1.6 1.7	0.0 0.3
ъŏ	Chemical products properly so	called ar	id analogo	ous	0.7	0.1	0.6	0.1
11	Food industries	•••			4.6	0.7	4.3	0.7
12	Industries of dress and the toil		•••	•••	4.0	0.5	3.7	0.4
13 14	Furniture industries Building industries	•••	•••	• •••	0.1 3.5	0.0 0.0	0.1 3.0	0.0
15	Construction of means of trans	sport	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0. L	0.0 0.0
16	Production and transmission of		l force	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined in	ndustries	····	•••	2.4	0.2	2 .2	0.2
	Sub-class IV-Transport	***	•••	•••	2.8	0.0	2.7	0.0
18	Transport by air	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
19 20	Transport by water Transport by road	•••	***	. ***	1.8	0.0	1.7	0.0
21	Transport by rail		•••	•••	0.8	0.0	0.8	0.0
22	Post office, telegraph and tele	phone a	ervices	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
	Sub-class V-Trade	•••		•••	13.7	1.3	11.8	1.1
23	Banks, Establishments of credi		ge and ins	urance	0.5	0.0	0.4	0.0
24	Brokerage commission and expe		•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
25 26	Trade in textiles Trade in skins, leather and fur	••• S	•,	***	1.1 0.4	0.1 0.1	1.0	0.1
27	Trade in wood	•••	•••	•••	0.4	0.1	0.4 0.1	0.1 0.0
28	Trade in metals		•••			•••	***	
29	Trade in pottery, bricks and ti	iles	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
30 31	Trade in chemical products	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc.	684	•••	•••	1.1	0.0	1.0	0.0
32	Other trade in foodstuffs				5.5	0.7	4.6	0.7

District : Ahmednagar-(8)

(Figures in thousand) -

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

	s A as Sub. I/L	With class M/	Bas Sub. L	With class	C as Sub.	With clas	s D as Sub. IL	Supporting livelihood depen	of partly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	
1 4.3	5.0	6.5	1.6	1.7	0.4	· 6.1	3.4	45.0	84.
7.8	1.8	4.7	1.1	1.4	0.3	5.1	2.4	27.5	50.
7,7	1,8	4.7	1.1	1.4	0.3	5.1	2.4	27.5	50.
7.7 7.3	1.8 1.8	4.7 4.7	1.1 1.0	1. 4 1.4	0.3 0.3	5.0 4.8	2.4 2.4	27.3 26.2	50. 50.
0.1	- 0.0			• • • •				0,1	ວ
0. 4	0.0	•••	·••	•••		0.2	0.0	0.1 1.0	0. 0
•••		•••							
•••••		•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0	0.2	Ó
•0.1	0.0	•••	•••		***	•••	•••	0.1	0.
0.1	0.0	••		••••			•••	0.1	0
3.8	0.3	1.1	0.1	0.1	0,0	0,5	0.3	5.1	4
2.7	0.1	0.4	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.2	3.3	3
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0			0.2	0.0	0.6	0
0.8	0.0			0.1	0. 0		0.1	0.5	Q
0.4	0.0	0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.4	Ó
0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0
·0.3 0 .1	0.0 0.0	•••	0.1	•••	,••• 	0.1	0.0	0.1 0.1	C C
-0.2	0.0	01	0.0	•••				0.4	C
03	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••		0.1	0.0	0.5	C
-0.4	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	••• •••	•••	0.4	0
•••			•••		••••		•••		
-0.2	0.0	···· `		•••			t	0.2	Ċ
		- 0.1	0.0		•••			0.2	0
•••	·					***	•••	0.2	Ŭ
••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
		0.1	0,0	***	•••	•••	***	0.2	Ó
•••		•••	•••	•••	••		•••	0.1	0
•••	4. 1		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
11	0.2	0.7	0.0	• • •	•••	0.2	0.1	1.6	0.
•••	•••	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0		o
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•	•••	0.1 0.1	0.
			•••			· ···	•••	•••	
	0.1					•••	•••	•••	
•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
•••			•••		•••	•••			
01 ~0.5	0.0 0.0	0.3	0.0	·••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0 0.
«U.5	•••		•••		•••	0.1	0.0	0.8 0.1	0. 9.

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

								Ind	ependent or
								JB ₂₀ ,,	Princeipa
		-				T	otal		t Subsidiary M/L
Orde No.	r	Name				Males	Females	Males	Females
1		2		. •		3	4	5	. 6
04	Tue le in funciones					0 3	0.0	0.0	0.0
34	Trade in furniture	••• • • • • • • • • •	•••	•••	· •••	0.3	0.0 0.0	0.2 0.1	0.0
.35 -	Trade in building m		•••	•••	•••	0.1			
36	Trade in means of t	ransport	•••	• • •		0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
37	Trade in fuel			•••		0.4	0.0	0.4	0,0
38	Trade in articles of	of luxury ar	d those p	pertainin	ig to	1.0	0.1	1.0	0.1
	letters and the a		Ces 🛛	•••	•••	1.2	0.1	1.0	0.1
39	Trade of other sorts		•••	•••	•••	2.5	0.2 .	2.1	0.1
•	Class C—Public	administrati	ion and li	beral art	s	10.7	1.6	9.6	1.5
	Sub-class VI-P	ublic force				3.2	0.1	3,2	0.1
40	Army			•••	•••	1.8	0,1	1.8	0.1
41	Navy					0.1	0.0	0.1	·0.0
42	Air force			•••					/
43	Police					1.4	0.0	1.3	0.0
	Sub-class VII-P	ublic admin				3.1	0.1	2.7	0.1
,			13(140.04			-12			
44	Public administratio	on		•••	•••	3.1	0.1	2.7	0.1
	Sub-class VIII-	Professions :	and libera	l arts	•••	4.4	1.5	3.8	1.4
45	Religion					1.6	0.3	• 1.2	0.3
46	T _		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
		•••	•••	•••	**	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.1
47		•••	•••	•••	•••	1.9	0.8	1.8	0.8
48	Instruction			***	•••	0.5	0.3	0.4	0.3
49	Letters, arts and scie	ences (other	tnan 44)	•••		0.5	0.0	0.4	0.5
	Class D-Miscel	laneous	•••			42.2	23.3	39.1	19.2
-	Sub-class IXPe	ersons living	on their i	ncome		1.4	0.2	1.0	0.2
50	Persons living princ	ipally on the	ir income	•••	•••	1.4	0.2	1.0	0.2
÷	Sub-class X–Do	mestic servi	ce	•••	•••	1.2	6.6	0.9	3.6
51	Domestic service	••• [%]		•••		1.2	6.6	0.9	3.6
	Sub-class XI—In	sufficiently	lescribed	occupati	ons	37.4	16.2	35.2	15.1
52	General terms what occupation	ich do noi 	indicate	a def 	inite '	37.4	16.2	35.2	15.1
	-					2.1	0.5	2.0	0.5
· ·	Sub-class XII-I	Inproductiv	e						
53	Inmates of jails, asy	lums and alm	s houses			0,1	C.O	0.1	0.0
55 54	Beggars, vagrants				•••	1.8	0.5	1.6	0.5
		on-productiv				0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0

District : Ahmednagar-(8)

(Figures in thousand)

Means of L	ivelihood(Concld.)							
With class M/I	A as Sub.	With class M/L	B as Sub.	With class M/I		With class M		Supporting livelihood depen	of partly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
	•••	0.1	0.0		•••				
	•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	••
• •••	•••		•••	•••	•••	····		0.2	0.
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••				***	0.
0.3	0,1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••		0.1	0.4	0.
0.8	0.0	0.2	0.0		•••	0.2	0.0	Q. 5	0.
0.1	0.0	•••	***		•••	,		0.2	0.
	•••		•••	•••	•••		•••	0.1	0,
•••	•••	•••	•••		***		•••	•••	•
0.1	0.0	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1	Ô.
0.3	0.0	••••	· •••	· •••		0,1	0.0	0.1	0.
0.3	0.0			•••	•••	0.1	0.0	. 0.1	0
0.4	0.0	0.2	0.1		•••	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0,1	0.0	0.2	0
0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	•
0.1	0.0		•••		•••			0.2	0
		0.1	0.0	••••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	
1.9	2.9	0.5	04	0.2	0.1	0.5	0.7	11.9	29.
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.2	0.0	0.1	õ
0.2	2.2		0.2	0.1	0.0	0.1	0,5	0.1	5.
0.2	2.2		0.2	0.1	D.0	0.1	0.5	0.1	5.
1.3	0.7	0.5	0.1	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.2	11.4	23.
1.3	0.7	0.5	0.1	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.2	11.4	23
0.2				. •••	•••			0.4	0,
•••		•••		•••	•••		•••	0.1	0
0.2	0.0		•	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3 0.1	0

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

							Inde	ependent or
				_				Principal
					То	tal	Without	t Subsidiary I/L
Order No	Name				Males	Females	Males	- Females
1	2				3	4	5	• 6
	Total of classes A, B, C and I	<u> </u>			297/5	648	271.0	57.1
	Class A-Production of raw m				171.9	33.6	153.9	28.9
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of a			ation	171.7	33.6	153.8	28.9
-1	-				170.8	33.3	153.2	28.6
ч.	Pasture and agriculture . (a) Cultivation '	••		••• -	167.7	33.0	155.2	20.6
	(b) Cultivation of special crop		etc. pla:					
	managers, clerks & labou			•••	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0
	(c) Forestry			• ••	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0
	(d) Stock-raising			• ? •	2.7	0.3	2.6	0.3
.2	(e) Raising of small animals an Fishing and hunting	1a insect			0.9	0.3	0.6	0.2
	Sub-class IIExploitation of	minerals	5		0.2	0.0	0.1	0 .0
.3	Metallic minerals			•••	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0
4	31	••	· • •		ŏ. 1	0.0	0,1	0.0
	Class B – Preparation and s	upply	of ma	terial				
	substances			•••	59.2	4.7	54. 0	3.8
	Sub-class IIIIndustry		•••		37.2	3.3	33.9	2.8
5	Textiles				10.5	1.1	10.1	0.9
6	Hides, skins and hard materia	als from	the a	nimal				
	kingdom		•••		3.2	0.2	3.0	0.2
7		•••	•••		6.1	0.6	5.6	0.5
8	0			•••	2.1	0.1	1.7	0.1
9	Ceramics				1.7 0.7	0.2 0.1	1.5 0.7	0.2 0.
10 11	Chemical products properly so cal Food industries	neu, anu	analogo		1,8	· 0.1	1.7	0.1
12					6.1	0.4	5.3	0.3
13								
14	70 - 11 1	•••			23	0.2	2.1	0.1
15	Construction of means of transpo	rt				•••	•••	
16	Production and transmission of pl		orce	•••	0.1	0.0	6.1	0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined indu	ustries	•••	•••	2.6	0.3	2.1	0.3
	Sub-class IV—Transport	•••	•••	•••	5.5	0.0	5.3	0.0
18	Transport by air	•••	•••				•••	
19			•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
20		•••	•••		1.4	0.0	1.3	0.0
21 22	Transport by rail Post office, telegraph and telepho	 one serv	ices	 	3.6 • 0.5	0.0 0.0	3. 6 0 ,4	0.0 0.0
	Sub-class V-Trade	•••			16.5	1.4	14.8	1.1
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, e		and insu	trance	0.6	0.0	0.4	0.0
24	Brokerage commission and export	t –	•••		0.4	0.0	0.3	0.0
25	Trade in textiles	•••		•••	1.1	0.0	1.0	0.0
26	Trade in skins. leather and furs	•••	•••	• • •	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
27 28	Trade in wood Trade in metals	•••	•••	•••	0.2 0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0
20 29	Trade in metals Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0 0.1	0.1	
30	Trade in chemical products		····		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
3 ĩ	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc.	•••	•••		1.3	0.0	1.3	0.0
32	Other trade in foodstuffs	•••			4.6	0.7	4.2	0.0 0.6
		les			0.4	0.0		v.0

!

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

.

•

District : East Khandesh-(9)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

Wit	h class M	A as Sub. L		ss Bas Sub.	With cla	ss C as Sub. M/L	With class M/1	D as Sub.	Supporting livelihood deper	means of of partly idents
N	sales	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
	7	8	- 9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
1	1.4	3.6	7.7	1.3	2.4	0.1	5.0	2.7	71.9	119.8
(6.0	1.3	6.1	0.9	2.0	0.1	3.8	2.4	35.3	62.7
· (6.0	1.3	6.1	0.9	2.0	0.1	3.8	2.4	35.3	62.7
	5.8 5.7	1.3 1.3	6.0 6,0	0.9 0.9	2.0 2.0	0.1. 0.1	3.7 3.7	2.3 2.3	35.2 34.1	62.5 62.3
	0.1	0.0			••·	•••	•••		•	
	0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	•••	 	0.1	0.0	0.1 1.0	0.0 0.2
	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	***	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3
				***			0.1	0.0	. •	
				•••			0.1	0.0	•••	
	•••	•••	•••	•••		***		、	**,	•••
	3.4	0.5	1.0	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.8	6.2	6.2	6.5
Å	2.1	0.4	0.9	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.1	4.2	4.9
	0.3	0,1	0.1	0.1	•••	-**	0.1	0.0	0.8	1.2
	0.1. 0.3	0.0 0.1	0.1 0.1 03	0.0 0.0 0.0	•••	••••	0.1	0.0	0.5 0.9	0.6 0.8
	0.1 0.2	0.0 0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2 0.2	0.2 0 .6
	0.1	0.0		·••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1 0.2	0.1 0.2
	0.6	0.0	0.1	0,0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.7	0.9
	1.0	U.1	0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.4	0.2
	•••	•••	•••	***	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••
	0.5	0.1	•••	•••		•••	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.2
1	0.3	0,0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0,4	0.4
		•••	····	•••	•••	•••				•••
	0.2	0.0			•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1 0.1	(.0 0.0
	0.1	0.0	•••	•••		•••			0.2	0.3
	•••	•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	01
	1.0	0.2	0.2	0.1	•••		0,5	0.1	1.6	1.2
	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
,	0.1 ·	0.0	, •••	•••		•••	•••		0.1	0.0
	•••	•••		.,.			•••	•••	0.1	0.1
	•••							••••	•••	0.1
	···	•••	•••	•••			•••	•••	•••	
	0.1	0.0				•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1
,	0.3	0.1	•••	•••.			•••		0.2	0 C
				•••		••• •••	0.2	0.1	0,3	0.4

.

(Figures in thousand)

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT Province : Bombay

						-			Inde	pendent or
										Principal
							To	otal		Subsidiary 1/L
Order No.			Name				Males	Females	Males	Females
1			2				3	4	5	6
			,					0.0	0.5	0.0
34	Trade in fu		·:• .	• * •	•••	•••	0.5	0.0 0.0	0.5	0.0
35	Trade in bu			•••		•••	0.1	0.0	0.7	0.0
36 37	Trade in me		ansport	•••	•••	•••	0.7	0.2	0.7	0.1
	Trade in fu		•••	•••		•••	0.8	0.2	0.7	0.1
38	Trade in art	icles of lu	ixury and th		lining to	letters	11	0.0	1.1	0.0
39		arts and			•*•	•••	1.1	0.0 9.4	3.7	0.3
39	Trade of otl	her sorts	•••	•••	•••	•••	4.4	0.4	5.7	0.5
	Class C-	 Public a	administrat	ion and i	liberal ar	ts	12.5	0.6	11.4	0.5
	Sub-clas	s VI—Pu	blic force	•••	•••	•••	1.4	0.0	1.4	0.0
							0.1		0.1	0.0
40	Army	•••	•••	***	•••	•••	0.1	0.0		
41	Navy	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
42	Air force	•••	•••		•••	•••	1 2	0.0	1.3	0.0
43	Police	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	1.3	0.0	, , 1.0	0.0
	Sub also	~ VII D	ublic admin	int-atio	-		4.6	0.1	4.0	0.1
	Sub-clas	58 VII—F	ublic aumi	IIstratio	a	•••	1,0			
44	Public adm	inist rati o	n	•••	•••	•••	4.6	0.1	4.0	0.1
	Sub-clas	ss VIII—	Profèssions	and libe	ral arts	•••	6.6	0.5	6.0	0.5
45	Delisian						1.8	0.1	1.5	0.1
45	Religion	•••	•••	• • •		•••		0.0	0.4	0.0
46	Law	•••	•••	• • •	•••	•••	0.4	0.0	0.5	0.1
47	Medicine		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.5	0.1	2.7	0.2
48	Instruction					•••	2.8	0.2	0.8	0.1
49	Letters, ar	ts and sci	ences (other	than 44)	•••	1,0	0.1	0.0	
	Class D	Miscel	laneous	•••	•••		53. 9	26.1	51.8	23.9
	Sub-cla	ss IX—P	ersons livin	g on the	ir income	•••	1.2	0.1	1.0	0.1
50	Persons liv	ing princ	ipally on th	eir incon	1e	•••	1.2	0.1	1.0	0.
	Sub-cla	ss X-D	omestic serv	vice			1.1	2,5	1,1	1.3
51	Domestic s	ervice		•••			1.1	2.5	1.l	1.
	Sub-cla	ss XIIn	sufficiently	describe	ed occupa	tions	49.8	22.9	48.1	22.
				-						
52	General t occupat		hich do n 	ot india 	ate a c	lefinite 	49.8	22.9	48.1	22.0
	Sub-cla	ss XII	Unproducti	ve			1.8	0.6	1.6	0.6
5 2	Tomator		luma and -1	me have						
53			lums and al	me nous	es	•••	1.5		13	0.
54	Beggars, va	igrants		ino i- 1 -		•••		0.6	1.3	0.
55	other uncl	assified I	non-product	ive inau	stres	•••	0.3	0.1	0.3	· ·

District : East Khandesh-(9)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

With cla M	ss A as Sub. L		s Bas Sub. 1/L	With cla	ss C as Sub. M/L	With clas	ss D as Sub. 1/L	Supporting livelihood depen	of partly
Mal es	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
0.1	0.0				•••			0.1	0.0
	•••			•••	•••	•••		•••	
•••	0.1	0.1	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.3
					•••	•••	•••	0.1	0 0
0.5	0.1		0.1		• 1	0.1	0.0	0.4	0.4
1.0	0.1	0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.6	0.4
•••		•••	•••		•••	**.			0.1
			•••			,			
•••						•••	***		***
•••	•••		•••		· · · ·	 	, ,	• • • • • •	0.1
0.5	0.1	0.1	0,0	,		0.1	0.0	0,3	0.1
0.5	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0,0	0.3	0.1
0.5	0.0	•••				0.1	0.0	0.3	0.3
0.3	0.0		***	•••				0.2	0.2
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			•••	•••	
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	• * •	
0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.2 0.0
1.0	1.7	0.5	0.3	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.2	2 9 .9	50.2
0.2	0 .0	•••				0.1	0.0	0.1	0. 0
0.2	0:0	•••	•-•	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
, 	1.1		0.2			0.1	0.0	0.2	5.8
	1.1		0.2			0 .1	0.0	0.2	5.8
0.7	0.7	0.5	0.1	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.2	2 9,2	44.1
0.7	0.7	0.5	0.1	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.2	29.2	44.1
0.2	0.0		•••	•••	• •••	•••	0.1	0.4	0.3
	•••		•••		•••		•••	0.1	0.0
0.2	0.0			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.3	0.3
•••		***	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	

(Figures in thousand)

-7

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT.

Province : Bombay

						Inde	ependent or
		-					Principal
				Ta	otal		Subsidiary 1/L
Orde: No.	Name			Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2			3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D			197.9	45.6	181.7	39.2
	Class A—Production of raw materials			125.5	20.6	113.6	17.3
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of animals and	vegetatio	n	125.5	20.5	113.5	17.2
1	Pasture and agriculture	•		125.3	20,4	113,5	17.1
-	(a) Cultivation			122.2	19. 9	110.7	16. 7
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, fruits, etc managers, clerks and labourers	-	s,	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1
	(c) Forestry			0.2	0.0	0.2	0. 0
	(d) Stock-raising	-	••	2.8	0.4	2.5	10.3
2	Fishing and hunting		•••	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1
	Sub-class II—Exploitation of minerals	••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
3	Metallic minerals				0.1		0.1
4	Non-metallic minerals			0.1	õ.ô	0.1	0.0
	Class B—Preparation and supply of mate	rial					
	substances		•••	29.0	3,5	26.7	2.7
	Sub-class III—Industry		•••	19.2	1.9	17.8	1.5
5	Textiles			4.2	0.4	4.1	0.3
6	Hides, skins and hard materials from the anin	mal		1 9	0.1	1.3	0.3
7	kingdom Wood		•••	1.3 3. 3	0.4 0.5	3.0	0.4
8	3.6.2.1.		•••• •••	1.1	0.0	1.0	0,0
9	Ceramics	••	•••	0.9	0.2	0.8	0.2
10	Chemical products properly so called and and	_	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0 0.1
11 12	T T T T T T T T T T T T		•••	1.1 4.5	0.1 0.2	1.1 4.1	0.1
13	Furniture industries		····	4.5		•••	
14	Building industries			1.2	0.1	1.2	0.1
15	Construction of means of transport		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
16 17	Production and transmission of physical forc Miscellaneous and undefined industries		•••	0.1 1. 3	0.0 0.1	0.1 1.0	0.0 0.1
11		••	•••				
	Sub-class IV—Transport		•••	1.5	0.0	1.5	0.0
18	Transport by air	•					
19	Transport by water		•••	0.1 0.5	0.0 0 .0	0.1 0.5	0.0 0.0
20 21	Transport by road Transport by rail			0.5	0.0	0.7	0.0
22	Post office, telegraph and telephone service			03	0.0	0.3	0.0
	Sub-class V—Trade	••	•••	8.4	1.7	7.5	1.2
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchange and	d ineven	ce	0.5	0.1	0,3	0.1
23 24				0.5	0.0	0.4	0.0
25	Trade in textiles			0.4	0 .0	0.4	0 .0
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs	••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
27			•••	0.2 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.2 0.1	0.0 0.0
28 29			••• •••				
30		••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
				1.0	0.0	1.0	0.0
31 32		••		2.5	0.9	2,3	0.7

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : West Khandesh-(10)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

Wi		ss A as Sub.	With clas M	ss B as Sub. L		s C as Sub. L	With class M/	s D as Sub. L	liveliho	ng means of od of partl y ndents
M	ales	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
<u> </u>	7	8	- 9	- 10	11 -	12	13	14	15	16
e	5.3	2.8	5.4	1. 1	1.0	0.0	3.5	2.5	48.7	74.2
4	i.0	0.6	4.1	0.8	0.8	0.0	3.0	1,8	2 9.4	42.4
4	.0	0.6	4.1	0.8	0.8	0.0	3.0	1.8	29,4	42,4
	3.9 3. 7	0.6 0.6	4.1 4.0	0.8 0.8	0.8 0.8	0.0 0.0	3.0 3.0	0.1 1.8	29. 4 29.9	42.4 42 0
			•••							0.1
c	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.5	0.3
	D.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	•••		•••	•••
, i	.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••		•••		•••	•••
	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		••		•••
	····	 	···· ···	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••
1	2	0.5	0.8	0.3	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.2	4.1	3.9
0).7	0.3	0.6	0.1	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	2.7	2.7
c	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.5	0.5
-C).1	0.1 0.1 0.0	0.3 0.1	0.1 0.0	•••	 	•••• •••	•••• •••	0.3 0.6 0.1	0.2 0.9 0.1
).1).1	0.0			•••	•••	•••	•••	0. 1	0.4
	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1 0.2	0.1 0.2
). 2	0,1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.5
	•••	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	02	0.1
	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••
ſ).3	0.0	•••	•••	•••	• • •	•••	•••	0.4	0.1
		•••	•••	, •••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
		•···			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•-•	•••		0.1	0.0
	••• •••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	
· 0	0.0	0.0	•••	•••		•••	0.0	0.0	0 .0	0.0
0	.5	0.2	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	1.4	1.2
G).1	0.0	01	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
Ó). 1	0.0	0.1		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.0
		•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	0.1	0.0
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			0.1 0.1	0. 0 0 .0
	•••		***	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	•••		0.1	0.1
0).1	0.0	•••	0.1	0.1	0. 0	0.1	0.1	0.5	0.7
		•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT Province : Bombay

									Ind	ependent o
										Principa
							Tot	tal	Without	Subsidiary /L
orde Io.	er		Name				Males	Females	Males	Female
1			2			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3	4 ,	5	6
34	Trade in fu	rnituro						0.1		
35	Trade in bu		terials		•••	•••			•••	••
36	Trade in m						0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
37	Trade in fu				•••	•••	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.2
38	Trade in a						0.2	0.0	0.0	-
39	letters a Trade of ot	nd the art	s and sci	ences	•••	•••	0.3 2.6	0.0 0.4	0.2 2.2	0.0 0 (
99	I rade of of	ner sorts	•••		•••	•••	2.0	0.4	<u> </u>	0.
	Class C-	-Public ad	lministra	tion and li	beral a	rts	8.5	0.8	7.9	0.8
	Sub-clas	s VI—Pul	olic force		•••	•••	0.8	0.0	0.7	0.0
0	Army	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
1	Navy	•••		•••	• ••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••
2 3	Air force Police	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.8	0.0	0.7	0.
-			ıblic adı	ninistratio	ı		4.0	0.1	3.8	0.
4	Public admi	nistration	1	•••		•••	4.0	0.1	3.8	0.
	Sub-clas	s VIII—P	rofession	s and`liber	al arts		3.7	0.6	3.5	0.0
5	Religion					•••	1.0	0.1	0.9	0.
6	Law					•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.
7	Medicine		•••		•••	•••	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3
8	Instruction	••••			•••	•••	1.7	0.2 0.2	1.7 0.3	0.2 0.2
9	Letters, art	s and sciel	nces (oth	er than 44)	•••	•••	0.4			
	Class D-	-Miscella	neous	•••	•••	•••	34.9	20,8	33.5	18.
	Sub-clas	s IX—Pers	sons livi	ng on their	income	•••	0.6	0.1	0.6	0.2
)	Persons livi	ng princip	ally on t	heir income	•••	•••	0.6	0.1	0.6	0.
	Sub-clas	s X—Dom	estic ser	vice	•••	•••	1.3	2.8	1.3	0.9
L	Domestic se	rvice	•••		•••	•••	1.3	2.8	1.3	0,9
	Sub-clas	s XIInsu	affic ientl	y described	occupat	tions	32.1	17.8	30.9	17.
2	General ter occupation		n do no 	t indicate	a defi 	nite 	32.1	17.8	30.9	17.4
	-	XII—Un	producti	ve		•••	1.0	0.1	0.8	0.1
1			-				0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
3	Inmates of j Beggars, vag		ms and a	ins nouses	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
5	Other uncla					•••	··		•••	

~

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : West Khandesh-(10)

Self--supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

With clas M/L	s A as Sub.	With class B as Sub. M/L		With class C as Sub. M/L		With class D as Sub. M/L		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
1	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
		 ,	0.1		•••		: •••	0.1	0.1
•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		0.1	0.0
	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2
0.3	0.1	0.1 0.2	0.0 0.1			•••		0.2	 0.1
			0.1		•••	•••		۰.	
0.4	C.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.4
0.1	0.0	1	•••	•••	***	***	֥-	0.1	0.0
•••		•••	•••		•••		***	•••	•••
•••	•••	•••	•••		····	•••	•••	•••	•••
0.1	0.0	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
0.2	0.0		•••		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••		0.5	0.3
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0			. 	***	0.2	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	0.1	0.0
	•••				** *		\•••	03	0.2
•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	0.2
0.8	1.8	0.4	0,1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.6	14.7	27.5
•••		•••				•••	***	0.1	0.1
•••	•••	•••	•••			•••		0.1	0.1
0.0	1.5		•••		•••	0.1	0.4	0.4	4.5
0.0	1.5	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.4	0.4	4.5
0 .7	0.2	0.4	0.1		•••	0.1	0.2	13.7	22.8
0.7	0.2	0.4	0.1		•••	0.1	0.2	13.7	22.8
0.1	0.1		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0 0	0.5	0.2
0.1	0.1	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2 0.3	0.1 0.1

(Figures in thousand)

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

					Independent or			
						Principal		
~ .			To			Subsidiary L		
'Ordei No.	r Name		Males	Females	Males	Females		
1	2		3	4	5	6		
	Total of classes A, B, C and D		248.8	59.5	231.3	5 1.8		
	Class A—Production of raw materials		156,8	31.1	143.8	26.4		
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of animals and vegetat	ion	156,8	31.1	143.8	26,4		
.1	Pasture and agriculture		156.3	31.1	143.4	06 A		
	(a) Cultivation	····	153.8	30.	141.0	2 6.4 26.2		
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, fruits, etc. plant managers, clerks and labourers		0.2	0,1	0.0	0.0		
	(c) Forestry	•••	0.2	0.1	0.2 0.2	0.0 0.1		
	(d) Stock-raising		2.0	0.1	1.8	0.1		
2	(e) Raising of small animals and insects		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		
2	Fishing and hunting		0.5	0.1	0.5	0.0		
	Sub-class II—Exploitation of minerals	•••	•••					
3	Metallic minerals							
4	Non-metallic minerals	•••	•••	•••	•••			
	Class B—Preparation and supply of mate substances		44.6	6.1	41.7	5.1		
	Sub-class III—Industry	•••	2 7.7	2.9	26.0	2.4		
5	Textiles	··- <u>-</u>	7.3	1.1	7.2	1.1		
6	Hides, skins and hard materials from the anin kingdom		2.4	0.0				
7	Wood	 	4.3	0.2 0.4	2.1 4.0	0.1		
8	Metals		1.9	0.2	1.8	0.2		
9	Ceramics	•••	0.8	0.3	0.7	0.3		
-10	Chemical products properly so called and analogous	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0		
11 12	Food industries	•••	2.1 4.5	0.1	1.8	0.1		
13	Furniture industries		4.5	0.6	4.2	0.5		
14	Building industries		1.8	0.0	1.7	0.0		
15	Construction of means of transport		0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0		
16 17	Production and transmission of physical force		0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0		
11	Miscellaneous and undefined industries	•••	2.1	0.1	1.8	0.1		
	Sub-class IV—Transport	•••	4.1	0.3	3.9	0,3		
18	Transport by air		••	•••	·	***		
19 20	Transport by water	•••	0.9			•••		
21	Transport by road Transport by rail	•••	2.8	0.0 0. 3	0.8 2.8	0.0		
.22	Post office, telegraph and telephone services		0.4	0.0	0.4	0.3 V.V		
						0.0		
	Sub-class V—Trade	•••	12.7	2.9	11.8	2.4		
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchange and insura	nce	0.4	0.1	0.3	0.1		
.24	Brokerage commission and export	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		
25 26	Trade in textiles Trade in skins, leather and furs	•••	0.9	0.1	0.9	0.1		
:27	Trade in wood	•••		•••	•••	•••		
28	Trade in metals	••	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1		
	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles	•••	•••		•••			
	Trade in chemical products	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		
	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc Other trade in foodstuffs	•••	1.1 5 . 5	0.1	1.1	0.1		
	Trade in clothing and toilet articles	•••	0.3	1.1 0.0	5.2 0.3	0.9		
_		••••		0.0	0.5	0.0		

District : Nasik-(11)

(Figures in thousand)

Aeans of L	ivelihood										
With clas M	s A as Sub. L		ss B as Sub. /L		ss C as Sub. I/L	With class M		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents			
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females		
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16		
7.7	3.2	6.1	1.4	1.0	0.1	2.7	3.0	65.8	118.0		
48	1.0	5.0	1.2	0.9	0.1	2.3	2.4	38.5	66.6		
4.8	1.0	5.0	1.2	0.9	0.1	2.3	2.4	38.5	66.6		
4.8 4.7	$\begin{array}{c} 1.0 \\ 1.0 \end{array}$	5.0 5.0	1.2 1.2	0.9 0.9	0.1 0.1	2.3 2.2	2.4 2.3	38.5 37.0	66.4 66.2		
	• •••	•••	••••		•••		0.1	0.1	0.1		
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1 1.4	0.1 0.2		
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	 	•••	•••	0.1	•••	0.2		
	•	•••	•••								
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••						
1.8	0.5	0.8	0.2			0.2	0.3	5.6	8.3		
1.0	0.3	0.5	0.1	•••	•••		0.1	4.0	6.7		
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0			•••		1.5	4.(
0.2	0.0	•••						0.2	0.3		
$0.1 \\ 0.2$	0.1 0.0	0.2	0.0 0.1				0.1	0.4 0.1	0. 0.1		
		0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.		
					•••	•••		0.0	0.		
0.1 -0.3	0.0 0.2	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3 0.7	0. 0.		
							•••				
0.1	0.0	0,1	0.0		•••	•••	•••	0.2 0.1	0. 0.		
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••				
0.3	0.0		•••	•/ >	•••		•••	0.4	0.		
0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••		•••		0.4	0.		
	•••	•••	•••				•	•••			
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••		•		
			***		•••	•••	•••	0.4	0.		
0.4	02	0.4	0.1	•••		0.1	0.2	1.2	1.		
				•••	•••	0.1	0.0		0.		
 	•••		•••		•••		0.0		•		
		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.		
	· ···		•••	***	•••		•••	•••	•		
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•.•	0.1	O		
		•••	•••	•••	•••			•••			
· ···	•••	0.1	0.0			•••	•••	0.2	0.		
0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0.4	Ũ.		
			•••								

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT Province : Bombay

,

							Inde	ependent or
								Principal
					Та	otal	Without Subsidiary M/L	
Order No.	r	Name			Males	Females	Males	Females
1		2			3	4	5	6
34	Trade in furniture				0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
35	Trade in building mat	erials	•••		•••			
36	Trade in means of tra			•••	0.4	0.1	0.3	0.1
37	Trade in fuel		•••		0.8	L.0	0.7	0.7
38	Trade in articles of		e pertaini	ng to	~ -	. 1	0.7	0.1
	letters and the arts		••••	•••	0.7	0.1	0.7	0.1
19	Trade of other sorts		•••	•••	2.2	0.1	2.1	0.4
	Class C-Public ad	dministration and	l liberal ar	·ts	11.8	1.2	11.3	1.2
	Sub-class VI—Pul	olic force			1.5	0.0	1.5	0.0
10	Army				0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
41	Navy	••• •••	•••	•••	•••		•••	
12	Air force	••• •••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
43	Police				1.5	0.0	1.5	0.0
	Sub-class VII-Pu	blic administrati	on		5.1	0.4	4.8	0.4
44	Public administration	····	•••		5.1	0.4	4.8	0.4
	Sub-class VIII—Pr	rofessions and lib	eral arts		5.2	0.8	5.0	0.8
45	Doligian				1.7	0.3	1.6	0.2
40 46	Religion Law	••• •••	•••	•••	1.7 0.4	0.0	0.4	0.2
47	3.6 1	••• •••	•••	•••	0.4	0.0	0.7	0.0
18 18	Instruction	•••• •••	•••	•••	2.0	0.4	1.9	0.4
1 9	Letters, arts and scier	nces (other than 4	4)		0.4	0.2	0.4	0.2
-	Class D-Miscella				35.6	21.0	34.5	19.1
	Sub-class IX-Per				0.7	0.2	0.5	0.2
50	Persons living princip				0.7	0.2	0,5	0,5
	Sub-class X-Don				1.8	4.1	1.8	2.5
51	Domestic service		•••		1.8	4.1	1.8	2,5
	Sub-class XIIns	ufficiently descri	bed occupa	tions	31.2	16.3	30.4	16.0
52	General terms which	•						
	occupation	••• •••	•••		31.2	16.3	30.4	16.0
	Sub-class XII	nproductive	•••		1. 9	0.5	1.7	0.4
53	Inmates of jails, asyl	ums and alms hou	ses					
54	Beggars, vagrants				1.9	0.5	1.7	0.4
55	Other unclassified nor		etriac			•••		

.

District : Nasik-(11)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

Vith class A as Sub. M/L		With class M/I	Bas Sub.	With class M/	s C as Sub. L	With class M/		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Maies	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
		•••	•••	•••	·	***	1 •••	•••	
0.1	0.0		•••	•••	•••		····	· • •	0.1
0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••			0.2	0.3	0.9
0.1		•••	•••		•••	•••		••••	0.1
0.1	0.0		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.1
0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	· · · ·	0.7	0.4
•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.
	•••				•••	•••			
	•••	•••		•••	•••	, 		•••	
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0			•••	•••	0.4	0.
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.4	0.
0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	• •••	••••		•••	0.3	0.
0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••				0.1	0.
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	o.
0.1	0.0		***	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•
07	16	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	J.3	21.0	42.
0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.
3.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
•••	1,5		•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.6	7.
•••	1.5 ··			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.6	7.
0.6	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.2	20.0	35.
0.6	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0,1	0.2	20.0	35.
0.1	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.:
0.1	0.1		•*•	• • •		0.1	 0.1	0.1 0.2	0.0
		•••	···· ···	•••	• •••				0.

(Figures in thousand)

.

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province: Bombay

					Inde	ependent of	
					•	Principal	
~ .			Tc	otal	Without Subsidiary M/L		
Orde No.	r Name		Males	Females	Males	Female	
1	2		3	4	5	6	
	Total of classes A, B, C and D		333.8	83.4	297.4	70.8	
	Class A—Production of raw materials	•••	151.6	32.8	126.1	2 6 .4	
	Sub-class IExploitation of animals and ve	getation	151.5	32.8	126.0	26.4	
1	Pasture and agriculture		150.4	32.7	125,3	26.	
	(a) Cultivation		146.1	32.2	121.7	26.	
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, fruits, etc.		1.0	A 1	• •		
	managers, clerks & labourers (c) Forestry		1.2 0.3	0.1 0.1	1.1 0.2	0.	
	(d) Stock-raising	•••	2.8	.0.4	2.3	0. 8.	
	(e) Raising of small animals and insects					•	
2	Fishing and hunting	•••	1.1	0.1	0.7	Ű	
	Sub-class II—Exploitation of minerals		0,2	0.0	0.2	0.	
3	Metallic minerals		0.1	0.0	0.1		
4	Non-metallic minerals		0.1	0.0	0.1	0 0	
	Class B. Dremonstion & summing of motion						
	Class B – Preparation & supply of mater substances	1a) 	71.7	7.1	66.2	6	
	Sub-class III—Industry	•••	41.1	4.0	38.1	3	
5	Textiles		4.1	0,6	3,9	C	
6	Hides, skins and hard materials from the						
7	kingdom Wood	•••	3.1 5.5	0.3 0.3	2.9	0	
8	N4	•••	7.1	0.4	4.8 6.6	C C	
õ	Ceramics		1.4	0.3	1.3	0	
10	Chemical products properly so called and anal	ogous	1.5	0.3	î.5	ç	
1Ĩ	Food industries		2.7	0.5	2.6	ť	
12	Industries of dress and the toilet		7.4	0.8	6.8	Č	
13	Furniture industries	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	Č	
14	Building industries		3.3	0.5	2.9	U	
15	Construction of means of transport	•••	0.5	0.0	0.5	0	
16	Production and transmission of physical force		0.5	0.0	0.5	(
17	Miscellaneous and undefined industries	•••	4.0	0.2	3.9	(
_	Sub-class IV—Transport	•••	8.4	0.2	8.0	0	
18	Transport by air	•••		0.0			
19 2 0	Transport by water Transport by road	•••	0.2 3. 7	0.1	0.1 3.5	(
21	Transport by rail	•••	3.8	0.2	3.7	(
22	Post office, telegraph and telephone services	••	0.7	0.0	0.7	(
	Sub-class V—Trade		22.3	2.9	20. J	2	
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchange and	insurance	1.6	0.1	1.4		
24	Brokerage commission and export		0.2	0.0	0.2	(
25	Trade in textiles	•••	1.2	0.0	0.9	č	
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs		0.2	0.0	0.2	, i	
27	Trade in wood		0.1	0.1	0.1	, (
28	Trade in metals	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	(
29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles		0.2	0.0	0.1	(
30	Trade in chemical products	•••	0.4 3.0	0.0	0.4	(
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc		· 7.6	0,2	3.0	(
32 33	Other trade in foodstuffs Trade in clothing and toilet articles		0.2	1.6 0.0	6.7 0.2	1	
	Trade in clothing and toilet articles	•••	~	v.v	0.2	0	

District : Poona-(12)

•

.

(Figures in thousand)

· .

.

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

	s A as Sub. 1/L	With class M/	s B as Sub. L	With class M	C as Sub.		s D as Sub. L	Supporting livelihood depen	means of of partly dents
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	. 11	12	13	14	15	16
15.1	7.1	9,9	1.0	2.5	0.4	8.9	4.1	75.8	117.5
8.7	2.1	8.0	0,7	2.2	0.4	6.7	3.2	35.8	5 9.8
8.7	2.1	8.0	0.7	2.2	0.4	6.7	3.2	35.8	59.8
8.5 8.0	2.1 2.0	7.9 7.7	0.7 0.7	2.2 2.2	0.4 0.4	6.6 6.5	3.2 3.1	35.6 34.9	59.7 59.1
0.1	0.0		•••		•••	•••		0.2	Э.О
$\substack{\textbf{0.1}\\\textbf{0.2}}$	0.0 0.1	0.2	0.1	•••	•••	0.1	0 .1 0,0	0.4	0.6
0.2		0.1		•••	•••	0.1		•••	.0.1
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	.0.1
•••	•••		•••	•••	***	•••	•••	•••	
	٩				•••	•••	•••		
	•••	···· 、	•••			•••			•••
3.0	0.6	1.5	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.9	0.2	7.5	5.5
1.8	0.4	0.7	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.1	4.4	3.9
0.1	0.2		•••	•••		0.1	0.0	0.5	0.7
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.2	0,6
0.4	0.0	0.2	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.5
0.3 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.2	0.1	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	1.2 0.3	0.3 0.4
0.1	0 .1 ·				•••	•••		0.1	0,2
-0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••		•••		0.1	0.5
9.5	0.1			0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	0.8	0.0
0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••		0.2	0.0	0.5	0.1
		.,.				•••		0.1	0.0
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	0.1	0.0
0.1	0.0	•••	•••			0.1	0.0	0.2	0,3
0.2	0.0	0.3	• 0.0			•••	•••	0.9	0.0
0.I	•••	0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••	•••	
0.1 0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	•••	•••	• • •	•••	0.3	0.0
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••		•••	0.6	0.0
•••		••	•••	•••	•••	••	***	•••	•••
1.1	0.3	0.6	0.0			0.4	0.1	2.2	1.7
0,1	0.0		•••		•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0
•••	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1
$\begin{array}{c} 0.1 \\ 0.1 \end{array}$	0.0 J.G			•••	•••				0.0 0.1
			• •••					•••	0.1
	••.		•••					0.1	0.0
0.1	D.O	•••	•••	•••	.	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
 	0.1	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0	$\begin{array}{c} 0.1 \\ 0.2 \end{array}$	0.1 0.0
0.5	0.1	0.3	0.0			0.2	õõ	0.4	0.9
***		••••		••		•••		•••	••

66

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

									Ind	ependent or	
							~			Princeipal	
							Total		Without Subsidiary M/L		
Ord No:			Name				Males	Females	Males	Females	
1			2				3	4	5	6	
		•					. 0.0	0.0	0.2	0.0	
34	Trade in fur		····	•••	•••	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3 0.1	0.0	
35 36	Trade in bui Trade in me				•••	•••	0.1 0.9	-0.0	0.1	0.0	
30 37	Trade in fue		sport	•••	•••	•••	1.1	0.3	1.0	0.2	
38	Trade in a			d those	 pertain	ing to		0.0	210		
00		d the arts a			,,,		1.6	0.2	1.5	0.2	
39	Trade of oth					•••	3.4	0.3	3.0	0.3	
	Class C–	Public adm	ninistrati	on and 1	iberal aı	ts	33.5	3.5	32,2	3.4	
	Sub-class	VI—Pu bli	c force		•••	•••	10.4	0.1	10.4	0.1	
40	Army						7.8	0.1	7.8	0.1	
41	Navy		•••	•••	•••	· · · ·					
42	Air force							•••	•••		
43	Police		•••			•••	2.5	0.0	2.5	0.0	
	Sub-class	VII—Publ	ic admin	istration	•	••••	13,9	1.3	13.2	1.3	
44	Public admin	istration .		•••			13.2	1.3	13.2	1.3	
	Sub-class	VIII—Pro	fessions a	and liber	al arts	•••	9.3	2.1	8.6	2.0	
45	Religion			•••	•••		1.7	0.1	1.6	0.1	
46	Law	••••				••	0.9	0.1	0.9	0.1	
47	Medicine		•••			•••	1.3	0.9	1.2	0.9	
48	Instruction				•••	•••	4.0	0.7	3.8	0.7	
49	Letters, arts	and science	es (other	than 44)	•••		1.4	0.3	.1.2	0.3	
	Class D-	Miscellane	ous				77.0	40.0	73.0	34.7	
	Sub-class	IX—Perso	ns living	on their	income	•••	3.8	1.2	3.3	1.1	
50	Persons livir					•••	3.8	1.2	3,3	1.1	
	Sub-class	X-Domes	tic servio	ce	•••	•••	5. 1	7.1	4.9	4.3	
51	Domestic ser					•••	5.1	7.1	4.9	4.3	
		XI-Insuff	iciently d	lescribed	occupat	ions	65.2	30.9	62.3	28.5	
50						efinite					
52	General terr occupatio		do not	indicat	e a d	•••	65.2	30.9	62,3	28.5	
	Sub-class	XII-Unp	roductive	· ·	•••	•••	3.0	0.8	2,5	0.8	
53	Inmates of ja	ils, asylum			•••	·· •••	1.3	0.3	1.3	0.3	
54	Beggars, vag		·· , ,	•••		•••	1.6	0.6	1.2	0.5-	
55	Other unclas	sified non-j	productiv	e industi	ies				•••	***	

. .

District : Poona-(12)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

"Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

Vith class M/I	A as Sub. L	With class B as Sub. M/L		With class C as Sub. M/L		With class D as Sub. M/L		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
		•••	•••		•••			0.1	0.0
		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
0.1 0.1	$\begin{array}{c} 0.0\\ 0.1 \end{array}$	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1 0.2	0.0 0.1
0,1	011								
	0.0	0.2	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.3
0.2	0.0	0.4	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3	0.2
0.6	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.7	0.0	1.8	0.9
•••			•••	•••		•••	•••	0.2	0.1
						,		0.1	0.1
	•••	•••	····	***	•••	***	••• ,		••
•••	•••	•••	····	•••	•••	•••	•••		
•••	•••	***	•••	***				0.1	0.1
0.3	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3	0.0	0.9	0.2
0.3	0.1	•••	•••		•••	0.3	0.'	0.9	0.
U :3	0.1	***		0.1	0.0	0.4	0.0	0.7	0. <i>€</i>
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	•••		02
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.1	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2 0.4	0.3
0.0	0.0	***	•••		•••	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.1
2.8	4.3	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.0	0.6	0.7	30.7	51.2
0.3	0,1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0			0.2	0.1
0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	•••	•••	0.2	0.1
0.1	2,5	•.•	0.1		***	0.1	0.3	0.5	3.8
0.1	2,5	•••	0.1		•••	0.1	0.3	0.5	3.8
2.2	1.8	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.4	28.6	46.9
2,2	1.8	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.4	28,6	46.9
0.4	0.0	0.1	00			0.1	0.1	1.5	0.5
0.1	0.0	••-			•••	•••		1.1	0.2
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••		0.1	0.1	0.4	0.3

68

.

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

						Ind	lependent or
							Principal
		,		Το	tal		it Subsidiary M/L
Orde No.	r Name			Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2			3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D			278.1	59.3	239.6	49.9
	Class A—Production of raw materi	al s	•••	205.7	35 .7	175.1	30.4
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of animal	s and vege	ation	205.7	35.7	175.1	30.4
1	Pasture and agriculture	•••	•••	205.3	35.7	174.7	30.4
-	(a) Cultivation	•••		201.7	35.6	171.9	30.3
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, fru	•	-	0.7	0.0	0.6	
	managers, clerks & labourers (c) Forestry	•••		0.7 0.1	0.0	0.6 0.1	0.0
	(d) Stock-raising	•••		2.9	0.0	2,1	0.0 0.1
	(e) Raising of small animals and in	sects	+	2.5			V-1
2	Fishing and hunting			0.4	0.0	0.4	e.o
	Sub-class II-Exploitation of mine	rals					•••
	· · · · · · ·						
.3	Metallic minerals		•••	•••		•••	•••
4	Non-metallic minerals		•••	•••	***	•••	
	Class B—Preparation and supply substances	y of t	naterial	30.6	3.0	26.4	2.6
	Sub-class IIIIndustry		***	19.9	2.1	16.8	1.8
5	Textiles		•••	3.2	0.7	2.8	0.6
ъ		rom the	animal			10	
-	kingdom	•••	•••	2.2	0.4	1.9	0.3
.7 `8	Wood Metals	•••		2.8 1.2	0.4 0.1	2.3 1.1	0.4 0.1
9	Ceramics	***	•••	1.2 1.7	0.3	1.1	0.1
10	Chemical products properly so called a	ind analo		0.3	0.1	0.2	0.1
ji	Food industries			0.4	0.0	0.2	0.0
ĩ2	Industries of dress and the toilet	•••	•••	4.1	0.2	3.4	0.2
33	Furniture industries	•••			•••		
14	Building industries	•••		2.4	0.0	2.1	0.0
15	Construction of means of transport	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
16	Production and transmission of physica		•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined industrie	5	•••	1.4	0.0	1.2	0.0
	Sub-class IV-Transport	•••		1.3	0.1	1.2	0.0
18	Transport by air						
19	Transport by water		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
20	Transport by road		•••	0.5	0.0	0.4	0.0
21	Transport by reil			0.3	0.1	0.3	0.0
22	Post office, telegraph and telephone s			0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0
						-	
	Sub-class V-Trade	•••		9,5	0.9	8.3	0.8
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchar	nda and in	SULLADO	0.3	0.1	0.2	0 1
24	Brokerage commission and export			0.1	0,0	0.2	0.1 0.0
25	Trade in textiles			0.8	0.1	0.7	0.0
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
.27 .28	Trade in wood		•••	•••	•••	•••	
.28	Trade in metals	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles		•••			···	***
30	Trade in chemical products	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
.31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc		•••	0.9	0.0	0.9	0.0
.32	Other trade in foodstuffs Trade in clothing and toilet articles	•••	•••	3.2 0.6	0.5 0.0	2.7 0.5	0.4
33							0.0

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

-

District : Satara-(13)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

_ - --- ---

With class Mj		With cla M	ss B as Sub. L		ss C as Sub. M/L	With class		Supporting livelihood deper	means of of partly idents
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
18.1	46	10.8	1.4	3.4	0.2	6.2	3.2	62.1	108.6
12.3	1.2	9.4	1.2	3.2	0.2	5.7	2 .7	3 5.5	58.4
12.3	1.2	9.4	1.2	3.2	0.2	5.7	2.7	35.5	58.4
12.3 11.5	1.2 1.2	9.4 9.4	1.2 1.2	3.2 3.2	0.2 0.2	5.7 5.7	2.7 2.7	35.5 34.4	58.4 57.8
0.1	0.0			•••		•••		0.1	0.1
0.7	0.0	···· ···	•••	0.1	0.0	···· ·	··· ···	1.1	0.
•••	 	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.1
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•-•		
•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	-•
3. 1	0.3	0.9	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	2.7	3,1
.2.4	0.2	0.5	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	2,1	2.3
0.2	0.1	0.2	0.0	•••	•••		0.1	0.6	0.8
0.2 0.4	0.1	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.1	0.0	 	•••	0.1 0.3 0.1	0.3 0.5 0.0
0.1 0.4	0.0 0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.	0.1 0.1
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	• • •	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
0.6	0.1	0.1 .	0.0			•••		0.3	0.1
0.3	0.0	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	0.2	0.3
	•••								
•••	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3	0.
0.2		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
·0.1	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	••
0.1	0.0	•••• .					•••	•••	0.
	ŏ.ĭ		•••			•••	•••	•••	
	•••	•••	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
•0.7	0.1	0.4	0.0	** *	•••	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.1
0.1	0.0 0.0	•••	•••		•••		•••		••
0.1			•••		•••	•••	•••		••
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	••
•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	••
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		***	•••		
• 9.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.
v0.3	0.1	0.1 0.2	0.0 0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.3	0.4
	***	•			•••	0.1	0.0		••

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT Province : Bombay

								Inde	pendent or	
									Principal	
_						Т	otal	Without Subsidiary M/L		
rde: No.		Name				Males	Females	Males	Female	
1		2				3	4	5	6	
4	Trade in furniture	••••	•••		•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0	
15 16	Trade in building ma Trade in means of tra		•••	•••• •••	••• •••	0.3 0.3	0.0 0.1	0.2 0.2	0.0 0.1	
37 18	Trade in fuel Trade in articles of lux			uning to	lattare	0.5	0.1	0.2	0.1	
5	and the arts and s			uning EO		0.7	0.0	0.6	0.0	
9	Trade of other sorts	•••	•••		•••	2.1	0.2	2.0	0.2	
	Class CPublic a	dministrat	ion and l	iberal ar	ts	9.5	0.7	ð.1	0.7	
	Sub-class VI-Pul	olic force	•••			1.3	0.1	1.1	0.0	
0	Army				•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	
1.	Navy	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			
2 3	Air force Police	•••	•••	•••	•••	1.2	0.1	1.0	0.0	
	Sub-class VIIPu	blic admin	istration		•••	3.2	0.2	2.8	0.2	
4	Public administration		•••		•••	3 .2	0.2	2.8	0.2	
	Sub-class VIII-P	rotessions	and liber	al arts		5.1	0.5	4.2	0.5	
-						1.2	0.2	0.9	0.2	
5 6	Religion Law	•••	•••	 		0.7	0.2	0.6	0.0	
7	Medicine					0.5	0.1	0.5	0.1	
8	Instruction	•••			•••	2.1	0.1	1.8	0.1	
19	Letters, arts and scie	nces (other	than 44)	•••	•••	0.6	0.1	0.5	0.1	
	Class D—Miscella	neous	•••		•••	32.2	19.8	30.1	16.2	
	Sub-class IX—Per	sons living	g on their	income	•••	1.1	0.2	0.7	0.2	
50	Persons living princip	ally on the	eir income	:	•••	1.1	0.2	0.7	0.2	
	Sub-class X-Dor	nestic serv	ice	•••		1.4	4.4	1.2	1.6	
1	Domestic service	•••				1.4	4.4	1.2	1.6	
	Sub-class XI—Inst	ufficiently	described	occupa	tions	28, 3	14.4	26.9	13.7	
2	General terms whi occupation	ch do no 	t indica	tead	efini te	28.3	14,4	26.9	13.7	
	Sub-class XII-Ur	nproductiv	e			1.5	0.9	1.3	0.8	
3	Inmates of jails, asylu	-					-		0.1	
3 4	Beggars, vagrants	ms and an	us nouses	•••	•••	1.4	0.1 0.8	1.2	0.1	
5	Other unclassified no				•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	

District : Satara-(13)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

With clas M	s A as Sub. L		ss B as Sub. I/L	With cla	With class C as Sub. M/L		With class D as Sub. M/L		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents		
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female		
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16		
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		}	0.1	0.0		
						•••	•••	•••			
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	•••			•••	··· ···	***	***	0.1		
			0.0								
0.1	0,0	0.1	0.0 		• • •	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.2		
1,2	0.1	•••		•••		0.2	6.0	0.6	0.3		
			••••			01-					
0.2	0.1	•••	•••		•••	••	•••	0.1	0.0		
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••			
•••	•••	 	•••				•••	•••			
0.2	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0,		
0.2	0.0		***	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1		
0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1		
0.8	0.0	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.2		
0.3	0.0	•••		•••	•••			0.2	0.2		
0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••	0.1	0.1		
0.1 0.3	0.0 0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••			
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		
1.4	3.0	0.5	0.2	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.5	23.3	46.8		
0.4	0.0		•••	•••	•••		•••	0.1	0.1		
0.4	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.1		
0.2	2.5	•••	0.1	•••			0.2	0.2	10.0		
0.2	2.5		0.1	••••	•••		0.2	0.2	10.0 [.]		
0.8	0.5	0.4	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.3	22.8	36. 7		
0.8	0.5	0.4	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.3	22.8	36.7		
0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1		
0.1	0.1	 0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1		
	V.1 		0.0	 	•••		•••				

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

						1 IOVILLE :	Domoay
					· · ·	Ind	ependent or
						······	Principal
				Ta	otal		Subsidiary A/L
Orden No.	Name			Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2			3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D			246.3	52.7	218.8	43.1
	Class A-Production of raw materia	ls	•••	12 7.9	22.7	108,1	18.4
	Sub-class IExploitation of animals		tation	127.9	22.7	108.1	18,4
1	Pasture and agriculture	-		127.4	22,6	107.6	18.3
-	(a) Cultivation	•••		124.6	22.3	105.2	18.1
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, fruit managers, clerks and labourers	• •		0.3	0.1	0.2	0.1
	(c) Forestry	•••		0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0
	(d) Stock-raising			2.4	0.3	2.1	0.2
-	(e) Raising of small animals and inse	:ts					•••
2	Fishing and hunting	•••		0.5	0.1	0.5	0.1
	Sub-class II—Exploitation of miner	als	•••		•••	***	•••
3	Metallic minerals					•••	
4	Non-metallic minerals				•••		
	Class B-Preparation and supply of	material			0.5	20 0	8.0
	substances	•••	•••	72.2	8.5	68.2	8.2
	Sub-class III—Industry			53.6	7.0	50.9	6,8
			•••		7.0	•••••	
5	Textiles	•••		29,9	4.7	29.3	4.7
6	Hides, skins and hard materials from the	e animal					
۰. 	"kingdom	•••	•••	2.7	0.1	2.4	0.1
	Wood	•••	•••	3.4	0.5	3.0	0.4 0.0
9	Metals Ceramics	•••	•••	1,6	0.0	1.4 1.0	0.0
jõ	Chemical products properly so called an	d analog	***	1.1 0 . 6	0.1 0.2	0.6	0.2
11	Food industries	a anatoge		2.8	0.8	2.7	0.8
12	Industries of dress and the toilet			5.2	0.3	4.8	0.3
13	Furniture industries	•••	•••	•••	•••		
14	Building industries	•••		4.0	0.2	3.7	0.2
15	Construction of means of transport		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
16	Production and transmission of physica		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined industries		•••	2.2	0.1	2.0	0.1
	Sub-class IV—Transport	•••	•••	4,8	0.2	4.7	0.1
18	Transport by air			•••			
19	Transport by water	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
:20	Transport by road			1.4	0.0	1.3	0.0
-21	Transport by rail	•••	•••	3.0	0.1	3.0	0.1
.22	Post office, telegraph and telephone se	IV1Ces	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0
	Sub-class V—Trade	•••	•••	13.8	1.4	12.6	1.3
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchange	te and inc	urance	0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0
24	Brokerage commission and export			0.3	0.0	0.2	0.0
25	Trade in textiles	•••		1.7	0.1	1.5	0.1
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
27	Trade in wood		•••				
.28	Trade in metals		•••	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1
29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles	•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
30	Trade in chemical products	•••	•••	0.3 1.3	0.0 0.2	0.3 1.3	0.0 0.2
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc Other trade in foodstuffs	•••	•••	4.8	0.2	4.4	0.2
32 33	Other trade in foodstuffs Trade in clothing and toilet articles		•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
33	TIMAC IN FIGURES WILL COLLEC CLORAGE			~	0.0	֥-	

District : Sholapur-(14)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

_		ss A as Sub. IIL	With clas M	ss B as Sub.	With clas	s C as Sub. L	With class M/	a D as Sub. L	Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
	7	8	·, 9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
	12.5	5.2	7.7	0.8	1.6	0.4	5.7	3.2	47.9	64.3
	7.4	1.1	6.2	0.4	1,5	0,3	4.7	2.5	23.0	27.4
	7.4	1.1	6.2	0.4	1.5	0.3	4.7	2.5	23,0	27.4
	7.3 7.1	1.1 1.1	6.2 6.2	0.4 0.4	1.5 1.5	0.3 0.3	4.7 4.6	2.5 2.5	22.9 21.0	27.4 27.2
	0.1	0.0	•••	***	•••		0.1	0.0		•••
	0.2	0.1		•••	•••	• • •	0.1	0.0	1.9	0.1
	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	***	•••	•••	••••	0.1	0.1 0.1
	0.1	0.0		•••	•••	•••	•••			0.1
		•••	•••	***			•••	. **		
		••• \	•••	•	•••	•••	***	•••		•••
	2.7	0.2	0.7	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.5	0.1	7.7	7.8
			0.6	0.1			0.3	0.1	5.7	7.0
	1.8	0,1								
	0.5	0,0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	3.2	5.0
	۲ 0.3	0.0	0.2						0.4	0.3
	0.2 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.2	0.1 0.0	•••		0.1 	0.1 	0.5 0.3	0.4 0.1
	0.1	0,0		•••		•••			0.2	0.0
	0.1	0.0			•••	•••		0.0	0.4	1.0
	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1 0.1	0.0	0.4	0.2
		0.1		•••	•••	•••				
	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0		•••	•••		03	0.1
	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	` •••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	0.1	0.0	***	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1
	0.1	0.0	0.1	 0.0	•••	•••		- "	0.4	0.1
	•••		•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••
	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.0
	0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••	***	***	0.2	0.1
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	.0.8	0.1	, 0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	1.6	0.8
	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••
	0.0	0.0 0.1	0.1	0.0			•••	•••	0.4	0.1
							•••		0.1	0.0
	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	•••	•••		•••	•••		•••		•••	•••
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••
	•••			•••	•••	•••	•••		0.2	00
	⊶0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••		0.1	0.0	0.7	0.3
	•••		•••	***	***	***	•••	•••	•••	***

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT Province : Bombay

				_			Ind	ependent or
								Principal
0					Total		Without Subsidiary M/L	
Ord No		Name			Males	Females	Males	Females
1		2			3	4	5	6
34	Trade in furniture		• •••	• …	0,2	0.0	0.2	0.0
35	Trade in building ma			• •••			•••	•••
36 37	Trade in means of tra Trade in fuel	ansport	• •••		0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
38	Trade in articles of	hirner and	those par	taining to	0.6	0.0	0.5	0.0
	letters and the art			••••	0.8	0.0	0.8	0.0
39	Trade of other sorts		•		2.7	0.3	2.4	0.0
						0.0	2.7	0.3
	Class C-Public a	dministration	and liberal	l arts	11.7	1.0	10.4	0.9
	Sub-class VI-Pul	blic force	• •••	• •••	1.3	0.0	1.3	0.0
40	Army							•••
41	Na vy				•••	•••	•••	•••
42	Air force		• •••	•••		•••		
43	Police	•••	•••	•••	1.3	0.0	1.3	0.0
	Sub-class VII—Pu	blic administ	ration	•••	4.7	0.2	4.1	0.2
44	Public administration	l	·		4.7	0.2	4.1	0.2
	Sub-class VIII—P	rofessions and	liberal ar	ts	5.7	0.8	5.1	0.8
45	Delision				1.7	0.1	1.4	0.1
45 46	Religion Law	•••	•••	•••	0.6	0.1	0.5	0,1 0,1
40	Law Medicine		•••	· •••	0.3	0.1	0.3	0.2
48	Instruction				2.3	0.3	2.1	0.2
49	Letters, arts and scier	ices (other the			0.8	0.2	0.7	0.5
	Class D-Miscellar				34.6	20,5	32,1	15.6
	Sub-class IX—Pers		their inco	те	1.3	0.5	0.8	0.4
50	Persons living principa	-			1.3	0.5	0.8	0.4
	Sub-class X-Dom				0.6			
61			•••	•••		7.2	0.5	3.0
51	Domestic service	···· ···	•••	•••	0.6	7.2	0.5	3.0
-	Sub-class XI-Insu	-		-	30.9	12.0	29.1	11.3
52	General terms which occupation	do not inc	licate a	definite 	30.9	12.0	29,1	11.3
	Sub-class XII-Un	roductive			1.8	0.0		
53	Inmates of jails, asylur		 ouses	•••	1.0	0.8	1.6	0.8
54 55	Beggars, vagrants Other unclassified non	 -productive i	ndustries	•••	1.7 0.1	0.8 0.0	1.6 0.1	0.8 0.0

.

District : Sholapur-(14)

Self--supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

With clas M/1	ss A as Sub. L	With clas M/I	s B as Sub. L	With clas	s C as Sub.	With clas M/	s D as Sub. L	livelihood	g means of I of partly idents
Males	Females	Males	Females	Mal e s	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
•••	•••	•••	•••		•••		•••;		••
•••			•••		•••			0.1	0,0
0,1	0.0	•••	•••	•**	•••	0.1	0.0		0.1
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1 0.3	0. 0.
				•••	•••				
0.9	0.0	0,1	0.0	· •••	•••	0,3	0.1	0.8	0.3
		•••	•••		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
•••		•••	•••	•••	***				
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
C .5	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	* * * ,	0.1	0.0	0.4	0.2
0.5	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0	0.4	0.2
0.5	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.1
0.2	0.0 0.0	0.1	0.0		••••	•••	0.1	•••	
0.1		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
0.2	0.0	•••				0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1
		•••	•••						28.8
1.5	3.9	0.6	0.4	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.6	16.4	,
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.1	•••			•••	0,1	0.0
0.1	3.6	•••	0.3		•••	•••	0.2	0.2	8.2
0.1	3.6		0.3		•••		0.2	0.2	8.2
1.0	0.3	0.5	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.4	16.0	20.3
1.0	0,3	0.5	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.4	16.0	20.3
	•••	0.1	0.0	•••		•••		0.2	0.3
	• ••								0.1 07
•••	· · · ·	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••		0.2	02

(Figures in thousand)

. .

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

						Inde	pendent or	
			-				Principal	
				Tot	tal	Without Subsidiary M/L		
Drder No.	Name		-	Males	Females	Males	Female	
	2			3	4	5	6	
	Total of classes A, B, C and D			286.6	73.8	234.0	53.4	
	Class A—Production of raw mater	ials		200.5	41.9	158.8	31.2	
	Sub-class I-Exploitation of anima	als and veget	tation	200.5	41.9	158.7	31.2	
1 1	Pasture and agriculture			200.0	41.8	158.5	. 31.	
	(a) Cultivation (b) Cultivation of special crops, from	uits. etc. pla	inters,	196.0	41.4	154.9	30.	
	managers, clerks and laboure			0.4	0.0	0.4	0.	
	(c) Forestry	•••	···•	0.4 3.3	0.0	0.4 2,9	0. 0,	
	(d) Stock-raising (e) Raising of small animals and ir	••• •••	···	5.5	0.4	2.9	0.	
2	Fishing and hunting			0.4	0.1	0,2	Ő	
	Sub-class II—Exploitation of min	erals	•••	0.1	0.0	0,1	0	
~								
	Metallic minerals Non-metallic minerals	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	C	
	Class B—Preparation and supp substances	ly of m	aterial 	46.7	6.9	39.7	5	
	Sub-class III—Industry			28.1	4.0	23.2	2	
′5	Textiles	•••		6.9	1.5	6.1	1	
6		from the		2,1	0.2	1.7		
	kingdom		•••	4.4	0.5	3.5	C C	
	Wood Metals	•••		2,0	0.1	1.3	Č	
- a	Ceramics	••		1.4	0.4	1.0	Č	
10	Chemical products properly so called	and analog	ous	0.2	0.1	0.2	(
11	Food industries	•••	•••	1.0	0.1	0.9 3.5	(
12	Industries of dress and the toilet			4.0	0.5	5.5	(
	Furniture industries Building industries	•••		3,8	0.6	3.0		
15	Construction of means of transport			0.1	0.0	0.1		
16	Production and transmission of physi	cal force	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1		
17	Miscellaneous and undefined industr	1 es	•••	. 2.0	0.2	1.8		
	Sub-class IVTransport	•••	•••	2.2	0.1	2.1		
18	Transport by air	•••	•••	•••				
	Transport by water		•••	1.4	0.0	1.3		
20 21	Transport by road Transport by rail			0.7	0.1	0.7		
.22	Post office, telegraph and telephone s	ervices	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1		
	Sub-class V-Trade	-**	•••	16.4	2.9	14.3	:	
.23	Banks, Establishments of credit, exch	ange and in	surance	06	0.0	0.5		
.24	Brokerage commission and export	•••		0.8 1.6	0.0 0.0	0.6 1.4		
25	Trade in textiles Trade in skins, leather and furs	•••	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3		
26 27	Trade in wood	***		0.1	0.0	0.1		
28	Trade in metals		•••	0.2	0.0	0.2		
:29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1		
30	Trade in chemical products			0.1 1.3	0.0 0.1	0.1 1.3		
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc Other trade in foodstuffs		•••	4.7	1.7	4.2		
32					0.0	0.3		

District : Belgaum-(15)

0.0 0.0 0.0

···· ····

0.1

...

0.1 0.2

•••

...

•••

0.2

0.0 0.0

...

0.0

0.1

.... ···· ···· ··· ··· ··· ··· ···· ···· ···· ··· ··· ···· ··· ··· ··· ···

0.1 0.1 0.1 ...

0.3

•••

Means of L									
	ivelihood								
With clas M	s A as Sub. L	With class B as Sub. M/L		With class C as Sub. M/L		With class D as Sub.		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
32.4	12.2	12.4	2.2	2.7	0.3	5.1	5.9	51.2	69,7
25.4	4.8	9.6	1.3	2,3	0.1	4.6	4.5	30.5	34.1
.25.4	4.8	9.6	1.3	2.3	0.1	4.6	4.5	30.5	34.1
25.2 25.0	4.8 4.7	9.6 9.4	1.3 1.2	2.3 2.3	0.1 0.1	4.6 4. 6	4.5 4.5	30.4 29.3	34.1 33.1
			•••		•••	•••			0.1 0.1
0.2	0.2	0.2	0.1		•••	•••	•••	1.2	0.8
0.2	0.0		•••	, 	•••	•••	- <i></i>	0.1	0.0
		•••	•••		•••		• • •	•••	•••
•••	•••	•••	• ••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
4.3	0.7	2.3	0.4	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.5	4.8	3.5
.3.0	0.5	1.7	0.4	0.1	0.0	0.1	6.4	3.3	2.1
0.6	0.2	0.2	0.1		•••			0.5	0.9
0.3 0.5 0.3 0.3	0.1 0.1 0.0 0.2	0.1 0.4 0.4 0.1	0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0 0.1	0.2 0.6 0.2 0.1	0.2 0.4 0.1 0.3
0.1 0.4	0.0 0.0	. 0.1 	0.0 0.1	0.1	0.0	····	0.1	0.1 1.0	0.1 0.1 0.0
0.4	0.0	0.4	0.1	0.0	0.0	0,1	0.2	0.3	0.2
		•••	***		•••	•••		•••	•••
0.2	0.0				•••		0.1	0.3	0.0
	•••	0.1	0.0	0,1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
	•••	•••			***		•••	***	
	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.0
	•••	•••		, . .	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
 1.4	0.2	0.6	0.1	0,1	0.0	0.1	0.1	1.4	1.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.7 ...

0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 ... 0.1 0.3 ... -

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

									Inde	ependent or	
									· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Principal	
							To	btal	Without Subsidiary M/L		
Ord No			Name				Males	Females	Males	Females	
1			2				3	4	5	6	
34	Trade in fu	Irniture					0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0	
35	Trade in b	uilding mater		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
36		leans of trans	port	•••	•••	•••	1.0	0.0	0.9	0.0	
37 38	Trade in fu	articles of lu		 those	 pertain	ing to	0.4	0.2	0.3	0.2	
00		ind the arts a					0.8	0.2	0.6	0,2	
39	Trade of or		••			•••	3.9	0.8	3.2	0.6	
	Class C	-Public adm	ninistratio	n and	liberal a	arts	13.7	1.0	11.9	0.9	
	Subcla	ss VI-Publi	c force		•••	•••	3.4	0.0	3.4	0.0	
40	Army				-		2.4	0.0	2.3	0.0	
41	Navy			•••	•••	•••	444		2.J •••	0.0	
42	Air force		••		•••		•••	•••	•••		
43	Police	··· •	••	•••	•••	•••	1.1	0.0	1.0	0.0	
	Sub-cla	ss VII—Publi	ic admini	stration	1		4.7	0.1	3.9	0.1	
44	Public adm	inistration		••	•••	•••	4.7	0.1	3.9	0.1	
	Sub-cla	ss VIII—Prof	fessions as	nd liber	ral arts		5.6	0.8	4.6	0.7	
45	Religion						1.3	0.2	1.0	0,1	
46	Law			• ••• • ••	•••	•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0	
47	Medicine			•••	•••	***	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.2	
48 49	Instruction				•••	•••	2.4	0.2	2.1	0.2	
49	Letters, art	ts and science	s (other t	han 44)	•••	•••	1.3	0.3	0.9	0.3	
	Class D	-Miscellane	ous	•••	•••	•••	25.6	24.1	2 3 .7	16.0 4	
	Sub-cla	ss IX—Perso	ns living o	on their	r income	2	0.5	0.1	0.5	0.1	
50	Persons liv	ing principal	ly on thei	r incom	ie	•••	0.5	0.1	0.5	0.1	
	Sub-clas	ss X Domes	tic servic	e	•••	•••	1.6	10.8	1.3	3,8	
51	Domestic se	ervice .		••		•••	1.6	10.8	1.3	3.8	
	Sub-clas	ss XI—Insuff	iciently d	escribe	d occupa	tions	21.8	12,3	20.3	11,2	
52	General ter	ms which do	notindic	ate a de	finite						
50	occupati					•••	21.8	12.3	20.3	11.2	
	Sub-clas	s XII—Unpr	oductive.		•••	•••	1.7	0.9	1.7	0.9	
53	Inmates of	jails, asylums	s and alms	houses	•••	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0	
54	Beggars, vaj			•			1.4	0.9	1.3	0.9	
55	Other uncla	issified non-p	roductive	industr	ies	•••	•••	•••	•••		

District : Belgaum-(15)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

.

Vith class M	A as Sub. L	With class	Bas Sub. L	With class M/	s C as Sub. L	With class M/		Supportin livelihood depen	g means of of partly dents
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	. 9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.0
0.1	0.0			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.2	0.2
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0					0.1	0.1
0.5	0.1			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.2
1.3	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.8	0.5
0.1	0.0	•••				•••	•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••			•••	•••	•••	
0.1	0.0	•••	···· ···	•••	•••	•••		•••	••
0.6	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.2
0.6	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
0.6	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.7	0.
0.2	0.0		0.1	•••		0.1	0.0	0.3	0.1
•••	•••	•••					•••	0.1	0.0 0.0
0,3	0.1	•••		0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.2 0.2	0.0
0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	0.
1.4	6.6	0.4	0.5	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.9	15.2	31.0
0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0
0.2	6.1	0.1	0.4	•••	0.2	0.1	0.3	0.2	9.:
0.2	6.1	0.1	0.4	•••	0.2	0.1	0.3	0.2	9.
1.1	0.5	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0		0.5	14.8	22.2
1.1	0.5	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	0.5	14.8	. 22.2
••••	•••		•••			0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2
		. 		•••		·			•
0.0	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2

.

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

ñ, r			<i>a</i>		Province :	Bombay
the C	an a				Ind	ependent or
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Principal
			Т	otal		Subsidiary 4/1.
	, Name		Males	Females	Males	Females
	2		3	4	5	. 6
'n	Total of classes A, B, C and D		280.4	78.7	255.0	63.0
c	Class A—Production of raw materials	•••	150.6	38,5	133.3	33,2
S	Sub-class I—Exploitation of animals and veget	ation	150.5	38.5	133.2	33,2
	Sub-ciass 1 -Exploitation of animate and veget					
	ture and agriculture	•••	150.5	38.5	133.2	33.2
8	(a) Cultivation		147.1	38.3	130.3	33.0
U	b) Cultivation of special crops, fruits, etc. pla managers, clerks & labourers		0.4	0.1	0.4	0.1
6	(c) Forestry	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
	(d) Stock-raising		2.6	0.1	2.3	0.1
	(e) Raising of small animals and insects				•••	
sh	ning and hunting		0.2	0.0	0.1	0,0
S	Sub-class II—Exploitation of minerals		0,1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	tallic minerals n-metallic minerals	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	
)11	n-metallic minerals	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
¢	Class B—Preparation and supply of material					
	substances	•••	38.4	6.7	33.9	5.8
S	Sub-class III—Industry		26.3	4.2	23.4	3.6
			9.9	2,7	9.3	2.3
đ		animal	5.5	£2, \$	2.0	2.3
	kingdom		1.2	0.2	1.0	0.1
	od		4.0	9.1	3. 1	0.1
et	tals	•••	1.0	0.1	0.9	0.1
Ta	amics	•••	0,9	0.2	0.7	0.2
le:	emical products properly so called and analogo	วนร	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
ю	od industries	•••	0.4	0.2	0.4	0.2
	ustries of dress and the toilet	•••	3.8	0.6	3.3	0,5
	niture industries	•••				
Ji	ilding industries		3.1	0.3	2.8	0.2
מנ	nstruction of means of transport		0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	0.1 0.2	0.0
	scellaneous and undefined industries	•••	1.6	0.0	1.5	0.0
15	scenaneous and undernied modernes	•••	1.0	0.0	1.0	0.0
S	Sub-class IV—Transport		0.7	0.1	0.7	0.1
'a'	insport by air	•••	•••			
	ansport by water			•••	•••	•••
	insport by road	•••	0.4	0.1	0.4	0.1
. 9	ansport by tail	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0
ost	st office, telegraph and telephone services	••	•••	•••	•••	• •••
5	Sub-class V—Trade	•••	11.4	2,4	9.8	2.0
						2.0
n	iks, Establishments of credit, exchange and ins		0.2	0,1	0.2	0.0
	kerage commission and export	•••	1.0	0.0	1.0	0.0
	ide in textiles	•••	1.0	0.1	0.9	0.1
	de in skins, leather and furs	•••	0.2	. 0.0	0.2	0.0
	ide in wood	•••	•••	•••	***	•••
a	de in metals	•••		•••		•••
a	de in pottery, bricks and thes				***	***
a (de in chemical producto			01	17	A 1
37 -	cers, cares, restaurance ces					0,1
n.	de in clothing and toilet articles		•	-		0.8
a a a b	de in metals		 1.8 2.3 	•••		

District : Bijapur-(16)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

	ss A as Sub. A/L	With clas M		With class M	s C as Sub. L		s D as Sub.	Supporting livelihood depen	of p artly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7.	. 8	. 9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
14.4	9.1	6.0	1.8	1.8	0.2	3.3	4.5	47.5	6 b .6
8.4	1.3	4.9	0.8	1.5	0.1	2.5	3.0	26.2	2 8.7
84	1.3	4.9	0.8	1.5	0.1	2.5	3.0	26.2	2 8.7
8,3 8.0	1.3 1.3	4.9 4.9	0. 8 0.8	1,5 1.5	0.1 0.1	2,5 2,5	3.0 3.0	26.1 24.2	28.7 28.4
		0.1	0.0					0.1	0.0
0.3	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	*** 1 Q	0.3
		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	1.8	
0.1	-0.0	•••	•••			•••	•••	•••	·•.
	•••			•••	•••				0.1
•••		 	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	0.1
3.2	0.5	0.7	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.5	0.2	7.0	4.5
2.0	·0.3	0.6	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.1	5.6	3.6
0.4	0.2	0.1	0,1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	2.6	2.1
0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0		0.1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1
0.7	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.7	0.2 0.1
0.1	0.0	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	•••	•••	** *	•••	0.1	0.2
0.1	0.0 0.0			•••	•••		•••	0.1	0.1
9.1								0.3	0.1
0.3	0,1	0.1	0.1	•••		0.1	0.0	0.7	0.6
				***	•••		•••		0.4
0.2	0.1	0,2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.6	0.4
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••		
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0					0.3	0.0
			•••	•••	•••			0.2	0.1
•••		•••	•••	• •••	•••		••••		
•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1 0.1	0.0 0.1
•••			•••		•••	•••	•••		
··· •··	•••	•••	•••	•••					
1.2	0.2	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	1.2	0.9
0,1	0.1	•••	•••		•••		•••	0.2	0.1
0.1	6 .0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••		0.2	0.0
0.1	0.0			•••					
•••					•••	•••	•••		••
				•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.
•••			•••	•••	•••	•		0.1	U.,
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	· • •	0.1	0.
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	0,1	0.0			0.4	0.
•••				••				•••	••

82

.

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

								Ind	lependent or	
									Principal	
						1	[otal	Without Subsidiary M/L		
Drd No		Name				Males	Females	Males	Females	
1		2				3	4	5	6	
34	Trade in furniture					0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	
35	Trade in building m	aterials								
36	Trade in means of t	tansport	•••		•••	0.4	0.1	0.4	0.0	
37	Tr ade in fuel				•••	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	
38	Trade in articles of	of lu <u></u> rury a	nd those	e pertair	ing to					
	letters and the ar	ts and scier	ices			0.6	0.1	0.5	0.1	
39	Trade of other sorts		•••		•••	3.6	0.9	2.7	0.8	
	Class C-Public	administrat	ion and	liberal a	rts	10.0	0 .6	8.4	0.6	
	Sub-class VI-Pu	blic force	•••	•••	•••	U.5	0.0	0.5	0.0	
10	Army		•••	•••	• • •	•••	•••	•••	•••	
11	Navy		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
12	Air force	•••	•••	•••	•••					
13	Police	•••		•••	•••	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0	
	Sub-class VII—P	ublic admir	istratio	ı ".,		5.0	0.1	3.9	0,1	
! 4	Public administratio	n	•••		•••	5.0	0.1	3.9	0.1	
	Sub-class VIII—I	Professions	and liber	al arts	•••	4.6	0.5	4.0	0.5	
-	D 11 - 1					1.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	
5	Religion	• • •			•••	1.0	0.0	0.8	0.0	
6	Law	• • •	•••	•••		0.2	0.0 0.2	0.3	0.2	
17	Medicine	• • •	•••	•••	•••	0.4 1.5	0.2	1.5	0.2	
8	Instruction	n car (atha	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		•••	1.5	0.0	1.5	0.3	
9	Letters, arts and scie	arces (other	. than 44	/	•••	1.5	0.4	1,4	0.0,	
	Class D—Miscella	aneous	•••	•••	•••	81.2	32.9	79.4	23.4	
	Sub-class IX-Per	sons living	on their	income		0.7	0.1	0.6	0.1	
50	Persons living princi	pally on the	ir incom	e	•••	0.7	0.1	0.6	0.1	
	Sub-class X-Dor	nestic servi	ce	•••	•••	1.2	17.0	0.9	8.3	
51	Domestic service			•••	•••	1.2	17.0	0.9	8.3	
	Sub-class XI—Ins	ufficiently	described	loccupat	ions	78.1	15.2	76.8	14.5	
2	General terms which occupation	ah do noi	indicat			78.1	15.2	76 .8	14.5	
	Sub-class XII-U		•••			1.3	0.6	1.1	0.5.	
2	Inmates of jails, asylu	-		•••					0.3	
3				•••	•••	1.3	0.6	1.1	0.5	
4	Beggars, vagrants Other unclassified no									

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : Bijapur-(16)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

With class M/I	A as Sub.	With class B as Sub. M/L		With class M			D as Sub. L	Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
0.1	0.0					•••	•••	•••	
•••	••• ,	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1	•••	•••
0.1	0.0	•••	···· ····	••• •••	•••	•••	0.1 '0.1	•••	0.2
0.1	0.0								
0.6	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.2
1.3	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.9	0.4
								. 1	
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	••
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***		•••	•••	·. ••
•••	•••	•••				•••	•••	0.1	0.0
1. 1	0.0		.:.	•••	 	•••	***	0.4	0. :
1.1	0.0	***			•••	•••	•••	0.4	0,3
0.3	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.1	0,0	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.3
0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	0.1
		•••			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	0.3	0.3
1.5	7.3	0.2	0.9	0.1	0.0	0.2	. 1.2	13.4	33.0
0.1	0.0	•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	
0.1	0.0	•••			•••		•••	•••	•••
0.2	6.8	•••	0.8	•••	•••	•••	1.1	0.8	10.1
0.2	6.8	•••	0.8	•••		•••	1.1	0.8	10.1
0. 9	0.5	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	12.0	22.0
0.9	0.5	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	12.0	22.6
0.2	0.0	•••	0.1		•••	•••	•••	0.5	0.2
		•••			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
0.2	0. 0	` •••	0.1	•••	× •••	•••	•••	0.5	0.2

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

							Ind	lependent of
							·	Principa
					То	tal		t Subsidiary A/L
Orde No.					Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2		·		3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and I	o	•		283.1	75.4	255.7	64.7
	Class A—Production of raw n	aterials	••	•••	174.1	39.0	' 153.8	33.4
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of a	nimals and	l vegeta	tion	174.0	38.9	153.8	33.3
·ŀ	Pasture and agriculture		•••		173.9	38.9	153.7	33.3
	(a) Cultivation		•••		170.6	38.6	150.6	33.0
	(b) Cultivation of special crop managers, clerks & labou		-	nters,	0.9	0.2	0.0	,
			•••	•••	0.9	0.2	0.9 0.2	0.1 0.
	(d) Stock-raising	-	•••	•••	2.2	0.1	2.0	0.
~	(e) Raising of small animals ar	nd insects					•••	
2	Fishing and hunting	•• •	•••	• * *	0.1	0.0	0.1	e.
	Sub-class II-Exploitation of	minerals		•••	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3
з	Metallic minerals			•••	•••			••
4	Non-metallic minerals	•• •	••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.
	Class B—Preparation and s	unply o	of ma	terial				
	substances				64.8	10.5	60.1	9.
	Sub shas III Industry				20.0	()	25.6	
	Sub-class IIIIndustry	•••	•••		38.2	6.3	35.6	6.
5	Textiles		•••	•••	12.4	3.5	11.9	3.
6	Hides, skins and hard materia	als from	the a	nimal				
.7	kingdom Wood		•••		2.0	0.1	1.8	0.
8	3.5 . 1		•••	•••	5.3	0.4 0.0	4.6 2.1	0. 0.
ğ	Ceramics		•••	•••	1.0	0.3	1.0	0.
10	Chemical products properly so, ca	lled and a	nalogo	 us	0.1	0.1	0.1	0. 0.
11	Food industries				2,3	0.3	2.1	Ő.
12	Industries of dress and the toilet	•••	•••	•••	6.0	0.9	-5.6	0.
13			•••	•••				
14 15	Building industries Construction of means of transpo		•••	•••	3.9	0.7 0.0	3.5 0.2	0.
16	Production and transmission of pl		ce	•••	0.2 0.1	0.0	0.1	0. 0.
17	Miscellaneous and undefined indu		•••	•••	2.8	0.2	2.6	0. 0.
	Sub-class IV—Transport		•••	•••	6,2	0.1	6.2	0.
18	Transport by air							
19	Transport by water	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	
20	en la la strata d				2.2	0.0	2.2	0. 0.
21	Transport by rail	· ·	•••	•••	3.7	0.1	3.6	0.
22	Post office, telegraph and telepho	one servic	es	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.
	Sub-class V-Trade		•••	•••	20.3	4.1	18,4	3.
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, e	Tchande at	nd inco	ranco	~ ~	0.1		
24	Brokerage commission and export	-		rance	0.8 1.2	0.1 0.0	0.8	0.:
25	Trade in textiles		•••	•••	2.4	0.0	2.3	0,0 0,2
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs				0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
27		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
28 29	Trade in metals Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles		•••	***	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
29 30	The desire of the second second second		•••	•••	0.2 0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1
31	TT - 1		•••	•••	3.6	0.4	0.1 3.4	0.1
32			***	•••	6.6	2.5	5.9	0.4 2.3
33	Trade in clothing and toilet articl							

District : Dharwar-(17)

.

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons -

Means of Livelihood

With class M	s A as Sub. L	With cla M	ss B as Sub. L		ss C as Sub. M/L	With class M/		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
77	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
16.9	5.9	5.2	1.1	2.8	0.8	2.5	2.9	47.9	61.3
12.2	1.6 `	3.8	0.8	2.0	0.6	2.1	2.6	26.7	24.4
12.2	1.6	3.8	0.8	2.0	0, <mark>6</mark>	2.1	2.6	26.7	24.4
12.2 12.0	1 6 1.6	3.8 3.8	0.8 0.8	2.0 2.0	0.6 0.6	2.1 2.1	2.6 2.6	26. 7 25.5	24.4 24.1
0.1	0.0	•-•	· • • •		•••	•••	••••	0.1	0.1
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	•••	 	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1 1.1	0.0 0,1
•••		•	•••	•••	•••	- 9-		•••	•••
•••	•••	•••		•••	· •••	•••	•••	•••	• ••
•••	•••	•••		• •••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
•••	 	•••		•••		•••	•••	·• •••	•••
2.7	0.4	1.1	0.0	0.6	0,1	0.2	0.1	7.1	4.5
1.7	0.4	0.7	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.1	4,7	2.7
0.4	. 0.1	0.1	0.0				0.1	1.6	1.3
			0.0	•••	•••	•••			
0.1 0.3	0.0 0.0	0.1 0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0		•••	0.2 0.6	0.1 0.2
0.1	0.0		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1
0.1	0.1			•••	•••	•••	•••	***	0.1
0.0	0.0	01	0.0	•••	•••	•••	0.0	0.3	0.1
0.3	0.1	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1 	0.0	0.7	0.5
0,2	0.0	0.1	0.0	0,1	0.0	•••	0.1	0.5	0.2
		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.0
0.2	0.0		•••	•••		•••	•••	0.2	0.1
·0.1	0.0	•••		•••			•••	0.4	0.1
•••		•••		•••	•••	•••		•••	
•••	•••	•••		***			•••	0.3	0.0
0.1	0.0				•••	***	•••	0.2	0.1
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	***	
1.0	0.3	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.1	0.1	0.0	2.0	1.7
0.2	0.0	•••	••••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••
0.1	0.0	•••		0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.2	0.1
•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0 .0
•••					•••	•••	•••	•••	
·0.1	0.1		···· ···	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1 0.1	0.1
·0 _1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0 0 0.2
0.4	9.1	0.1	0 . 0	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.7	0.5
	•••	•••	•••	•••					

.

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

								-	ependent or	
									Principal	
						T	otal	Without Subsidiary M/I.		
)rde: No.		Name				Males	Females	Males	Females	
1		2				3	4	5	6	
		· · · · · ·	-							
34	Trade in furniture	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	***	
35	Trade in building ma	terials	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.4	0.1	
36	Trade in means of tra	insport	•••	•••	•••	0.4	0.3	0.2	0.2	
37	Trade in fuel		•••		•••	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.2	
38	Trade in articles of lu		iose perta	uning to		0.7	0,1	0.6	0.1	
39	and the arts and s	sciences	•••	•••	•••	3.6	0.5	3.0	0.4	
29	Trade of other sorts	•••	•••	•••	•••	5.0	0.0			
	Class C-Public a	dministrat	tion and l	liberal ar	ts	13.1	1,2	11.5	1.0	
	Sub-class VI–Pu	blic force			•••	1.1	0.0	1.1	0.0	
-	•									
40	Army	··••	•••	•••	•••	•••	• • •	•••		
11	Navy	•••	•••			***	•••	•••		
42	Air force	•••	•••	•••		1.1	0.0	1.1	0.0	
43	Police	•••	•••		•••	1.1				
	Sub-class VII-P	ublic admin	nistratio	1		6.2	0.3	5.4	0.2	
44	Public administration	n	•••	•••	***	6.2	0.3	5.4	0.2	
	Sub-class VIIII	Professions	and like	ral arts		5.8	0.9	5.1	0.8	
		101400-0115					0.0	0.9	0.2	
45	Religion	•••	•••			1.1	0.2 0.0	0.9	0.0	
46	Law	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.8	0.0	0.7	0.1	
47	Medicine	*** .	•••	***	***	0.9	0.1	1,9	0.3	
48	Instruction				•••	2.0	0.4	0.9	0.3	
49	Letters, arts and scie	nces (other	than 44)	• •••	***	1.1	0,4	015		
	Class DMiscell	aneous	•••	•••	•••	31.1	24.7	30.2	20.3	
	Sub-class IX—Pe	rsons livin	g on thei	r income		0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0	
50	Persons living princi		•		•••	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0	
	Sub-class X-Do	mestic serv	vice	•••		1.0	9.4	0.9	5.4	
51	Domestic service	•••	•••	•••		1.0	9.4	0.9	5.4	
	Sub-class XI-Ins	utficien+l-	describe			27.7	15.2	26.9	14.8	
				-						
52	General terms wh occupation	ich đó na	ot indic	atead	efinite 	27.7	15.2	26.9	14.8	
	Sub-class XII-U	nproducti	ve	••••		1.8	0.1	1.8	0.1	
5 9		-								
53	Inmates of jails, asyl		ms nouse	5	•••			1.0	0.1	
54	Beggars, vagrants	•••		 tries	•••	1.8	0.1	1.8		

District : Dharwar-(17)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

With cla M	ss A as Sub. L		ss B as Sub. I/L	With cla	ss C as Sub. M/L		ss D as Sub 1/L	Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
	•••			•••	•••	•••			
••• ,	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	• • •	•••
. 	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.1	•••	•••		•••	0.4
0.1	0.0	•••	•••		•••		•••	0.1	0,1
0.2	0.1	0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.7	0.4
1.4	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0		•••	0.9	0.3
0.1	0.0	•••		••••	•••			0.1	00
	•••	•••	•••	***		• •/•	•••	•••	
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	• •••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
0.8	0.0		0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.4	0.1
0.8	0.0		0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.4	01
0.6	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.4	0.2
0.2	0.1					•••	•••	0.2	0.1
0.1	0:0	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	
0.2	0.0	•••			•••	•••		0.1	0.0
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0		•••	0.1	0.ũ
0.1	0.1	0.1		0.1		•••		•••	0.2.
0.5	3.8	0.2	ე.3	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	^13.1	32.2
	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	:*	•••	
•••		•••		•••	` 	•••	***		
0. 1	3.4	•	0.3		0.1		0.2	0.5	13.6
0.1	3.4	•••	0.3		0.1	•••	0.2	0.5	13.6
0.4	0.3	0 .2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	12.5	18.4
0.4	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	12.5	18.4
•••	•••				•••	0.1	0.0	0.1 .	0.2
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		
	•••	•••			•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1

(Figures in thousand)

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

							Inde	ependent or
		~					-	Principal
		-			Tc	tal		Subsidiary A/L
Order No.	Name		-		Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2				3	4	.5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D		•	••	105.8	29.2	92.9	24.9
•	Class A—Production of raw mat	teria ls .	•	•	64.4	15.3	54.9	13.2
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of anim	mals and	vegetatio	n	64.1	15.3	54.6	13.2
1	Pasture and agriculture (a) Cultivation		•	••	60.4 59.3	15.0 14.9	51.8 50.9	13.0 13.0
	 (b) Cultivation of special crops, managers, clerks and labou 		-	s,	0.4	0.1	0.4	0.1
	(c) Forestry (d) Stock-raising		•	••	0.1	0.0	0.1 0.5	0.0 0.0
2	(e) Raising of small animals and Fishing and hunting	insects	• •	•••	3.7	0.3	2.8	0.2
÷	Sub-class II-Exploitation of m	inerals			0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
3	Metallic minerals			•••				0.0
4	Non-metallic minerals	••		•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
	Class B—Preparation and supply substances	y of mate 		•••	22.3	3.3	20.4	.2.7
	Sub-class III—Industry		. .	•••	11.8	1.5	10.9	1,3
5 6	Textiles	n tha anii	• mal	•••	0.4	0.2	0.4	0.2
7	kingdom		•	•••	0.6	0.1 .	0.6 2.3	. 0.1
8	Wood Metals	••		 	2.5 1.0	0.1 0.1	1.0	0.1
9	Ceramics	•	••	•••	0.5	0.1	0.3	0.1
10 11	Chemical products properly so calle		-	•••		0.5	0.7	0.3
12	Food industries Industries of dress and the toilet	•		•••	0.9 1.5	0.5	1.5	0.2
.13	Furniture industries					•••		
14	Building industries	••	••	•••	1.1	0.3 0.0	1.0 0.1	0.3 0,0
15 16	Construction of means of transport Production and transmission of phy	sical for	 	•••	0,1	0.0	0.1	0,0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined indust	ries		•••	3.2	0.0	3.0	0.0
	Sub-class IV—Transport	••	•	•••	1.9	0.1	1.7	0.1
18	Transport by air	•	••					•••
19	Transport by water	••	••	•••	0.4	0.0	0.4 0.7	0.0
20 21	Transport by road			··· 、	0.9 0.5	0.1 0.0	0.5	0,1 0.0
.22	Transport by rail Post office, telegraph and telephor	ne setvice		•••	0.1	ŏ,ŏ	0.1	0,0
	Sub-class V—Trade	-	••	•••	8.6	1.7	7.8	1.4
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, exc	hange an	d insuran	ce	0,2	0.0	0.2	0.0
24	Brokerage commission and export				04	0.0	0.4	0.0
25	Trade in textiles	• •		•••	0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
26 27	Trade in skins. leather and furs		••	•••	•••	•••	•••	'
.27 28	Trade in wood Trade in metals		••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles			•••			•••	•••
30	Trade in chemical products		•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc	•	••	•••	1.7	0.1	1.6	0.1
32 33	Other trade in foodstuffs		••	•••	2.7 0.1	1.3 0.0	2.2 0.1	1.0 0.0
	Trade in clothing and toilet articles	•	••	•••	U.1	0.0	V.A	0.0

.

.

.

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : Kanara-(18)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

l of partl	Supportin livelihoo deper		With class M/I		With class	s B as Sùb. L	With clas M/	ss A as Sub.	
Femal	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males
10	15	. 14	13	12	n	10	9	8	7
20	18.0	1,7	1.0	0.1	1.4	0.6	4.2	1.9	6.3
5	9.5	1,4	0.8	0.1	1.3	0.1	3.2	0.4	4.1
5	9.5	1.4	0.8	0.1	1.3	0.1	3.2	0.4	4.1
5 5	9.0 8 9	1.4 1.4	0.8 0.8	0.1 0.1	1.3 1.3	0.1 0.1	2.6 2.5	0.3 0.3	3.9 3.8
		, •••	•••		•••			•••	
0	0.1	••••	••• •••	· · · •	·••	0,0	0.1	0,0	0.1
Q	0.5		•••	•••	**** ***	0.0	0.7	0.1	0.2
	•••	• •••	•••						
			••••	•••	,	,	•••		
		•••	•••		•••	-		•••	•••
1	2.4	0.2	0.1			0.2	0.8	0.2	1.0
0	1.3	0.0	0.1		•••	0.2	0.4	0.0	0.4
		•••	•••		* **		•••	•••	
0	0.3	·•·	•••	· • • *	•••	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1
0	0.1	0.0	0.1	•••	•••	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••
	0.1		•••		•••	•••			0.1
I	0.1 0.2		. •••		•••	0.2	0.1	0.0	
I				•••	•••	•••		0.0	0.1
i	0.1		•	•••	• • •	•••		0.0	0.1
			· •••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••
	0.5		•••		•••		•••	0.0	0.1
	0.5		••••	•••				0.0	0.2
	•••		•••	•••	•••	. 			
0.	0.2		•••	•••	•••-	•••	•••	0.0	0.1
۵	0.2 0.1	•••			•••	•••		0.0	0.2
0		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
0	0.7	0.2			•••	0.0	, 0.5	0.2	•0. 3
			•••	•••	•••	•••			
			•••		•••		••••		
0	0.1		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••
• •	***	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	
•	•••	•••		•••			·	•••	···
	•••			***	•••		•••	•••	•••
			·	•••	•••	0.0	0.1	. ••	•••
0 0	0.1 0.2	• 0.2	• • • •	•••	***	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.2
						•••		•••	

90

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

								Ind	epend ent or	
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Principal	
						Tot	al	Without Subsidiary . M/L		
Orde No.	T	Name				Males	Females	Males	Females	
1		2		<u></u>		3	4	5	6	
~ ~					-					
34 35	Trade in furnitu		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
	Trade in buildir		•••	•••	·					
36	Trade in means	of transport	•••	•••		0.3	0.0	0.2	0.0	
37	Trade in fuel		;•• ,	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	
38	Trade in articl			pertaini	ng to	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	
20	letters and th	he arts and scie	nces	•••	•••	0.1		0.1	0.0	
39	Trade of other :	sorts	•••	•••	•••	2.2	0.2	2,2	0.2	
	Class C-Pu	blic administra	tion and li	beral ar	ts	8.0	0.9	7. 5	0.9	
	Sub-class VI	–Public force		•••	•••	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0	
40	Army			•••			•••			
41	Navy			***		•••	•••	••••		
42	Air force			•••				•••		
43	Police	•••		•••	•••	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.0	
	Sub-class V	II—Public adm	inistration	a	•••	2.6	0.1	2.4	0.1	
4 4	Public administ	ration		•••	•••	2.6	0.1	2,4	0.1	
	Sub-class VI	III—Profession	s and liber	al arts	•••	4.7	0.7	4.4	0.7	
							0.0	1.2	0.0	
45	Religion			•••	•••	1.4	0.0	1.3	0.0	
46	Law			•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0	
47	Medicine			•••	•••	1.0	0,1	1.0	0.1	
48	Instruction			•••	•••	1.4	0.4	1.4	0.4	
49	Letters, arts an	d sciences (othe	er than 44)	•	•••	0.8	0.2	0.6	0.2	
	Class D-M	iscellaneous	•••	•••	· ···	11.0	9.9	10.0	8.1	
	Sub-class IX	–Persons livit	ng on their	income	•••	1.1	0.0	1.0	0.0	
50	Persons living p	principally on th	heir incom	e		1.1	0.0	1.0	0.0	
	Sub-class X-	–Domestic ser	vice	•••	•••	0.6	4.8	0.4	3 .2	
51	Domestic servic	e		•••	•••	0.6	4.8	0.4	3.2	
	Sub-class X	I—Insufficientl	y describe	doccupa	tions	8.8	4,8	8.2	4.7	
52	General terms occupation	which do no	t indicate	e a def	inite 	8,8	4,8	8.2	4.7	
	Sub -1 VI	T T				0 5	0.0	0.5	0.2	
		l I—U nproducti		***	•••	0.5	0.2		0.2	
53	Inmates of jails		lms houses			0.1	0,1	0.1	0.1	
54	Beggars, vagrar	its		•••		0.5	0,1	0.4	0.1	
5 5	Other unclassif:	ied n o n-produc	tive indus	tries		•••	•••		•••	
									-	

.

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS District : Kanara-(18)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

.

With clas M	ss A as Sub.	With clas M	s B as Sub. L	With clas M	s C as Sub. I/L	With clas M/1	s D as Sub. L	Supporting livelihood depen	g means of l of partly dents
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males .	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
				•••		••••	•••		
•••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••		•••	•
	0.1			•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0,
		0.1	0.0					:	σ,
0.1	0.0	0.1 	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	, ,
				•••			••••	0.2	0.
0.5 _,	0.0		•••	•••	•••		•••	0.2	0.1
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		***	•••	
		•••	•••				•••		
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••••	•••		•••	
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	***	•••	•
0.2	0.0						•••		
•			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.
0.2	0.0	•••			. •••		•••	0.1	0.
D.3	0.0			•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.
0.1	0.0	•••			•••	*-			0.
•••	•••	•••		· · ··	•••	•••	•••	•••	
		•••	•••		•••	•••		0.1	o.
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•
0.7	1.3	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	5. 9	13.
0.1	0.0			•••		•••	***	•••	
0.1	0.0	•••	•••		`	•••		•••	
Ø.2	1.3	•••	0.2	••••		•••	0.1	0.1	4.
0.2	1.3	•••	0.2	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	4
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	5.7	8.
0.3	0.0 '	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	. 0.0	5.7	8.
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	0.1	0.
		•••		•••		•••	•		
0.1	0.0	•••	•••		•••			0.1	0.

(Figures in thousand)

.

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

-	•				Inde	pendent or
				-		Principal
	,		То	tal	Without	Subsidiary L
Order No.	Name		Males	Females	Males	Females
	2		3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D	•••	140.7	40.6	119.1	31.7
	Class A—Production of raw materials		103.3	24.9	85.7	18.1
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of animals and vegeta	tion	102.3	24,8	84.8	17 .9
1	Pasture and agriculture (a) Cultivation	•••	98.4 97.1	24.6 24.4	81.2 80.1	17.7 17.5
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, fruits, etc. plan managers, clerks and labourers	ters,	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.1
	(c) Forestry (d) Stock-raising		0.7 0.3	0.1 0.1	0.6 0.3	0.1 0.1
2	(e) Raising of small animals and insects Fishing and hunting		3.9	0.2	3.6	0.2
2	Sub-class II—Exploitation of minerals		1.0	0.1	1.0	0.1
	Metallic minerals Non-metallic minerals	•••	1.0	0.1	1.0	0.1
-		erial 	16.1	2.1	13.8	1.7
	Sub-class III—Industry	•••	7.6	0. 6	6.4	0.5
5	Tartilos	:	0.6	0.1	0.5	0.1
6	Hides, skins and hard materials from the an kingdom		0.5	0.0	0.3	0.0
7	Wood	•••	2.1	0.1	1.8	0.1
	Metals	•••	0.5	0.1	0.5	0.0
9	Ceramics	•••	0.4 0.2	0.2 0,0	0.2 0.2	0.2 0.0
	Chemical products properly so called and analogou		0.6	0.1	0.5	0.1
11	Food industries Industries of dress and the toilet		1.2	0.0	0.9	0.0
12 13	Furniture industries					
74	Building industries		0.7	0,1	0.6	0.1
15	Construction of means of transport	•••				
16	Production and transmission of physical force		0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0
17	Miscellaneous and undefined industries	•••	1.0	0.1	0.9	0.1
	Sub-class IV—Transport		2.8	0.0	2.5	0.0
18	Transport by air		1.2		1.3	0.0
	Transport by water	•••	1.3 0.7	0.0 0.0	0.7	0.0
	Transport by road ··· ·· ···	 	0.7	0.0	0.5	0.
21 <i>2</i> 2	Transport by rail Post office, telegraph and telephone services		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	Sub-class V—Trade	•••	5.7	1.5	5.0	1.2
23	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchange and insu	rance	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
24	Brokerage commission and export Trade in textiles	 	0.1	0.0	0.1	·
25 26	Trade in skins, leather and furs					
27	Trade in wood	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
-28	Trade in metals			0.1	··· .	0.
29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles	•••	01			
30	Trade in chemical products		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc		1.2 1.2	0.1 0.6	1.1 1.0	0. 0.
	Other trade in foodstuffs Trade in clothing and toilet articles		0.1	0.0	0.1	0. 0.
33	Trade in cioling and conce arcipies		~~~		~**	Ũ

District : Kolaba-(19)

(Figures in thousand)

.

Self-supporting Persons

Means of Livelihood

•

.

	With clas	s A as Sub. L	With cla M	ss Bas Sub. /L	With cla N	ss C as Sub. 1/L	With class M	D as Sub. L	Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
	Males	F e males	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	• 16
	11.9	4.6	5.3	1.8	1.2	0.0	3.2	2.4	30.0	69.2
÷	8.8	3.3	4.8	1.3	1.1	0.0	2.9	2,2	18.7	43.9
	8.8	3.3	4.8	1.3	1.1	0.0	2.9	2.2	18.7	43.9
•	8.5 8.4	3.3 3.3	4.7 4.7	1.3 1.3	1.1 1.1	0.0 0.0	2.9 2.9	2.2 2 .2	18.3 18.0	43.0 42.8
	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••	0.2	0.1 0.1
	•••				•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1
	0.3	0.0	0.1	Q.0	•••	•••			0.4	. 09
	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	·	· ·			•••	. 0.1
	0.1	0.0		•••	••• •••	•••		•••	•••	0,1
	· 1.9	0.2	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	1.6	1.7
	1.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	C.0	0.7	0,5
	0.1	0.0			-••				0.1	0.0
	0.2 0.2 0.1	0.0 0.0 0.0	0.1	0.0 0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1 0.1 0.1	0.0 0.1 0.1
	0.2	0.1	•••	·-·	•••	•••		· •••		0. 1
	0.1 0.2	0.0 0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	 		•••	0.1 0.2	0.1 0.1
				•••	· ···		•••	•••		•••
			•••	•••	••••	•••		 	0.1	0.1
	0.1	0.0			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	0.1	0.0			** *	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
	0.3	0.0	••• 、	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	0.2	0.1
	•••		•••	•••	•••	• • •	***	. ••• •••	0.1	0.1
	•••	•••	•••			•••		•••	0.1	0.0
	0.3	0.0		*** '	•••	•••	•••			•••
	 0.6	0.1	0.2	0.1		•••	•••	0.1	0.7	1.1
	0.0						•			
	•••		•••	•••	***			•••	•••	
	••• •••		0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	***		
	•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••		
	•••	•••		•••	•••			•.•	•••	
	•••			•••	•••	•••	•••			
			0.1	0.0	• • •	•••	•••	•••		0.1
	0.1	0.0		0.0	•••		•••	0.1	0.3	0.7
	• 0.2		•••	•••	•••				•••	

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT Province : Bombay

.

					Ind	ependent or	
						Principal	
			Total		Without Subsidiary M/L		
Ord No			Males	Females	Males	Females	
1	2		3	4	5	6	
34	Trade in furniture		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	
35	Trade in building materials	•••		•••		0.0	
36	Trade in means of transport		0.2	0.0	0.2	0,0	
37	Trade in fuel		0.7	0.5	0.5	0.3	
38	Trade in articles of luxury and those perta-	i ning to			• -	_	
	letters and the arts and sciences		0.3	0.1	0.3	0.1	
39	Trade of other sorts	•••	1.7	0.2	1.6	0.2	
	Class C—Public administration and liberal	arts	4.1	0.2	3.8	0.2	
	Sub-class VI-Public force		0.5	0.0	0.5	0.0	
4 0	Army						
41	Navy		•••	•••	•••	•••	
42	Air force		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	
43	Police		0.5	0.0	0,5	0.0	
	Sub-class VII—Public administration		1.4	0.0	1.3	0.0	
44	Public administration		1.4	0.0	1,3	0.0	
	Sub-class VIII—Professions and liberal arts		2.2	0.2	2.0).2	
45	D-1(-)	•	2.0	• •			
45 46	Religion Law		ត.8 ០.1	0.0	0.7	0.0	
47	No list-	•••	0.1 0.2	0,0	0.1	0.0	
48	Instruction	•••	0.8	0.0 0.2	0.2	0.0	
49	Letters, arts and sciences (other than 44)	•••	0.4	0.0	0.8 0.3	0.2	
	Activity, area and sciences (bener than it)		0.1	0.0	0.5	0.0	
	Class D-Miscellaneous	 _	17.2	13.3	15. 7	11.7	
	Sub-class IX—Persons living on their incon	ne	0.4	0.2	0.3	0.2	
50	Persons living principally on their income	•••	0,4	0.2	0.3	0.2	
	Sub-class X-Domestic service	•••	1.6	2.1	1.4	0.9	
51	Domestic service		1.6	2.1	1.4	0.9	
	Sub-class XI-Insufficiently described occup	pations	15.0	10.9	13.7	10.4	
52	General terms which do not indicate a definite occupation		15.0	10.9	13.7	10.4	
	Sub-class XII—Unproductive		0.7				
		•••	0.3	0.2	0.3	0.2	
53	Inmates of jails, asylums and alms houses		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0	
54 55	Beggars, vagrants	•••	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.2	
	Urner unclassified non-productive industries		•••		•••		

.

,

,

AND PARTLY DEPENDENT PERSONS

District : Kolaba-(19)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

With class M	A as Sub.	With class M/	s B as Sub. L	With class M/	s C as Sub. L	With class M/1		Supporting livelihood depend	g means of of partly dents
Males	Femalés	Malés	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Femal es
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
•••	•••					•••		0.1	.0,0
		•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••
0.1	0.0	***	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
0.1	0.1	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.2
	•••			•••	•••	***			
0.1	0.0	0.1	0 .0	• •••	•••	•••	•••	0.ï	0.1
0.2	0:0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1.	0.1
	4	٤.						*	
***	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•.•	•••
•••	•••	•••					• ••	•••	
	•••	•••	•••			/ 200	•••	•••	
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	\$ * *	•••	•••	•••	•••
•••	•••	••• I	•••		•••	•••	••.	یر ۵۵۳	•••
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	` •••			•••	0.1	9. 0
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••		, 1 01	•••	0.1	0.0
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	•••	0.1
0.1	0,0	0.1	0.0		• • •		•••	•••	•••
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	
•••	· •••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••`		0.1
***	···•)	• ••	•••	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	
•••								9.7	23.5
1.1	1.1	0.2	0.3	•••		0.2	0.2	9.7	23.
0.1	0,0					***	• • •	***	·
		•••	•••			•••			1
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	• •	•••	•••	+	•••	***
0.2	0.9	0.0	0.1		•••	•••	0.2	0.4	2.8
0.2	0.9		0.1		•••	· · · ·	0.2	0.4	2.8
0.9		0.2	0.3			0.2	, 0.0	9.2	20.6
0.5	0.1	v.					•		
0.9	0.1	0.2	0.3		•••	0.2	0.0	9.2	20.6
•••	د ***	0.1	00	•••	•••	، •••	••••	0.2	0.1
)	•••	•••	2	•••	3 I •••	• ••	0.1	0.0
•••	,	0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.1
•••		··· '	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	- 4 ••

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

						Indeg	endent or
							Principal
				Ťo	tal	Without M	
Order No.	Name			Males	Females	Males	Female
1	2			3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D	•••		247.8	103.0	200.2	80.1
	Class A-Production of raw materials	•••		177.0	69.5	137.1	51.0
	Sub-class I—Exploitation of animals and	vegetatio	n	177.0	69.4	137.1	51.
1	Pasture and agriculture			169.8	6 8.4	130.6	50.
	(a) Cultivation (b) Cultivation of special crops, fruits, e			168.8	68.1	129.8	50.
	managers, clerks & labourers			0.2	0.1	0,2	0.
	(c) Forestry (d) Stock-raising			0.8	0.2	0.5	o.
	(e) Raising of small animals and insects	••• •••		•••	•••	•••	
2	Fishing and hunting	•••	•••	7.3	1.1	6.6	0
	Sub-class II-Exploitation of minerals	•••			0.1	•••	0
	Metallic minerals			***	0.1	•••	C
4	Non-metallic minerals	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
	Class B-Preparation and supply of ma	terial				~~ <i>.</i>	-
	substances	***	•••	27.0	3,1	22.4	2
	Sub-class III-Industry		•••	13.8	1,5	10.6	1
5	Textiles			1.2	0.4	1.2	C
6	Hides, skins and hard materials from	the anim	-	10	0.1	0.0	(
7	kingdom Wood	•••	• • •	1.3 3.9	0.1 3.0	0.8 2.7	č
8	Metals			0.8	0.0	0.7	(
	Ceramics	•••	•••	0.5	0.2	0.3	
	Chemical products properly so called and a	nalogous	•••	0.1	0.1	0.1	
	Food industries Industries of dress and the toilet	***	***	0.6 2.7	0.6 0.2	0.5 2. 2	
	Furniture industries	•••		2	0.=		
14	Building industries	***		0.8	0.0	0.6	
	Construction of means of transport	•••	•••		•••	***	
16 17	Production and transmission of physical for Miscellaneous and undefined industries		•••	2.0	0.1	1.6	(
	Miscondineous and andermed industries	•••	•••	2.0	0.1	2.0	• .
	Sub-class IV—Transport	•••	***	5.1	0.0	4.7	(
18	Transport by air		•••			***	
19	Transport by water	•••	•••	3.3	0.0	3.1	
20 21	Transport by road Transport by rail	***	•••	1.0 0.4	0.0 0.0	0.8 0.3	
22	Post office, telegraph and telephone servi	ices	•••	0.5	0.0	0.5	
						7.2	
	Sub-class V—Trade	•••	•••	8.1	1.5		
23 24	Banks, Establishments of credit, exchange a Brokerage commission and export			0.1 0.1	0,1 0.0	0.1 0.1	
	Trade in textiles	••	 	02	0.0	0.1	
2 5 26	Trade in skins, leather and furs	••		0.1	0.0	0.1	
.27	Trade in wood	•••	•••			•••	
.28 .29	Trade in metals Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
.30	Trade in chemical products		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	
31	Hotels, cafes, lestaurants etc	•••• •••	•••	1.6	0.1	1.5	
-32	Other trade in foodstuffs	•••	•••	2,9	1.1	2.5	
33	Trade in clothing and toilet articles			0.1	0.0	0.1	

District : Ratnagiri-(20)

×.

(Figures	in	thousand)	
----------	----	-----------	--

elf-suppo	orting Persons								
leans of 1	Livelihood								
With cla	ass A as Sub. M/L	With clas M	s B as Sub. L	With class M	C as Sub.	With class M	s D as Sub. L	Supporting livelihood depen	of partly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Female
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	1
22.0	11.9	10.6	1.5	2.0	0.4	13.0	9.2	53.5	125.3
15. 6	7.8	10.0	1,1	1,8	0.4	12.4	8.6	38.9	84.3
15.6	7.8	10.0	1.1	1.8	0.4	12.4	8.6	38. 9	84,3
15.4	7.8	9.6	1.0	1.8	0.4	12.4	8.6	38.0	83.0
15.2	7.7	9.6	1.0	1.8	0.4	12.3	8.5	37.5	83.4
•••	•••	•••		•••	***		•••	•••	0.1
0.2	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.5	0.
0.2	0.1	0.5	0.1	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.9	0.7
•	0.1	0.0	0.1	***	•••	0.1	0.0	0.9	0
***	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		••
•••	•••	<i></i>	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••
4.1	0.4	0.4	0.2	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	1.9	2.
2.9	0.3	0.3	0,1		•••	0.1	0.0	0. 9	0.3
	0.1	***	0,1				•••	0.1	0.
0.5	0.0	•••	•••		•••	•••		0.1	0.
j.1	0.0	0.1	0.0					0.2	0.
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0			•••	•••		0. 0.
0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0		•••	•••		0.1	
9.1 ∗0.1	0.0 0.1	••	0.1		•••	•••		0.1	0.
9.5	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.
		•••				•••			-
0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	•••	•
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	•
0.4	0.1	•••	•••	***	•••		•••	0.3	0.
·C.5	0.0	•••	•••	•••				0.1	0.
	•••	404			•••	•••		•••	
0.2	0.0	•••			•••	•••		0,1	0.
0.2	0.0		•••		•••	•••		•••	•
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
·0.7	0.1	0.2	0.1			0.1	0.0	0.9	1.
				•••	•••	·	•••		
•••	•••	•••	***		•••				
		0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••		•••	•
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	•
•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••			•
•••	••.	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			0.1	0
* 0.1	0.0		•••					0.1	0.
· 0.3	0.1	0.1	0.1		•••	0.1	0.0	0.3	1
-404	•••				•••	•••		•••	•

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDEN'T Province : Bombay

								Inde	ependent or
						·	<u> </u>		Principa
		,				Т	otal		: Subsidiary M/L
Orde No	20	Name				Males	Females .	Males	Females
1		. 2				3	4	5	6
34	Trade in furniture			•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	. 0.0
35	Trade in building ma	terials		•••		•••	•••	•••	••
36	Trade in means of tra	insport	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
37	Trade in fuel			•••		0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0
38.	Trade in articles of			pertair	ning to		<u> </u>		
20	letters and the art	s and scier	nces	•••	•••	0.3	0.2	0.3	0.2
3 9 _.	Trade of other sorts		•••	•••	•••	2.4	0.2	2.2	0.1
:	Class C-Public a	d ministra	tion and li	iberal a	rts	7.9	0.7	7.3	0.0
	Sub-class VI-Pu	blic force	•••	•••	•••	0.7	0.0	0.7	0,
. 2								_	
40	Army	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0,
11	Navy	· • •	•••	•••		•••	***	•••	
12	Air force		•••	•••	•••				
13	Police	•••	•••		•••	0.6	00.	0.6	0,
•	Sub-class VII-Pu	iblic <mark>admi</mark>	nistration	•••	•••	2.3	0.1	2.2	0.
44	Public administration	1 				2.3	0.1	2 .2	0.
	Sub-class VIII-P	rofessions	and libera	il arts	•••	4.9	0.6	4.4	0.
45	Religion					1.4	0.2	1.1	0
46	· ·		•••	•••	• •••	0.5			0.
	3.6 17 1		•••	•••	***	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.
47 48	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•••	•••	•••		0.2	0.5	0.
40 49	Instruction			•••	•••	2.2	0.2	2.1	0.
19	Letters, arts and scie	iices (othe	r than 44)			0.3	0.0	0.2	0.
	Class D-Miscella	neous		•••		35, 9	29.8	33.3	25.
:	Sub-class IX—Per	sons livin	g on their	income	•••	2.7	0.6	2.1	0.
50	Persons living princip	ally on th	eir income			2.7	0.6	2.1	0.
	Sub-class X-Dom	nestic serv	ice			3.7	6.1	3.2	2.
51	Domestic service	•••	· 	•••	•••	3.7	6.1	3.2	2
	Sub-class XI—Inst	ufficiently	described	occupa	tions	28.7	22.6	27.2	21
52	General terms whic occupation	h do no	ι indicate 	e a d 	efinite 	28.7	22.6	27.2	21.
	Sub-class XII—Ur	productiv	ve			0.8	0,5	0.8	0.
53	Inmates of jails, asylu	ms and al-	ns house						
i4	Beggars, vagrants		us nouses		•••	0.8	0.1		. 0.
55	Other unclassified not	n.nroducti	ve industri	 PS			0.5	0.8	0.
· •		- Producti			•••	•••	•••	***	••

.

District : Ratnagiri-(20)

(Figures in thousand)

Means of L	ivelihood(Concld.)							
With class M/I	A as Sub.	With class M/	B as Sub.	With class M	C as Sub. L	With class	D as Sub. L	Supporting livelihood depen	of partly
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
	•••	***	***			•••	•••	•••	•••
		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
0.1	0.0 0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••	•••	•••
			•••	•••	***	•••		0.1	(
0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.4	3
0.6	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.6	1
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••		,
	•••		•••	•••	•••		•••		
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	
•••	***	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	•••	***	
•••	•••	•*•	•••	•••		•••	•••		
0.1	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		0.2	(
0.1	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	0.2	
0.5	0.0		•••	•••	•••			0,4	
0.3	0.0	***		•••		•••	•••	0.2	0.
		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		
		•••	•••	••	•*•	•••	•••	0.1 0.2	0. 0.
0.1 0.1	0.0 0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	· · · ·		
1.8	3.6	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.5	0.6	12.2	38.
0.6	0.2	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
0.6	0.2	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
0.4	2.7	0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.5	7.
0.4	2.7	0.1	0.0	•••	0.1	0.1	0.4	0,5	7.
0.9	0.8	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.0	0.4	0.2	11.6	30.
0.9	0.8	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.0	0.4	0.2	1.6	30.
		•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.
•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	• • •			
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	0.
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	• • •		•••	••

:

.

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

						Inc	lependent o
							Principa
Oīde			,	To	tal	Withou N	t Subsidiar: A/L
No				Males	Females -	Males	Female
1	2			3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D	•••		142,9	13.7	133.5	12,2
	Class A—Production of raw mate	erials	•••	85.2	5.1	80.4	
	Sub-class I-Exploitation of an in	als and veg	etation	85,2	5.1	80.3	4.0
1	Pasture and agriculture	_		85.t	5.1		
Ŧ	(a) Cultivation	•••		77.3	4.5	80.3 72.8	4. (4.(
	(b) Cultivation of special crops, f	ruits, etc. p		0.2	0.0		
	managers, clerks & labourer (c) Forestry	s	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2 0.6	0.
	(d) Stock-raising	•••		7.1	0.4	6.8	0. 0.
-	(e) Raising of small animals and		•••		•••	•	U.
2	Fishing and hunting	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•
	Sub-class II-Exploitation of min	nerals	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
3	Metallic minerals					•••	
4	Non-metallic minerals	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
	Class B-Preparation and supp	ply of 1	naterial	24.4	1.0		
	substances	•••	•••	27.6	1.8	24,5	1.
	Sub~class III—Industry	***	•••	17.4	0.8	14,9	0.
5	Textiles			1.0	0.0	1.0	0.
б	1-1	from the	animal	4.0	0.1	~ •	
7	kingdom Wood	•••	•••	4.2 2.0	0.1 0.1	3.3	0.
8	Metals	•••		1.3	0.1	1.7 1.1	0.
9	Ceramics	•••	•••	1.7	0.1	1.3	0. 0.
0	Chemical products properly so called	and analo	gous			•••	
.1	Food industries		•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.
2 3	Industries of dress and the toilet Furniture industries	•••	•••	2.6	0.2	2.2	0.1
14	Building industries		•••	0.9	0.2	0.8	
5	Construction of means of transport	•••	•••		•••		0.:
.6	Production and transmission of physi		•-•	0.6	0.0	0.6	0.
.7	Miscellaneous and undefined industri	es	•••	2.8	0.0	2.5	0,
	Sub-elass IV—Transport	•••	•••	2.9	0.1	2.8	0.:
8	Transport by air	***	•••				
9	Transport by water			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
20	Transport by road	•••	•••	3.1	0.1	1.1	0.0
1	Transport by rail		•••	1.6	0.1	1.6	ŏ
2	Post office, telegraph and telephone	services	•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.
	Sub-class V—Trade	•••	•••	7.4	0.8	6,8	0,5
3	Banks, Establishments of credit, excha	ange and in	surance	0,2	0.2	0,2	
4	Brokerage commission and export			•••	•••	0.2	0,2
5	Trade in textiles	•••	•••	1.3	0.0	1.3	0.0
6 7	Trade in skins, leather and furs Trade in wood	***	•••	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0
8	Trade in metals	***	•••	····	•••	•••	••
9	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles	•••		•••	***	•••	••
0	Trade in chemical products	•••		•••	0.1	•••	0.1
1	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc	•••	•••	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.1 0.0
82 83	Other trade in foodstuffs Trade in clothing and toilet articles		•••	4.2 .	0.3	3.7	0.3
	LEAST IN CIVENING CHU LUNCE GLUICICS		***	•••	***	***	

District : Rajputana States (Danta, Sirohi & Palanpur)-(21)

(Figures in thousand)

	-	
Self-supporting Persons		

Means of Livelihood

With class Mj		With cla M	ss B as Sub. L		ss C as Sub. M/L	With class M/		Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Femalcs	Males	Females	Males	Females
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
4.3	0.3	2.3	0.1	0.4	0.1	2.4	1.0	18,8	4.4
1.8	0.1	1.5	0.1	0.3	0.0	1.2	0.3	12.6	. 2.2
1.8	0.1	1.5	0.1	0.3	0.0	1.2	0.3	12.6	2.2
1.8 1.5	- 0.1 0.1	1.5 1.5	0.1 0.1	0.3 0.3	0.0 0.0	1.2 1.1	0.3 0.3	12.6 12.0	2.2 2.0
•••	0.1	•••	• • •	• •	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1
0.3	0.0	•••	• • •	• • •	•••	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.1
•••		•••	 	· • ·			•••		•••
•••		•••				•			0.1
•••	•••		•••			•••		•• /	•••
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	0.1
1.7	0.1	0.4	0.0	0.1	0.1	1.0	0.2	2.7	0.2
1.6	0.1	0,2	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.6	0.1	1.4	0.1
	•••			•••		•••		0.1	0.0
0.6	0.0	0.1	0.0		0.1	0.2	0.0	0.4	0.0
0.3	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••			0.5	0.0
0.1 0.3	0.0 0.0	0.0	0.0	•••	•••	0.1 0.1	0.1 0.0	0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••				
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••
-0.3	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.0
•••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••			
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.1
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.0
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••
•••	•••	•••		•••		0.1	0.0	0.3	0.0
•••		•••	•••		•••		•••		
•••	•••	•••	•••	• • •	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
۰0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0	•••	•••	0.4	0.1	10	0.1
•••	• • •	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
•••	•••					•••		0.2	0.0
· 0. 0	0 0	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0		•••
- • • •	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
•••			•••		•••	•••			•••
v0 1	•••		0.0		•••			0.1	0.0
40,1	0.0	0.2	0.0	•••	***	0.3	0.0	0.5	0.1

102

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

							Inde	ependent or
								Principal
					Te	otal		Subsidiary A/L
Ord No					Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2				3	4	5	6
34	Trade in furniture				0.1	0.0		
35	Trade in building materials	•••		•••	•••			•••
36	Trade in means of transport	•••		•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
37	Trade in fuel	1.1		1	0.2	0.3	0.2	0.2
38	Trade in articles of luxury an and the arts and sciences				0.3	0,0	0.3	0.0
39	Trade of other sorts	•••	•••	•••	0.4	0.1	0.4	0.0
	Trade of other softs	•••	•••	•••	0.1		0.1	0.1
	Class C-Public administ	tration and	l liberal an	rts	6.0	0.1	5.5	0.1
	Sub-class VI–Public for	ce	•••	•••	1,6	0.0	1.3	0 0*
40	Army				0.7	0.0	0.5	0.0
41	Navy	•••		•••	•••	• • • •		•••
42	Air force	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••
43	Police		•••	•••	0.9	0.0	0.8	0.0
	Sub-class VII—Public ad	ministratio	л	•••	1.9	0.0	1.9	0.0
44	Public administration	•••	•••	•••	1.9	0.0	1.9	0.0
	Sub-class VIII—Professio	ons and lib	eral arts		2.5	0.1	2.3	0.1
45	Religion				1.4	0.0	1.3	0.0
46	Law			•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
47	Medicine			•••	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
48	Instruction				0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0
49	Letters, arts and sciences (ot	her than 44		•••	0.7	0.1	0.5	0.1
	Class DMiscellaneous	•••		•••	24.0	6.6	23.2	6.0
	Sub-class IX—Persons liv	zing on the	ir income		0.1	0.0	0,1	0.0
50	Persons living principally on	•			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
	Sub-class X—Domestic s	ervice		•••	0.9	1.7	0.9	1.4
51	Domestic service	•••			0.9	1.7	0.9	1.4
	Sub-class XI-Insufficien	tly describe	ed occupat	tions	20.3	4.7	19.7	4.4
52	General terms which do occupation	not indic	ate a d	efinite 	20.3	4.7	19.7	4.4
	Sub-class XII-Unproduc	tive		•••	2.7	0.2	2,5	0.2:
53	Inmates of jails, asylums and	alms house	26		0.1	۲.0		
55 54	Beggars, vagrants	aims nouse		•••	2.7	0.2	0.1	0.0
55	Other unclassified non-produ	ctive indus	tries.	•••	2.1		2.5	0. 2
	Prove					•••	•••	

• • •

District : Rajputana States (Danta, Sirohi & Palanpur)-(21)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

	With cla M	ss A as Sub. L		ss B as Sub. 1/L	With cl	ass C as Sub. M/L		uss D as Sub. 1/L	livelihoo	ng means of od of partly ndents
	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
		***	•••	•••		•••	•••		0.1	0.0
	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	···	•••
	•••	·•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	***	
	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0		•••	6.1	0.0	0.7	0.0
	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0		•••	•••		0.1	0.0
	•••		0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0
	•••	·	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0
	•••			•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.3	. 0.0
	•••	2.4	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.0
. 1	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	•••		, ,	• (•	0.3	0.0
	0.1	0.0	•••	•••					0.2	0.0
	•••		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••
	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	•••	•••
	0.1	J .0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.0
	0.6	0.2	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.5	2. 7	2.0
	•••	· •••	•••	•••	• •••			***	•••	•••
	•••				•••	•••	•••	· · · • • •	•••	•••
	0.1	0.1		•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.1	0.3
	0.1	0.1	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.2	0.1	Ũ.3
•	0.4	0.1	0.2	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.2	2.0	1.7
	0.4	0.1	0.2	0 .0	•••	••••	0.1	0.2	2.0	1.7
	0.1	0.0	••• -		0.1	0.0		•10 ·	0.6	0.0
		-	•••	•••		•••			0.1	0.0
	0.1	ò.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.6	0.0
	***	N Farm	•••	•••		•••	• ••			•••

TABLE-A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

							Inde	Dendent or
								Principal
Orde					Ta	otal		Subsidiary 1/L
No.	Name				Males	Females	Males	Females
1	2				3	4	5	6
	Total of classes A, B, C and D		•••	•••	757.5	158.4	717.1	72.3
	Class A-Production of raw man	terials .	••	•••	468.3	103.3	443.4	41.8
	Sub-class I-Exploitation of anim	mals and	l vegetati	on	467.2	103.1	442.3	41.7
1	Pasture and agriculture		•••		465.9	103.0	441.1	41.7
	(a) Cultivation		••• ,		448,1	101.5	424.6	40.6
	(b) Cultivation of special crops,		-		1.0	0.0		
	managers, clerks and labou (c) Forestry		• • •	•••	1.0 1.3	0.0 0.1	1.0	0.0
	(d) Stock-raising		•••	•••	15.5	1.4	1.1 14.4	0.1
	(e) Raising of small animals and i		•••				14.7	0.9
2	Fishing and hunting	· •	•••	•••	1,2	0.0	1.2	0.0
	Sub-class II—Exploitation of mi	inerals .			1.1	0.2	1.1	0.0
3	Metallic minerals				0,1	0.0	0.1	0.0
4	Non-metallic minerals		•••	.	1.1	0.2	0.1 1.1	0.0 0.0
	Class R. Dressention and suppl		.,					
	Class B—Preparation and supply substances				167.0	1()	350.1	0.6
	substances	•		•••	167.9	16.3	159.1	8,6
	Sub-class III—Industry	•	••	•••	100.8	7.7	95,9	4.4
5	Textiles				30.4	2.8	28.6	1.4
6	Hides, skins and hard materials from				0.1	4.0	= 0	2
7	kingdom Wood		•••	•••	8.1 13,7	0.2 0.3	7.8	0.1
8	Metals		***	•••	3.6	0.2	13.0 3.4	0.1 0.1
ğ	Ceramics				8.3	0,6	8.2	0.1
10	Chemical products properly so called	land ar	nalogous		2.3	0.1	2.0	0.1
11	Food industries		•••	•••	3.9	0.9	3.5	0.5
12	Industries of dress and the toilet		•••	•••	15.5	1.1	14.6	0.6
13 14	Furniture industries Building industries		•••	•••	0.2 5.7	0.0 0.6	0.2 5.5	0.0
15	Construction of means of transport				0.1	0.0	0.1	0 .3 0,0
ĩõ	Production and transmission of phys				0.9	0.0	0.9	0.0
.17	Miscellaneous and undefined industr	ries .	••	•••	8.2	0.9	8.0	0.7
	Sub-class IV—Transport				14.8	0,5	14.0	0.2
18	Transport by air							
19	Transport by water				0.8	0.1	0.8	0.0
20	Transport by road				7.2	0.3	6.4	0.1
21	Transport by rail		•••	•••	5.8	0.1	5.8	0.1
.22	Post office, telegraph and telephone	e service	es	•••	1.0	0.0	1.0	0.0
	Sub-class V-Trade	•			52.2	8.1	49.2	4.0
:23	Banks, Establishments of credit, excl	hange ar	id insura	nce	3.6	0.6	3.4	0.6
24	Brokerage commission and export	-			1.6	0.0	1.5	0.0
25	Trade in textiles		•••		3.2	0.0	2.9	0.0
26	Trade in skins, leather and furs		•••	•••	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0
27	Trade in wood Trade in metals		***	•••	0.5 0.3	0.3 0.0	0.5 0.3	0.1
28 29	Trade in pottery, bricks and tiles		•••	•••	0.6	0.4	0.6	0.0 0.1
30	Trade in chemical products		•••	•••	0.7	0.0	0.7	0.0
31	Hotels, cafes, restaurants etc		***	•••	5.0	0.3	4.6	0.3
32	Other trade in foodstuffs		•••	•••	25.3	5.1	23.9	2.0
33	Trade in clothing and toilet articles			•••	2.4	0.0	2.3	` 0.0

...

...

•••

• • •

District : Baroda-(22)

Self-supporting Persons

(Figures in thousand)

...

•••

Means of Livelihood Supporting means of livelihood of partly With class A as Sub. With class B as Sub. With class C as Sub. With class D as Sub. M/L M/L M/L M/L dependents Males Males Males Females Males Females Males Females Females Females 14 15 16 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 10.**9** 5,5 29,8 63.6 0.1 6.2 11.5 4.4 5.5 ... 0.1 1,8 3.7 1.8 3.6 2.0 2,9 54.1 21.2 ... 1.8 3.6 1,8 3.6 29 2.0 54.1 21.2 3.6 3.6 1.8 3.6 2.02.9 2.9 1.8 21.2 54.1 1.6 3.5 1.8 1.8 20.1 53.7 0.1 0.0 ••• ... • • • 0.1 0.2 0.9 0.0 ... • • • 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.4 • • • ... ••• ••• ... ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ... 0.1 0.1 0,1 ••• • • • ••• ... ••• 0.1 0.1 0.1 ... ••• 3.3 4.1 0,8 1.8 2.0 1.3 0.1 1.7 4.8 ••• 0.0 0.0 1,9 2.**2** 0,5 0.5 1.5 0.6 0.6 2.6 0.5 1.0 0.3 0.1 1.1 0,3 0.2 0,9 0.2 0.2 0.20.0 0.1 0,1 0.1 ... ••• 0,1 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.10.0 0.I 0.1 0.1 0.0 ••• ... ••• 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 ••• ••• ••• ... 0.1 0.0 0.2••• ••• *.*... 0.4 0.i ... 0.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.2 0.6 0.0 ... *** 0.0 ... ••• ••• ••• 0.1 ... 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.Ï ••• ••• ... ••• ... ••• ••• ••• ... ••• ... ••• 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.1 ۰**0**,5 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 ••• 0.1 0.1 ... 0.1 0.0 *.*... 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.1 ••• ... 0.1 ---••• ••• ••• ... ••• ••• ... ••• -.. ••• ••• 1.21.7 1.2 1,7 0.1 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.6 ... 0.29.0 C.1 ••• ••• 0.1 0.2 ... ••• ••• 0.0 ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 ••• ••• ... ••• ••• ••• ••• ... ••• • • ... 0.1 0.1 01 ••• ••• ••• ••• ... ••• ••• 0.0 • • • • ••• ••• ... ••• 0.2 0.1 0.1 *** ••• ••• ... 0**.0** ... 0,1 0.2 ••• 0.1 0.7 ... ••• 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 • • • 0.1 0.1 0.1 i.ï 0.3 0.1 0.4 1.2 ** .0.1 0.0 0.0

106

TABLE—A MEANS OF LIVELIHOOD OF INDEPENDENT

Province : Bombay

								Independent or		
					-			,	Principal	
-						Tot	tal	Without Subsidiary M/L		
Orde No.	et	Nar	ne			Males	Females	Males	Females	
			2			3	4	5	6	
24	Trade in furn	ituro	•,•			0.4	0.0	0.4	0.0	
34 35		ling materials				0.2	0.0	0.2	0.0	
36		ns of transpor				0.6	0.0	0.5	0.0	
37	Trade in fuel		•.•	•••	•••	0.5	0.1	0.5	0,1	
38	Trade in art	icles of luxur	ry and those	e pertain		. 0.0	0.4			
	letters and	the arts and	sciences	•••	•••	0.9 6.1	0.4 0.8	0.9	0.1	
39	Trade of othe	r sorts	•••		***	0.1	0,0	5.6	07	
•	Class CF	ublic adminis	stration and li	i bera l a	rts	55 .5	4.3	54.6	` 4,0	
	Sub-class '	VI—Public fo	гсе	•••		7.2	0.0	7.2	0.0	
						3.0	0.0	3,0	1 0.0	
. 40	Army .			•••					0.0	
41			***	•••	•••	•••	***		•••	
42 43				··•• ···	•••	4.2	0.0	4.2	0.0	
		VII-Public a	dministratio	ь <i>.</i>		21.3	0.8	20.8	0.7	
44	Public admini	stration	•••	•••	•••	21.3	0.8	20.8	0.7	
	Sub close	VIII—Profess	ions and liber	al arts		26.9	3.5	26.5	3.3	
	Sub~Ciass	VIII TOLOGO				12,0	1.9	11.7	1.8	
45	Religion			•••	•••	1.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	
46	Law		•••		•••	2.2	02	2.2	0.2	
47			•••			9.4	1.2	9.3	1.2	
48 49	Instruction Letters, arts a	 indisciences (c	ther than 44)			2.4	0.1	2.4	0.1	
49		Miscellaneous				65,8	34,6	60.0	17.9	
		X—Persons li	ining on their	income		4.2	2.3	3.7	2.1	
						4.2	2.3	3.7	2.1	
50	Persons living			e	•••					
	Sub-class 7	K-Domestic	service	•••	•••	6.9	4.5	6 .6	3 .2	
51	Domestic serv			•••	•*•	6. 9	4.5	. 6.6	3,2	
	Sub-class 2	XI—Insufficie	ntly describe	d occupa	ations	47.1	26.8	42.3	11.7	
52	General term occupation		not indicate	a defi	inite 	47.1	26,8	42,3	11.7	
•	-					7.6	0.9	7.4	0,9	
•		(II—Unprodu		•••	· •••					
53	Inmates of jail		d alms h ouses	***	•••	2.0	0.1	2.0	0.1	
54	Beggars, vagta		***		•••	5.5 0.1	0,8	5.3	0.8	
55	Other unclassi	ned non-prod	nuctive indust	1165	• • •	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	

_ /

District : Baroda-(22)

(Figures in thousand)

Self-supporting Persons-(Concld.)

Means of Livelihood-(Concld.)

With class A as Sub. M/L		With clas M/	s B as Sub. L		s C as Sub. IIL	With clas M/1	s D as Sub.	Supporting means of livelihood of partly dependents		
Males	Females	Males	Feinales	Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	
	•••	• • •		•••	••••	•••	•••	· •••	•••	
0.1	0.0		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	
	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		. 0.1	
	0.1		0.0	0.3	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.1		
0.2	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.5	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	
0.6	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.2	0.2	
•••		•••			•••	•••		•••		
	•••	•••			•••	•••	•••		••	
	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	,	
•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••	
0.5	0.0	•••			•••	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	
0.5	0.0			•••	•••	0.1	0.1			
0.2	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	
0.1	0.0			0.1	0.0	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1	
	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••			0.1	
0.1	0.0	•••		0.1	0.0	•••	0.1		0.1	
	•••			•••	•.•	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	
3.3	7.9	•••		1,0	3.7	1,6	5.1	1.4	1.1	
0.3	0.0	•••		0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1	
0.3	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1	
0.1	0.8	•••	•••	0.2	0.2	0,1	0.4		. 0.]	
0.1	0.8			0.2	0.2	0.1	0.4	•••	0.1	
2,9	7.1	•••		0.7	3.5	1,3	4.6	0.5	0.8	
2.9	7.1			0.7	3.5	1.3	4.6	0.5	0.0	
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.8	0.3	
•••	•••	•••	•••				•••	0.7	ó.(
-0.1	0.0	•••	•••	•••		0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	

TABLE B-DISTRIBUTION OF THE POPULATION BY "CLASS" OF WORKER AND MAJOR INDUSTRY GROUPS

.

PROVINCE : BOMBAY

(Excluding Deccan States Agency, Gujrat States Agency, Western India States Agency and the Rajputana State of Abu).

TABLE B-DISTRIBUTION OF THE POPULATION BY

Province : Bombay (Excluding Deccan States Agency, Gujrat States

									Class
	Indust	ry-group							
	madst	iy-gioup			M	anager	Supervising aud Technical		
						Males	Females	Males	Females
		1		·		2	3	4	5
I	Agricultural, Pastor	ral, Dairy	and Fa	rm Produc	e	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.0
II	Cultivation of speci	al crops (j	plantat	ions, etc.)			•••	• * *	
III	Raising of small ani	mals and i	nsects.			0.1	0.0	0.1	6.0
IV	Fishing and Hunting	g.		•••			•••	•••	•••
v	Mines, Quarries, etc	c.		•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0
VI	Textiles					1.4	0.1	4.9	0.4
VII	Hides, skins and has			the anima	1	0.1	0.0	0.4	
VIII	kingdom Woou	•••	•••	* **	•••	0.1	0,0	0.4	0.0
IX	Matal	•••			•••	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.0
X	Metals	•••		•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0,3	0.0
	Ceramics		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.2	1.1	0.3
XI	Chemical Products,	properly s	so-calle	d and anal	ogous	0.8	0.0	0.8	0.0
	Food	•••	•••		•••	0.6	0.0	1.5	0.0
	Narcotics		•••			0.1	0.1	0.7	0.4
	Dress and toilet			•••		1.0	0.0	6.7	0.3
XV	Building	•••	•••			•••	•••	0.2	0.0
XVI	Construction, assem transport	bly and re	epair of 	means of		0.2	0 .0	2.9	0.1
XVII	Production and tra	nsmission	of phy	sical energy	y	•••		0.2	0.0
XVIII	Electrical					••••	•••	0.3	0.0
XIX	Stationery					۰. ه	•••	•••	•••
XX	Miscellaneous and u	undefined		•••		0.5	0.0	0.7	0.0
XXI	Transport, mechani					0.1	0.0	0.7	0.0
	. ,	тот			•••	5.2	0.4	22.0	1,4

111

"CLASS" OF WORKER AND MAJOR INDUSTRY GROUPS

Agency, Western India States Agency and the Rajputana State of Abu).

(Figures in thousand)

					(Oprative:	s of age				
Clerical				Less than 15		15-16		Over 17		Others	
Males	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females	Male	Females	Males	Females	Males	Females
6	7	8		10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17
			•••	•••	•••			0.8	0.0	0.4	0.1
0.1	0.0		•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	. 0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1
•••								•••	0.1	0.2	0.2
				•••		•••		0.1	0.1	0.8	0.1
0.2	0.0	•••		•••	••••			1.4	0.0	0.4	0.0
6.5	0.0	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.2	U.7	0.1	157.3	17.6	165,2	18.8
•••	•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	2,2	0.1	1.5	0,1
•••		•••			•••		0.1	03	0 0	0.1	0.0
0.3	0.0	•••		•••				2.4	0.0	1.3	0.0
0.1	0.0	•••		•••	•••		•••	1.3	0.4	0.8	0.2
0.8	0.0	•••	***	•••	•••	0.1	0 0	5.5	0.5	2.9	03
0.5	0.0			•••	•••	e .1	0.0	5,5	0.6	5.0	1.7
0.1	0.0			•••	0.1	•••		2.5	1.1	1.3	1.1
0.1	0,0	0.1	0.0	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	0.6	0.0	3.0	0.1
0.1	0.0		•••	•••				1.2	0.1	1.1	0.1
2.3	0.0	••	***	•••	•••			5.8	0.2	12 9	0.4
0.1	0.0	•••	•••	***	•••			0.5	0.1	0.5	0.0
0.2	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	¥6.	•••	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.0
•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	0.5	0.3	0.2	0.0
0,7	0.0	•••	•••	•••	•••	0.1	0.0	4.6	0.0	3.6	02
0.7	0.1	•••	**.	•••	•••	•••		1.3	0.0	1.7	0.0
2.7	0.1	0.4	0.0	0. 3	0.3	1.1	0.2	194.1	21.1	214.5	23.4